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LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
To

All Shareholders

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC)
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms (RJSC)
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE)

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE)

Subject: Annual Report for the year ended 301" June of 2017,2018,2019,2020,2021,2022

Dear Sir:
We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report containing Directors’ Report, Auditors’

Report along with the Audited Financial Statements comprising of Statement of Financial
Position as at 30" June of 2017,2018,2019,2020,2021 and 2022, Statement of Profit or Loss
and other Comprehensive Income, Changes in Equity and Cash Flows for the same period
along with notes thereon, and Corporate Governance Compliances Reports of C&A Textiles

Ltd. for your kind information and records.

Sincerely

Company Secretary (Acting)
C&A Textiles Ltd.
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C&A TEXTILES LTD

zc aA Head Office: Plot No: 32/A, BSCIC Industrial Estate, Kalurghat, (Ext), Chittagong, Bangladesh
TEXTILES Factory: Plot# 61,62,66,67,68,72&73 BSCIC Industrial Estate, Kalurghat, (Ext), Chittagong
Tel:880-31-671714, 670264, 2570637

Notice of the 16" 17t 18t 19" 20" and 215t Annual General Meeting

In pursuant to the order of the honorable High Court Division of Supreme Court (Company Matter no
302 of 2022) dated June 15, 2023, Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meetings of the
shareholders of C&A TEXTILES LTD. will be held as per the following schedule to transact the business
mentioned below:

AGM no | Financial Date Time Place AGM Link
Year
16t AGM | 2016-17 August 08, | 12:00 pm Factory | https://cnatex16thagm.digitalagmbd.net
2023 Premises
(Hybrid)
17t AGM | 2017-18 August 08, | 1: 00 pm Factory | https://cnatex17thagm.digitalagmbd.net
2023 Premises
(Hybrid)
18" AGM | 2018-19 August 08, | 2:00 pm Factory | https://cnatex18thagm.digitalagmbd.net
2023 Premises
(Hybrid)
19t AGM | 2019-20 August 08, | 3:00 pm Factory | https://cnatex19thagm.digitalagmbd.net
2023 Premises
(Hybrid)
20t AGM | 2020-21 August 08, | 4:00 pm Factory | https://cnatex20thagm.digitalagmbd.net
2023 Premises
(Hybrid)
21t AGM | 2021-22 August 08, | 5:00 pm Factory | https://cnatex21stagm.digitalagmbd.net
2023 Premises
(Hybrid)

Factory Premises Address: plot no# 61,62,66,7,68,72 & 73 BCIC Industrial Estate, Kalurghat,
(Ext), Chittagong.

AGENDA: (16%" to 20t AGM)

1. To receive, consider and adopt the directors’ report, auditor's report and audited financial
statements of the company for the year ended 30th June of 2017,2018,2019 2020, and 2021

2. To approve no dividend as recommended by the board of directors for the year ended 30th
June of 2017,2018,2019 2020 and 2021.

AGENDA: 215t AGM:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the directors’ report, auditor's report and audited financial
statements of the company for the year ended 30th June 2022
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To approve cash dividend 0.4% (Tk. 0.04 per share) for each ordinary share only for the
general shareholders other than sponsors/directors for the year 2021-2022 as recommended by
the board of directors.

To approve the statutory auditors (already appointed by the consent of Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission letter BSEC/SRMIC/64/2015/606) for conducting statutory audit for
the last six years (from 2016-17 to 2021-22) of financial statements of the company.

To approve compliance auditors for the year ended 2021-22
To consider approval of appointment of Independent Directors.

To appoint Statutory Auditors and fix their remuneration for the financial year 2022-2023 (till
holding the next AGM).

To appoint Corporate Governance Compliance Auditors and fix their remuneration for the
financial year 2022-2023 (till holding the next AGM).

Any other business with the permission of the Chair.

By Order of the Board

Sd/
Company Secretary

Dated: Dhaka
August 02, 2023

Notes:

a.

b.

The Record Date for the 16th, 17th, 18th, 19th, 20th and 21st AGM is fixed on July 31, 2023.

The shareholders whose name appear in the Register of Members of the Company or in the
depository (CDBL) on the record date i.e. July 31, 2023 shall be entitled to attend the meetings as
well as qualify for dividend to be approved at the AGM.

A shareholder entitled to attend and vote at the AGM may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in
his/her behalf. The Proxy Form, duly filled, signed and stamped of Tk. 20.00 must be sent through
email to the Company at cnabd23@gmail.com not later than 48 hours before the time fixed for the
meeting.

Annual Report for the year ended June 30 of 2017,2018,2019,2020,2021, and2022 will be sent
through e-mail address of the Shareholders and will be available in the Website of the Company at
www.cnatextiles.com

The Shareholders are requested to join physically at the venue of the AGMs or join through the links
mentioned above. The Shareholders will be able to submit their questions/comments and vote
electronically 24 (Twenty Four) hour before commencement of the AGM and also during the AGM.
For logging into the system, the Shareholders need to put their 16-digit Beneficiary Owner (BO) ID
Number and other credential as proof by visiting the said link.

Shareholders are requested to log-in to the system prior to the meeting start time of 12:00 p.m. on August 8,
2023,

. No gift, cash or kind will be given for attending the meeting according to the

circular of BSEC.
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CORPORATE DIRECTORY

Board of Directors

Chairman:
Mr. Narayan Chandra Debnath

Chief Executive Officer:
Zaberul Abedin Chowdhury

Independent Director:

Dr. Toufic Ahmad Choudhury
Dr. ABM Shahidul Islam

Mr. Rezwanul Huque Khan, PhD
Dr. Mohammad Shariat Ullah
Mr. ABM Asrafuzzaman
Brigadier General Sharif Ashan

Audit Committee:

Dr. ABM Shahidul Islam (Chairman)

Mr. Rezwanul Huque Khan, PhD

Dr. Mohammad Shariat Ullah

Mr. Mahfuzur Rahman (Acting Secretary)

Company Secretary (Acting):
Mr. Mahfuzur Rahman

Chief Financial Officer:
Mr. Jamal Uddin Patwary

Head of Internal Audit
Mr. Md. Uzzal Hossain

Statutory Auditors:

M/s G. Kibria & Co

Chartered Accountants
Sadharan Bima Sadan (5% floor)
24-25 Dilkusha C/A
Dhaka-1000

Corporate Governance Compliance
Auditor:

Huda Hossain & Co

Chartered Accountants

House No #91/D, (1% floor), Road No: 7/A,
Dhanmondi R/A, Dhaka-1209

Registered Office:

Plot# 61,62,67,68,72 & 73, BSCIC Industrial Area,
Kalurghat (Extn), Chittagong, Bangladesh.
Telephone: 031-670264, 2570638

Factory:

Plot# 61,62,67,68,72 & 73, BSCIC Industrial Area,
Kalurghat (Extn), Chittagong, Bangladesh.
Telephone: 031-670264, 2570638
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THE COMPANY

C & A Textiles Limited (CATL) was incorporated in Bangladesh as a Private Limited Company with the
issuance of certificate of incorporation bearing no. C-3912 of 2001 dated on February 19, 2001 by the
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms. The company converted into public limited company and
split of share value from Tk. 100 to Tk.10 dated on December 22, 2013 and listing with DSE and CSE
on 2014.

The Company started its commercial operation on 7th February, 2003

C & A Textiles Limited is 100% export oriented knit composite textiles industries to carry out business
of knitting, dyeing, printing and manufacturing of various types of RMG such as T-Shirt, Polo Shirt,
Tang Tops, Shorts, Sweet Shirt, Boxer, Skirts, Legging, Fleece Jacket etc, and export to the USA,
Canada, Brazil, UK, Italy and Germany.

The factory premise of CATL is located at Plot # 61, 62, 66, 67, 68, 72 & 73, BSCIC Industrial Estate
(Ext.), Kalurghat, Chittagong, Bangladesh.

Major milestones of the company:

2001: Incorporated as a private limited company.

2003: Started commercial operation.

2013: Converted into public limited company and split of share value from Tk. 100 to Tk. 10.
2014: Listing with CSE at 22nd December.

2015: Listing with DSE at 6th January.

2015: Trading of shares of C & A Textiles Limited at 21st January.

Products of C & A Textiles Limited
Principal products or services and the market for such products or services:

Our main products and services are:

Area Productive Goods

Textile Division Knit Fabric & Dyeing

Garments Division Men’s Ladies & Kids Item:

T-Shirt, Polo Shirt, Tang Tops, Shorts, Sweet
Shirt, Boxer, Skirts, Legging, Fleece Jacket etc
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Our Mission, Vision, Objectives and Values

Our Mission:

Our mission is to provide high quality garments products to satisfy our client's needs range of efficient
and effective manufacturing activities and delivered on a holistic basis. To expand market by
communicating with the top customers in global market.

Our Vision:

In order to realize the mission, we will:

v’ Strive for attaining a leadership position in our business sector.

v" Provide products and services of high and consistent quality, ensuring value for money to our
customer

v Attain a high level of productivity in all our operations through effective utilization of time an
adoption of appropriate technology.

v' Ensure superior return on investment through judicious use of resources and efficient
operations utilizing our core competencies.

Our Objectives:

v To achieve highest standards in quality, delivery and compliance.

v" To achieve high efficiency measures in production units.

v To protect the interest of all shareholders.

v" To work hard to optimize profit through conduction of transparent business operations.

Our Values:

v' Highest Compliance Standard
v’ Safety-First

v" Continuous Improvement
v" Customer Focus

v Transparent Business

v Fairness
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THE “BOARD OF DIRECTORS”

NARAYAN CHANDRA DEBNATH
Chairman, C&A Textiles Ltd.

Narayan Chandra Debnath (Retired Additional Secretary to the Government) was
born at village Purbahati under Brahmanbaria district on 1st January 1961. He
earned his post-graduation degree in 1983 in Accounting from University of Dhaka.
He started his career as a banker in 1986 and during the service he successfully
completed Banking Diploma DAIBB in both parts. On 20th December 1989 he joined
in Bangladesh Civil Service (Administration Cadre). He served 10 years in field
administration with different capacities similar to Assistant Commissioner, Assistant
commissioner (Land), 1st class Magistrate and Senior Assistant Commissioner,
Additional Deputy Commissioner. He also served at the Ministry level with a capacity
of Deputy Secretary, Joint Secretary and finally with capacity of Additional Secretary.
During the service to comply with the orders of the government he visited South
Korea, Honkong, Singapore, Malaysia, Vietnam, India, Nepal, Bhutan, China, USA
and Australia. He successfully completed the courses on Trade Promotion Strategy
(South Korea), International Trade Promotion (Singapore), Quality Control and
Productivity Management (Singapore), Managing Change in the Singapore Public
Service for officials (Singapore), Professional Development Program (Duke University,
USA) and Capacity Building Program for SDG Localization for Sustainable
Industrialization (Curtin University, Australia). He enjoyed PRL in 2020 and has been
passing retirement life from 2021.

DR. TOUFIC AHMAD CHOUDHURY
Independent Director, C&A Textiles Ltd.

After his graduation (M.Sc.) in Economics in 1979 from Jahangirnagar University, he
started his professional career as a Junior Research Analyst of a Research Project of
Bangladesh Institute of Development Studies (BIDS). Later he joined as Lecturer in
Bangladesh Institute of Bank Management (BIBM) in 1981 and became professor in
1997. Later he Led this organization as the Director General for 08 years. He pursued
his Ph.D. in Financial Economics under Indian Commonwealth Scholarship from
Himachal Pradesh University, Shimla, India during 1987-1990. Currently he is the
Director General of BASM. He received a number of professional training from IMF
Training Institute; Toronto Centre, Canada; Citibank N.A USA; College of Agriculture
Banking of RBI; Standard Chartered Bank at Thailand. He has published more than
50 research articles in different national and international journals. He was General
Secretary of Bangladesh Economic Association during 2010-2014. Currently, he is
also a member of the Board of Directors of Micro Credit Regulatory Authority (MRA),
Institute of Micro Finance (InM), Institute of Public Finance (IPF) and Janata Capital
and Investment Ltd (JCIL).
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DR. ABM SHAHIDUL ISLAM
Independent Director, C&A Textiles Ltd.

Dr. ABM Shahidul Islam is a Professor of Marketing, Department of Marketing,
Faculty of Business Studies, University of Dhaka. He is a consultant of Bangladesh
Broadcasting Telecommunication and Technology (BBTT) — A Subsidiary Company of
ITT, Japan. He is also an advisor of Consumer Association of Bangladesh (CAB).
During his professional carrier, he has been member of different organization. He got
training from different countries in different subject matter. He also participates in
the development and implementation of strategic plans to improve and enhance
academic affairs functions.

MR. REZWANUL HUQUE KHAN, PHD
Independent Director, C&A Textiles Ltd.

Dr. Rezwanul Huque Khan is a Professor at IBA, University of Dhaka. He has been in
academia for more than eighteen years. As a commonwealth scholar, he obtained his
PhD from University of Warwick, UK. Besides teaching, he is actively involved in
research activities relating to the transformative potential of digital technology as it
pervades modern business and entrepreneurship. His recent articles have been
published in the leading local and international journals. He is also involved with
different ICT projects initiated by the government aiming to make Digital Bangladesh.
Dr. Khan is an Independent Director of two public limited companies. He is also
discharging his responsibilities as a member of the Governing Body of several private
medical and nursing colleges. Dr. Khan is a life member of different reputed
associations and clubs of the country.

DR. MOHAMMAD SHARIAT ULLAH
Independent Director, C&A Textiles Ltd.

Dr. Muhammad Shariat Ullah is a Professor and the Chairman in the Department of
Organization Strategy & Leadership, University of Dhaka, Bangladesh and works as a
Senior Research Fellow, at the Center for Trade and Investment (CTI), University of
Dhaka. He also works in policy advocacy for the development of SMEs in Bangladesh
and sits as an independent director in the board of two listed companies in
Bangladesh. In addition to his teaching experience at home, Dr. Shariat has taught
at other universities home and abroad. He is a member of the Asiatic Society of
Bangladesh and Bangladesh Society for Total Quality Management. Bangladesh. His
current research interests are in the fields of organizational behavior, leadership and
human resource management. He also works as a reviewer of scholarly international
journals including Management Research Review, Global Business and
Organizational Excellence, FIIB Business Review, Frontiers in Psychology.

MR. ABM ASRAFUZZAMAN
Independent Director, C&A Textiles Ltd.

BRIGADIER GENERAL SHARIF ASHAN
Independent Director, C&A Textiles Ltd.
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MESSAGE FROM THE CAHIRMAN

Dear Valued Shareholders

I am very delighted to know that C & A Textiles Limited is going to hold it's pending Annual General
Meeting (AGM) on 8th August, 2023. First of all, I have to show my respect to Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission (BSEC) for taking timely efforts of forming Board of Directors to succeed
C&A Textiles Limited. In this occasion, I would like to express my honor to the Honorable High Court
Division of Bangladesh Supreme Court for giving kind directive of condoning the delay of holding
AGM. I would also like to offer respect to the Board of Directors for their intellect input to accomplish
my tasks, Well-wishers and Patrons to take initiative to hold the AGM in time. I am very much
enthusiastic to give thanks to the workforce and officials of Alif Group and C & A Textiles Limited
especially to Mr Md. Azimul Islam, Managing Director of Alif Group, who has given appropriate
supports on behalf of the incoming management in this concern. The Company Secretary, Chief
Financial Officer of C&A Textiles Ltd, and Mr Hanif Chief Financial Officer, Alif Group also vest their
highest effort and keen support to hold the AGM.

Now, company management is very significant especially of running the sick industries keeping in
mind the interest of shareholders and socio-economic condition of garments sector. I believe, the
coming management will be able to conduct the business of C & A Textiles Limited in an effective way
due to subsequent result of the said AGM. I sincerely hope every success of the AGM of C&A Textiles
Limited.

Finally, I would like to take the opportunity on behalf of Board of Directors and express my deepest
appreciation to all our valued shareholder, customers, and clients, well-wishers for their heartiest
support and interest for the betterment of the company. I sincerely hope that the same support would
continue in the future to come.

With best Wishes

Sd/-
Mr. Narayan Chandra Debnath
Chairman
C&A Textiles Ltd.
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MESSAGE FROM THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Dear Shareholders, Colleagues, Ladies and Gentleman

I feel grateful to you all for making time to attend the 16th. 17th, 18th, 19th, 20th and 21st Annual General
Meeting of the Company. While I welcome you on my behalf, I assume you all have received copies of
Annual Report of 2016-17 to 2021-22 of the company containing Director’s report along with Financial
Statements and Notes to the Accounts for your review and evaluation. I would like to mention there
that by the order of the hon’ble High Court Division of Supreme Court (Company matter 302 and 303
of 2022), we are conducting these last six years pending AGMs.

In the meantime, I regret to mention you that the company’s operation has been shut down for the last
six years. Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) for the greater interest of the
shareholders nominated 7 (seven) independent directors and consented Alif Group to acquire the
company with some conditions. Alif Group, after consented by the BSEC, took intititve to revive the
factory and regularize the company matters.

The success of any organization requires a sound business strategy. I am personally committed to
ensuring that ethical leadership continues to be embedded in our culture across our Group. CATL’s
culture is a key component to our success. It has roots in the fundamental values we have held since
our founding things like putting customers first and always acting with respect and integrity.

The Board of Directors of CATL has always remained focused on maximizing shareholder’s value
through formulation of policies and guidelines to ensure sustainable profitability, prudent risk
management and good governance. As the Chief Executive Officer of your company, my objective is to
ensure the Board of Directors actively continues to play their due parts in the coming year. I eagerly
look forward to receiving your thoughtful inputs.

In the end, we are thankful and grateful to you, shareholders, for keeping trust and confidence on us. It
is required to mention here that your valued suggestions, advices and continuous support definitely
worked crucially for the continuous development and growth of the business. We want to express our
recognition providing thanks to the commitment, dedication and hard work on the employees of C&A
Textiles Ltd. who are core strength of our success.

I wish all the best for the better and more productive future for our shareholders, employees and the
country.

Sincerely

Sd/-
Chief Executive officer
C&A Textiles Ltd.
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Composition of Shareholders:

Category Designation No of Shares % of Holdings
Roksana Morshed Sponsor/Director 44,444,400 19%
Bangladesh Shoes Industries Ltd Sponsor/Director 11,282,040 5%
Sharmin Akther Lovely Sponsor/Director 7,179,480 3%

Gazi Golam Zakaria Jyoti Sponsor/Director 4,786,320 2%
Iftekhar Abdul Hai Sponsor/Director 4,786,320 2%
Other Shareholders (Placement) General Shareholders 35,482,162 15%

IPO Shareholders (Public) General Shareholders 131,355,278 55%
Total* 239,316,000

Shareholding Pattern

s Director = General Shareholders

*Estimated
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STATE OF THE COMPANY AFFAIRS

C & A Textiles Limited (CATL) was incorporated in Bangladesh as a Private Limited Company with the issuance of
certificate of incorporation bearing no. C-3912 of 2001 dated on February 19, 2001 by the Registrar of Joint
Stock Companies & Firms. The company converted into public limited company and split of share value from Tk.
100 to Tk.10 dated on December 22, 2013 and listing with DSE and CSE on 2014.

The Company started its commercial operation on 7th February, 2003

C & A Textiles Limited is 100% export oriented knit composite textiles industries to carry out business of knitting,
dyeing, printing and manufacturing of various types of RMG such as T-Shirt, Polo Shirt, Tang Tops, Shorts, Sweet
Shirt, Boxer, Skirts, Legging, Fleece Jacket etc, and export to the USA, Canada, Brazil, UK, Italy and Germany.

After listing in the stock exchanges, the company conducted two AGM in FY 2014-15 and 2015-16. After that,
due to some unavoidable circumstances, the company’s production was shut down for last six years. The gas
line, electricity line and others utilities connection of the company were disconnected due to nonpayment of
bills. Customs, bonds and other suppliers have claimed on the company, which is yet to be repaid. The company
could not prepare annual audited financial statements, declare dividend and hold AGM in last six years.
Therefore, the company was placed under “Z” category in the both stock exchanges.

Knowing the situation mention above, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) vide letter no
SEC/SRMIC/2021/part-Z/68 dated February 28, 2021 reconstituted the board with seven distinguished
independent directors with some conditions.

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) vide its letter no BSEC/SRMIC/64/2015/246 dated
October 07, 2021 has accorded consent to Alif Group (AG) as per the proposal submitted by them to BSEC to
acquire C&A Textiles Ltd. under certain conditions.

After getting consent from Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) regarding acquisition by Alif
Group (AG), Alif Group communicated independent directors nominated by BSEC.

The independent directors nominated by BSEC had a board meeting on December 26, 2021 where discussion
was taken place how to re-activate the factory.

The officials of Alif Group then communicated with all the stake holders including banks, NBFls, Karnaphuli Gas
Distribution Company Ltd., Customs, bonds, VAT etc. and all other regulatory bodies. In the same time, C&A
Textiles limited filled for the condonation of delay to the hon’ble High Court Division of Supreme Court and
applied for the permission to conduct for the last six years AGMs.

Alif Group has paid all due gas line bills to the Karnaphuli Gas Distribution Company Ltd. (KGDCL), and after lots
of persuasion, KGDCL finally approved reconnection of gas bill on January 09, 2022 under certain conditions.

In the meantime, Alif Group (AG) have already completed the re-connection of other utility lines such as nine
different electric meters after maintenance & check total electric lines as it was damaged for non-maintaining by
paying the past dues for start of production. Transformer is repaired by professional as it was heavily damaged.
Submersible water pump is installed to run industrial production. Diesel generator is overhauled and for backup
power on top of Polli Biddut.

Alif Group has taken massive BMRE, repair and maintenance to revive the factory in a state for smooth
production. Factory buildings have been repaired, new factory shade has been installed, repair and maintenance
of existing machineries have been done.
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Bank loan in First Security bank has been re-scheduled and got waived of interest BDT 150,105,500. Negotiation
with other financial Institutions is under process.

On June 15, 2023, the company has received order from hon’ble High Court Division of Supreme Court
(Company matter 302 and 303 of 2022) to conduct last six years pending AGMs and filling to RJSC.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

C&A Textiles Limited is 100% committed to operate business with trust, confidence, integrity, transparency through
high degree of corporate governance standards. The Company believes that high standards of corporate governance
are keys to success and best serve the shareholders’ interests. The Company is a law abiding responsible corporate
citizen of the country. The Company gives highest priority to absolute transparency in conducting business and in its
dealings and communications with its suppliers, customers, business partners, as well as with the local communities
wherever it operates. At the same time the Company expects that its shareholders, Board of Directors, employees
and suppliers would act in compliance with applicable laws and with honesty, integrity and openness. The Company
also ensures compliance with the accounting and reporting standards in consonance with the requirements of
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission and applicable laws of the countries in which the Company operates

Rules of the Board:

In line with the concept of good corporate management practice and the provisions of Articles of Association, The
Board of Directors, The Top Management tier is responsible for overall control and supervision of the entire affairs of
the Company primarily through strategic planning & budgetary control mechanisms. The present Board of the
Company consists of seven (7) Independent Directors nominated by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.
headed by the Chairman of the Company. Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) has appointed Mr.
Narayan Chandra Debnath as a Chairman of the board. The Chief Executive Officer leads the management of the
Company. The positions of Chairman and Managing Director are held by separate persons. The Chairman is
responsible for functions of the Board

Reconstitution of the Board of Directors:

For the interest of the investors and capital market, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) vide its
letter bearing no. SEC/SRMIC/202/2021/part-Z/68 dated February 28, 2021 reconstituted the Board of Directors
comprising 7 (Seven) Independent Directors with specific Terms of Reference (ToR). Namely:

Mr. Narayan Chandra Debnath
Dr. Toufic Ahmad Choudhury
Dr. ABM Shahidul Islam

Mr. Rezwanul Huque Khan, PhD
Dr. Mohammad Shariat Ullah
Mr. ABM Asrafuzzaman
Brigadier General Sharif Ashan

These respected Independent Directors are the member of the Board of Directors as per the requirements of
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission. The business of the Company is managed by the Board of Directors.
The Board of Directors is responsible to ensure that the business activities are soundly administrated and effectively
controlled. At the same time the Board of Directors provides the management of the Company necessary guidance
and directors ensure and uphold the highest interest of the shareholders.

Audit Committee:

In compliance with the Notification of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission dated June 3, 2018, the
Board of Directors of the Company has formed an Audit Committee as the sub-committee of the Board of Directors.
The present Audit Committee of the Company is comprised of four (4) members. three of them are independent
director- members of the board. The Chairman of the Audit Committee is an Independent Director. With an aim to
ensure a true and fair view of the financial statements and good monitoring system within the business, Audit
Committee assists the Board of Directors to discharge its responsibilities by reviewing and/or overseeing the financial
reporting, internal control, risk management process, auditing activities and compliances with applicable laws and
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regulations and the Code of Business Conduct. The company secretary is also the member of the audit committee.
The Company Secretary acts as the secretary of the Committee.

Scope of Work:

As delegated by the board, the Audit Committee seeks to satisfy itself, by means of suitable steps and
appropriate information that proper and satisfactory internal control systems are in place. Specific areas of
work are to ensure that there in due process for:

a. Efficiency and effectiveness of operational control

b. Safeguarding of Assets

c. Reliability of financial and other management information

d. Compliance with company policies and relevant laws and regulations

Duties & Responsibilities:

a. To oversee the financial reporting process

b. To monitor Internal Control Risk Management Process

c. Periodic review of the effectiveness of the accounting and internal control systems and report to board if
necessary

d. Verification of the reliability and adequacy of Internal Control in the organization including management
reporting to the board

e. Verification of Quarterly Financial Statements in compliance with the relevant standards and BSEC Rules
and guidance

f. Review of the Annual Financial Statements in compliance with the relevant standards and BSEC Rules and
guidance

g. To oversees hiring and performance of external auditors and compliance auditors of the company

h. Review the reports of Internal Auditors as well as External Auditors of the company

i. Consultation with the External Auditors of the company on the adequacy of the accounting and internal
control of the company

a. Review and ensuring fairness of any Related Party Transaction

b. Review and ensuring of due compliance with the relevant laws and regulations

c. Review of strategies, methodologies plan for internal auditing and the extent of co-ordination with
external auditors

d. Any other responsibilities shall be determined by the Board from time to time

Management Committee:
The Management Committee comprises of top senior officials headed by the Chief Executive officer. The
management committee deals with entire organizational matter
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Internal Audit:

Internal Audit assures the existence and pertinence of process controls and the integrity of information. Internal
Audit operates under the direct supervision of the Audit Committee. Having unrestricted access all over the Company,
Internal Audit plays independent roles to evaluate the effectiveness and efficiency of the Company’s overall
performances in terms of internal control structure, governance and risk management processes. Internal Audit
performs operational audits on the business processes, and reliability of financial reporting and acts as the
management consultant and strategic partner in designing and improving the reporting & control systems, policies
and procedures and business processes where necessary.

Statutory Audit:

Statutory audit of the Company is governed by the Companies Act 1994 of Bangladesh and Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission dated June 03, 2018 which explicitly provide guidelines for the appointment, scope of work,
and retirement of auditors. Shareholders appoint auditors in the Annual General Meeting (AGM).

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission vide its letter BSEC/SRMIC/64/2015/606 dated January 11, 2023 has
consented to complete last six years (2016-17 to 2021-22) pending annual audit works of C&A Textiles Ltd. by one
auditor. Therefore, the company has appointed M/s G. Kibria, Chartered Accountants to conduct last six years audit
works. His appointment needs approval by the shareholders in the AGM

Legal and Compliance:

Compliance is the key to build stakeholder’s trust. The Company has adopted clearly defined Compliance Policy.
Following the national law is core to the business. The regulatory bodies like Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission, Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms maintain a close monitoring process on the Company.
Respective officers are responsible for ensuring proper compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and Company Secretary
Mr. Jamal Uddin Patwary is working as Chief Financial Officer, Mr. Md. Uzzal Hossain, as Head of Internal Audit and

Mr. Mahfuzur Rahman as Company Secretary (Acting) of the company as per requirement of Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission.

N
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SEVEN YEARS FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Particulars 30-Jun-22 30-Jun-21 30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19 30-Jun-18 30-Jun-17 30-Jun-16
’é‘;g‘igl'zed 3,000,000,000 | 3,000,000,000 | 3,000,000,000 | 3,000,000,000 | 3,000,000,000 | 3,000,000,000 | 3,000,000,000
Ezﬁ'i;:ﬁ 2,393,160,000 | 2,393,160,000 | 2,393,160,000 | 2,393,160,000 | 2,393,160,000 | 2,393,160,000 | 2,175,600,000
No of Shares

(Face value 239,316,000 239,316,000 239,316,000 | 239,316,000 | 239,316,000 | 239,316,000 | 217,560,000
10 Tk each)

Eg:ﬁ:ggg (1,479,011,278) | (1,502,749,755) | (290,276,749) | 15,302,550 | 322,626,453 | 703,535,074 | 1,465403,318

Total Assets

1,447,591,469

1,501,899,560

2,531,991,812

2,670,249,274

2,826,417,496

3,057,222,429

3,819,967,882

Eg;;';(ed 1,011,291,641 | 1,121,028,368 | 1,244,148,909 | 1,381,038,814 | 1,532,475,605 | 1,701,620,112 | 1,889,799,325

Book Value

of Bquity (863,310,878) | (971,545,102) | 240,927,904 | 546,507,203 | 853,831,106 | 1,354,690,459 | 3,641,003,318

Ea'es 13,570,242 - - - - - 2,283,545,840
evenue

Gross Profit (97,303,841) | (806,771,049) | (136,889,905) | (151,436,791) | (186,377,010) | (335,284,437) | 418,800,066

gﬁ)eﬁrta“”g (97,303,841) | (1,030,091,491) | (138,248,305) | (153,813,755) | (194,746,874) | (391,060,704) | 321,178,241

Net Profit 23,738,477 | (1,212,473,006) | (305,579,300) | (307,323,903) | (380,908,620) | (544,308,244) | 246,997,036

Earnings per

Share (EPS) 0.10 (5.07) (1.28) (1.28) (1.59) (2.27) 1.14

Net Asset

Value per

Share (3.61) (4.06) 1.01 2.28 3.57 5.66 16.74

(NAV/Share)

Dividend (%) Cash-0.4% No Dividend No Dividend No Dividend No Dividend No Dividend Stock-10%

*Proposed. Only for general shareholders, other than sponsors/directors
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Dear Valued Shareholders:
AssalamuAlaikum

On behalf of the board of directors, | am pleased to welcome you to the 16th. 17th, 18th, 19th, 20th and 21st Annual
General meeting of C&A Textiles Ltd. and it is my privilege to present before you the Annual Report and Financial
Statements of the company for the year ended June 30 of 2017,2018,2019,2020,2021 and 2022

Industry Outlook:

The global textile market grew from $530.97 billion in 2021 to $577.83 billion in 2022 at a compound annual growth
rate (CAGR) of 8.8%. The Russia-Ukraine war disrupted the chances of global economic recovery from the COVID-19
pandemic, at least in the short term. The war between these two countries has led to economic sanctions on multiple
countries, surge in commodity prices, and supply chain disruptions, effecting many markets across the globe. The
textile market is expected to grow to $722.32 billion in 2026 at a CAGR of 5.7%.

The export witnessed slower growth in first month of new fiscal which is probably due to the impact of economic
challenges the world is currently facing. Knitwear exports gained at a slower rate than woven RMG exports. Knitwear
exports increased by 11.80 per cent to $1.854 billion in 2021-22, as against exports of $1.658 billion during the same
month of previous fiscal, as per the data.

Readymade garment (RMG) exports from Bangladesh witnessed an increase of 35.47 per cent to $42.613 billion in the
last fiscal 2021-22 compared to exports of $31.456 billion in the fiscal 2020-21.

We have no doubt that the clarity and consistency of our strategy, our discipline to remain focused, and a firm
commitment to our culture and values have been crucial to your company’s performance growth. More than anything
else, your Company has developed agility to change and transform; to respond to challenges and tackle the twin
objective of improving value creation from current assets and paving the path to grow and become more efficient.
Therefore, your company not only ensures the optimal utilization of production facilities but also earned best optimal
revenue mix for the year 2021-22.

Production Performance:
Your company has been shut down from the last six years (Since 2016-17). No production activities have been taken
place during the period under review (2016-17 to 2021-22)

Sales Performance:
Since no production was taken place during the period under review, there was no sales activity during the period
under review (2016-17 to 2021-22)

At present your company is exporting to EU, and USA. We are continuously exploring different markets to serve.
Financial Performance:

The directors took pleasure in reporting the Financial Results of your Company for the year ended on June 30 of
2017,2018,2019,2020,2021 and 2022 as follows:

Particulars 30-Jun-22 30-Jun-21 30-Jun-20 30-Jun-19 30-Jun-18 30-Jun-17
'Fr);ifft PelOTe 23,819,808 (1,212,473,006) (305,579,255) (307,323,903) (380,908,620) (543,803,971)
'Ii;?(ﬂfAfter 23,738,477 (1,212,473,006) (345 579 300) (307,323,903) (380,908,620) (544,308,244)
E::nslrr]w%?e 0.1 (5.07) (1.28) (1.28) (1.59) (2.27)
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Key Facts:

NAV- Net Asset Value (NAV) per Share has been stood up at BDT (3.61) per share in 2021-22. It was BDT (4.06)
per share in 2020-21.

EPS- Earning per Share (EPS) was BDT 0.10 per share in 2021-22, which was BDT (5.07) per share in 2020-21.
The company has got waiver of bank interest of BDT 15,01,05,500 for the year ended June 30, 2022, which
reflets in the profit and loss account for the year 2021-2022.

NOCFPS- Net Operating Cash Flow per Share (NOCFPS) stood BDT 0.04 per share in 2021-22 which was BDT
0.00 per share in 2020-21

Human Resources:

Success in business largely depends on the quality of the employees. Employees are the assets, who drive the
Company to its goal to better serve the shareholders’ interests. Recognizing the differences that the efficient
employees can contribute into the business, your Company’s focus is to recruit the right talent for the right job,
identifying the successors for the key positions and most importantly, improve the efficiency of employees with right
Learning & Development initiatives.

Dividend Distribution Policy:

Dividend distribution policy in line with the Directive of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission vide
Directive No BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-386/03, dated on January 14, 2021. This policy seeks to lay down a broad
framework for the distribution of dividend by the Company to its shareholders. The Board approved the company’s
Dividend Distribution Policy and based on performance the Board of Directors declare the dividend. The Dividend
Policy will enable shareholders to understand the internal and external factors pertaining to dividend declaration and
payout. The detailed dividend distribution policy is available in the Company’s website at: www.cnatextiles.com

Dividend:

Considering the overall financial position, the board of directors did not recommend any dividend for the year 2016-
17,2017-18, 2018-19, 2019-20 and 2020-2021.

The board of directors have recommended cash dividend 0.4% (Tk. 0.04 per share) for each ordinary share only for
the general shareholders other than sponsors/directors for the year 2021-2022. It is to be noted that the said
dividend was recommended from the sales of scrap and garments left over found in the factory during renovation
process. This dividend recommendation will be placed in the respective AGM for the approval of the shareholders.

Statutory Auditors:

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission vide its letter BSEC/SRMIC/64/2015/606 dated January 11, 2023 has
consented to complete last six years (2016-17 to 2021-22) pending annual audit works of C&A Textiles Ltd. by one
auditor. Therefore, the company has appointed M/s G. Kibria, Chartered Accountants to conduct last six years audit
works. His appointment needs approval by the shareholders in the AGM

Pursuant to Section 210 of the Companies Act, 1994, the Company’s statutory auditor’s M/s G. Kibria & Co,
Chartered Accountants, retire at the 21t Annual General Meeting. The statutory auditor has completed his term.

The board has recommended M/s. Malek Siddiqui Wali, Chartered Accountants as statutory auditor of the company
for the financial year 2022-23 (till holding the next AGM) subject to the approval of the shareholders in the 215t AGM.

Corporate Governance Compliance Auditor:
The board of directors proposed M/s. ATA KHAN & CO., Chartered accountants to be appointed as a compliance of
corporate governance auditor for 2022-23(till holding the next AGM)

Directors:

For the interest of the investors and capital market, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) vide its
letter bearing no. SEC/SRMIC/202/2021/part-Z/68 dated February 28, 2021 reconstituted the Board of Directors
comprising 7 (Seven) Independent Directors with specific Terms of Reference (ToR).
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The Commission, hereby, directs the issuer company-C&A Textiles Ltd to comply the followings:

(a) The existing directors shall not be allowed to represent or be elected as a direct company and the shares held
by the existing directors and sponsors shall not be until the further instruction of the Commission;

(b) The Commission hereby nominated the following 7 (seven) distinguished persons/ individuals as independent
directors of the company in accordance with condition under-2 of the Commission's Notification No.
SEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/07/Admin/ dated Sep 01, 2020 and the condition under 1 of the Commission's
Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2009- 193/15 dated 10 December, List of Names:

1. Mr. Narayan Chandra Debnath
2. Dr. Toufic Ahmad Choudhury

3. Dr. ABM Shahidul Islam

4. Mr. Rezwanul Huque Khan, PhD
5. Dr. Mohammad Shariat Ullah

6. Mr. ABM Asrafuzzaman

7. Brigadier General Sharif Ashan

(c) Mr. Narayan Chandra Debnath. Additional Secretary (PRL) is proposed to be selected as Chairman of the board
of directors of the company;

(d) The company shall not be allowed to sell, mortgage, pledge, transfer, transmission, or dispose of any assets
(including FDR) without prior approval of the commission;

(e) The name of independent directors as appointed/ nominated by the Commission under the referred
Notification and Order shall not be included in the particulars of directors (FORM Xll) and will not have any
personal financial liability.

| take this opportunity, on behalf of the Board of Directors, to express my heartfelt gratitude to all of our valued
clients, shareholders and well-wishers’” home and aboard for their whole hearted co-operation and active support in
discharging the responsibilities vested on me and the Board during the year under review. | also thank business
associates including our foreign and local customers, dealers, suppliers, government agencies, bankers, financial
institutions, and auditors, office of the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms, Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission, Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited, Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited and Central Depository
Bangladesh Limited for their co-operation, wholehearted support and faith reposed in the Company. |, on behalf of
the Board, also put on record my deep appreciation for the services and loyalty of the executives, officers, and
employees of the company at all levels without which our success could not have been achieved.

Thanks, are also due to all directors, all executives, officers, staffs and workers of the company for their excellent,
sincere, dedicated efforts in achieving company’s target during the year under review. We look forward for your
continuous support and best wishes for meeting the future challenges awaiting us in the competitive market and
satisfying ever increasing expectation of our customers’ partners and well-wishers.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

Narayan Chandra Debnath
Chairman

Dated: August 01, 2023
Dhaka,
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT 2021-22

The Audit Committee, appointed by and responsible to the Board of Directors of C&A Textiles Ltd is constituted as per
the internal control framework of the company Policy and conditions imposed by the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (BSEC). The present committee comprises of 4 (four) members of whom three of them are
Independent Director. The Company secretary functions as the secretary of the committee as well. Meetings of the
committee are attended by Chief Executive Officer, Head of Internal Audit, engagement partner of External Audit, as
necessary by invitation. All members of the committee are financially literate and able to interpret financial
statements and assess the adequacy of the internal control process.

The present committee members, nominated by the Board, are:

Dr. ABM Shahidul Islam (Chairman)

Mr. Rezwan Huque Khan, PhD

Dr. Mohammad Shariat Ullah

Mr. Mahfuzur Rahman (Acting Secretary)

Duties & Responsibilities:

a. To oversee the financial reporting process

b. To monitor Internal Control Risk Management Process

c. Periodic review of the effectiveness of the accounting and internal control systems and report to
board if necessary

d. Verification of the reliability and adequacy of Internal Control in the organization including
management reporting to the board

e. Verification of Quarterly Financial Statements in compliance with the relevant standards and BSEC
Rules and guidance

f. Review of the Annual Financial Statements in compliance with the relevant standards and BSEC Rules
and guidance

g. To oversees hiring and performance of external auditors and compliance auditors of the company

h. Review the reports of Internal Auditors as well as External Auditors of the company

i. Consultation with the External Auditors of the company on the adequacy of the accounting and
internal control of the company

j.  Review and ensuring fairness of any Related Party Transaction

k. Review and ensuring of due compliance with the relevant laws and regulations

I.  Review of strategies, methodologies plan for internal auditing and the extent of co-ordination with
external auditors

m. Any other responsibilities shall be determined by the Board from time to time
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Activities of the Committee On Company’s affairs for the year under report

In accordance with Audit Committee Charter, governed by the BSEC notifications on Corporate Governance Code, the
committee carried out its duties to work on the areas that were raised for consideration and discussed to evaluate
issues related to key events of financial reporting cycles. During the current financial period under report activities of
the committee include, among others:

e Reviewed the quarterly and half yearly financial statements of the Company and recommended to the Board
for adoption and circulation as per the requirement of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(BSEC).

e Assessed the report of the external auditors on critical accounting policies, significant judgments and
practices used by the company in preparation of financial statements.

e Committee recommended the, M/s. Malek Siddiqui Wali, Chartered Accountants to the Board for
appointment as the statutory Auditors of the Company for the next financial year ending on 30th June 2023.

e Committee reviewed the effectiveness of internal financial control system and the internal audit procedures.
e Reviewed the recurrent related party transactions during the year under report.

e Reviewed the external auditors’ findings arising from audit, particularly comments and responses of the
management.

e Reviewed the matters of compliance as per requirements of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC) and ensured corrections, as appropriate, to remain compliant.

e The committee is of the opinion that adequate controls and procedures are in place to provide reasonable
assurance that the company’s assets are safeguarded and the financial position of the Company is
adequately managed. On behalf of the Committee

On behalf of the Audit Committee

Sd/-
Dr. ABM Shahidul Islam
Chairman, Audit Committee
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ANNEXTURE

ADDITIONAL STATEMENTS BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS NOTIFICATION DATED AUGUST 07, 2012 FROM
THE BANGLADESH SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION:

i. Industry outlook and possible future developments in the industry:

Bangladesh is a developing country. Its economy is largely dependent on agriculture. However, the readymade
garments (RMG) sector has emerged as a biggest earning source of foreign currency. Industries like textile,
pharmaceuticals, agribusiness, jute, leather, tea, food processing etc. is contributing to the development of
economy of Bangladesh. Among them, RMG has secured the top position for earning foreign currency.

RMG sector is not only contributing to the national economy but also working on human development. It
contributes significantly to GDP, women endorsement, reduction of child labor, gender equality and reduction of
infant mortality. In last three decades, RMG shapes itself a good apparel sourcing spot in the world. RMG sector
contributes more than 13% of GDP of Bangladesh. A McKinsey survey report shows that Bangladesh will be the
number one hotspot for apparel sourcing within five years.

The dramatic growth of RMG sector is due to RMG entrepreneurs, BGMEA (Bangladesh Garments Manufacturers
and Exporters Association), BKMEA (Bangladesh Knitwear Manufacturers and Exporters Association), government
support, GSP facility, low labor cost, effective and efficient worker etc. RMG entrepreneurs are encouraged by
different tools such as quotas through the WTO, Agreement on Textiles and Clothing (ATC), Everything But Arms
(EBA) and the US 2009 Tariff Relief Assistance etc. RMG sector has been providing many employment
opportunities especially for women and empowering them to make a social revolution. The RMG sector helps to
reduce the rate of poverty through creating job opportunities. 60%of the western brands of RMG are being
exported from Bangladesh to European buyers and 40% to American buyers. Growth of RMG sector has spawned
a whole new set of linkage industries and facilitated expansion of many service sector activities. The RMG
industry not only propelled the growth of spinning, weaving, dyeing and finishing industries, production of
accessories and spare parts, but also rendered large externalities by contributing to other economic activities like
banking, insurance, real estate, packaging, hotels and tourism, recycling, consumer goods, utility services and
transportations.

The world economy is expected to grow by 3.2% in 2022 compared to 2021, with advanced economies expanding
by 2.4% and emerging market and developing economies by 3.7%. According to International Monetary Fund
(IMF) in its World Economic Outlook (WEQ) October 2022. The advanced economies expanding by 1.1 percent
and emerging market and developing economies by 3.7 percent, the global economy will only increase by 2.7
percent in 2023

The Bangladesh economy started to recover from the effects of Covid-19 pandemic and remains highly
dependent on the ready-made garments for total export earnings. According to the Export Promotion Bureau
(EPB) data, RMG export has contributed $42613.15 million to Bangladesh’s total export earnings increased by FY
2021-22 which is 81.82% of the total exports of $52082.66 million of the country. Knitwear exports jumped by
33.82% to $23,214.32 million in FY 2021-22, as against actual exports of $16,960.03 million during the previous
fiscal. Exports of woven apparel too rose by 36.88% to $19,398.84 million during the period under review,
compared to exports of $14,496.70 million during the comparable period of 2020-21. Woven and knitted apparel
and clothing accessories’ exports together accounted for 35.47% ($42,613.16 million) against $31.456.73 million
worth of total exports made by Bangladesh during the last fiscal previous year respectively. While these are the
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remarkable achievements, yet there are stories of struggles, challenges and sacrifices behind this. This export
growth in the year 2021-22 is not absolute growth, the growth is caused by the inflated price of raw materials to
some extent. In addition, the world economy has entered a new zone of unpredictability after the conflict
between Russia and Ukraine broke out in February 2022. The problems brought on by the war have appeared on
many fronts. Given the degree of global economic interdependence, a crisis of this kind involving a nation like
Russia is certain to have an effect on other economies. We are into a new challenge as the advanced economies
are heading toward recession, while many factories haven’t fully recovered from the crisis of the pandemic yet.
However, our textile and ready-made garment industries are demonstrating resilience, and most purchasers
consider Bangladesh to be one of the finest options for a reliable source of ready-made garments. Our business
has implemented the necessary strategy in this situation to maintain a respectable market share. This, together
with an active marketing campaign, has contributed to a partial recovery near the conclusion of the fiscal year.

Despite the outbreak of COVID-19, we believe, the industry has huge potential to go a long way and in future it
will increase its share to national export and GDP as well. At present, your company is exporting to, USA and EU
countries. In addition to increase our export in existing market, we are looking forward to open new markets
especially in Canada, Brazil, and Australian market.

ii. Segment-wise or product-wise performance:

There was no production during the period under review (2016-17 to 2021-22)

iii. Risk and Concerns:

All sectors of textile and RMG industry faces many similar challenges. The main problems, regardless of the sector
within the industry are lack of power, labor unrest causing disruption of production, high price of electricity. The price
of raw materials in both local and international market is not stable. Keep in this mind, the company’s management
perceive operational risk, market risk, and new investment risk, foreign exchange fluctuation risk within the national
and international perspective and the risk of any abrupt changes of the policies made by the regulatory authorities
that may adversely affect the business of the company. The management is skilled and experienced enough to deal
with such risk that could have affected the business

iv. Discussion on Cost of Goods Sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit Margin:
Since there was no production during the period under review (2016-17 to 2021-22), Cost of Goods Sold did not take
place.

v. Discussion on continuity of any Extra-Ordinary gain/loss:
Company got BDT 150,105,500 as bank interest waiver in FY 2021-22

vi. Basis for related party transactions:
Not Applicable

vii. Utilization of proceeds from public issues, rights issues and/or through any others
Not Applicable

viii. An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the company goes for Initial Public Offering (IPO),
Repeat Public Offering (RPO), Rights Offer, Direct Listing, etc.
Not Applicable

ix. If significant variance occurs between Quarterly Financial performance and Annual Financial Statements the
management shall explain about the variance on their Annual Report.
No significant variance occurred between Quarterly Financial performance and Annual Financial Statements

X. Remuneration to directors including independent directors.

As per the Articles of Association of the Company (Article 17: Remuneration of Directors), the Directors shall not be
entitled to any remuneration except for extra services rendered to the Company and as decided by the Board. The
Company may bear all such reasonable expenses as the Director may incur for the purpose of attending meetings of
the Directors or general meeting.
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xi. That, the Financial Statements prepared by the management of the company present fairly its state of affairs,
the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

The Financial Statements together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act,
1994 and Securities and Exchange Commission Rules, 1987. These statements present fairly the Company's State of
Affairs, the result of its Operations, Cash Flow and Changes in Equity for the year ended on 30% June of
2017,2018,2019,2020,2021 and 2022

xii. That, proper books of account of the company have been maintained.
The company ensures that proper Book of Accounts of the Company has been maintained.

xiii. That, appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the Financial Statements
and that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

The management ensures that appropriate Accounting Policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the
Financial Statements and that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgments.

xiv. That, the International Accounting Standards (IAS)/ Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS)/ International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)/ Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), as applicable in
Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the Financial Statements and any departure there from has been
adequately disclosed.

The management ensures that the International Accounting Standards (IAS)/ Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS)/
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)/ Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), as applicable in
Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the Financial Statements and any departure there from has been
adequately disclosed.

xv. That, the system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored.
The management ensures that the Internal Control System is sound in design and effectively implemented and
monitored

xvi. Regarding protection of minority shareholders:
There was no such situation raised to protect the interest of minority shareholders.

xvii. That, there are no significant doubts upon the company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
The management ensures there are no significant doubts upon the company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

xviii. Significant deviations from last year’s operating results of the company shall be highlighted and the reasons
thereof should be explained.

The company conducted last AGM in 2015-16. After that the company has been shut down in last six years (2016-17
to 2021-22). By the order of the hon’ble High Court Division, the board of directors hold the board meeting to adopt
the annual audited financial accounts of the company from 2016-17 to 2021-22. Therefore, significant deviation arise
during the period 2016-17 to 2021-22 compared to 2015-16.

xix. Summary of key operating and financial data of preceding seven years:
Summary of key operating and financial data of preceding Seven years are given in page 19

xx Reasons for non-declaration of dividend.

Since the company was not in operation in last six years under review, the board of directors did not recommend any
dividend for the year end 3oth June of 2017,2018,2019,2020, and 2021. However, of directors have recommended
cash dividend 0.4% (Tk. 0.04 per share) for each ordinary share only for the general shareholders other than
sponsors/directors for the year 2021-2022. It is to be noted that the said dividend was recommended from the sales
of scrap and garments left over found in the factory during renovation process.

xxi. Interim Dividend:
No Bonus share or stock dividend has been declared by Board of Directors for interim period.
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xxii. The number of Board meetings held during the year and attendance by each Director.

Two meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year ended on 30th June, 2022.

Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer has attended all the Board Meetings held during the financial year
2021-22.

xxiii. Pattern of Shareholding:
a) Parent/Subsidiary/Associated companies and other related parties (name wise details):

Name of Parent
/Subsidiary/ Status Share held Share held %

NA NA NA NA

b) Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of
Internal Audit and their spouses and minor children (name wise details):

. . No of Shares
SL | Name Designation Held
1 | Mr. Narayan Chandra Debnath | Chairman NIL
2 | Dr. Toufic Ahmad Choudhury Independent Director NIL
3 | Dr. ABM Shahidul Islam Independent Director NIL
4 %/I;bRezwanul Huque Khan, Independent Director NIL
S | Dr. Mohammad Shariat Ullah Independent Director NIL
6 | Mr. ABM Asrafuzzaman Independent Director NIL
7 | Brigadier General Sharif Ashan | Independent Director NIL
8 | Mr. Zaberul Abedin Chowdhury | Chief Executive Officer NIL
9 | Mr. Jamal Uddin Patwary Chief Financial Officer NIL
10 Mr. Mahfuzur Rahman Company . NIL
Secretary(acting)

c) Executives (top five salaried employees other than the Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary,
Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit):

No Executives (top five salaried employees other than the Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary,
Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit) hold any share of the company.

d) Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting interest in the Company (name wise
details):

Not Applicable

xxiv. Management discussion and Analysis:
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Statement of Chief Executive Officer

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of the Company’s position and operations along with a brief discussion of
changes in the financial statements as per condition no. 1.5(XXV) of Corporate Governance Code dated June 03, 2018:

(a) Accounting policies and estimation for preparation of financial statements;

These Financial Statements have been prepared under the Historical Cost Convention, Accrual and Going Concern
basis in accordance with applicable Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BASs) and International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) which does not vary from the requirements of the Companies Act, 1994 and the Listing Regulations
of the Stock Exchanges, The Securities & Exchange Rules, 1987 and other laws and rules applicable in Bangladesh. The
following BASs are applicable for the financial statements for the year under review

BAS 01 Presentation of Financial Statements

BAS 02 Inventories

BAS 07 Statement of Cash Flows

BAS 08 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
BAS 10 Events after the Reporting Period

BAS 12 Income Taxes

BAS 16 Property, plant and Equipment

BAS 17 Lease

BAS18 Revenue

BAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

BAS 23 Borrowing Costs

BAS 24 Costs Related party Disclosures

BAS 33 Earnings Per Share

BAS 36 Impairment of Assets

BAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities, and Contingent Assets
BAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement

(b) Changes in accounting policies and estimation:
There was no change in accounting policies and estimation during the year under review.

(c) Comparative analysis of financial performance or results and financial position as well as cash
flows for current financial year with immediately preceding five years explaining reasons:

(Figure in million BDT except per share)

Particulars 30-Jun-22 | 30-Jun-21 | 30-Jun-20 | 30-Jun-19 | 30-Jun-18 | 30-Jun-17 | 30-Jun-16
Sales Revenue 13.57 - - - - - 2,283.55
Gross Profit (97.30) | (806.77) | (136.89) | (151.44) | (186.38) | (335.28) | 418.80
Operating Profit (97.30) | (1,030.09) | (138.25) (153.81) (194.75) (391.06) 321.18
Net Profit 2374 | (1,212.47) | (305.58) | (307.32) | (380.91) | (544.31) | 247.00
(Eé*Fr,”Si;‘gs per Share 0.10 (5.07) (1.28) 128 | (159 2.27) 1.14
gﬁ;gs(sNetA\\;?éﬁfe‘;r (3.61) (4.06) 1.01 2.28 3.57 5.66 16.74
Gross Margin (7.17) - - - - - 0.18
Operating Margin (7.17) - - - - - 0.14
Net Profit Margin 1.75 - - - - - 0.11
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d) Compare such financial performance or results and financial position as well as cash flows with
the peer industry scenario

Since the company was not in operation from during the period under review (2016-17 to 2021-22), no comparison
regarding financial performance or results and financial position as well as cash flows with the peer industry scenario
is possible.

(e) Briefly explain the financial and economic scenario of the country and the globe:

The world economy is expected to grow by 3.2% in 2022 compared to 2021, with advanced economies expanding by
2.4% and emerging market and developing economies by 3.7%. According to International Monetary Fund (IMF) in its
World Economic Outlook (WEQ) October 2022. The advanced economies expanding by 1.1 percent and emerging
market and developing economies by 3.7 percent, the global economy will only increase by 2.7 percent in 2023

The Bangladesh economy started to recover from the effects of Covid-19 pandemic and remains highly dependent on
the ready-made garments for total export earnings. According to the Export Promotion Bureau (EPB) data, RMG
export has contributed $42613.15 million to Bangladesh’s total export earnings increased by FY 2021-22 which is
81.82% of the total exports of $52082.66 million of the country. Knitwear exports jumped by 33.82% to $23,214.32
million in FY 2021-22, as against actual exports of $16,960.03 million during the previous fiscal. Exports of woven
apparel too rose by 36.88% to $19,398.84 million during the period under review, compared to exports of $14,496.70
million during the comparable period of 2020-21. Woven and knitted apparel and clothing accessories’ exports
together accounted for 35.47% (542,613.16 million) against $31.456.73 million worth of total exports made by
Bangladesh during the last fiscal previous year respectively. While these are the remarkable achievements, yet there
are stories of struggles, challenges and sacrifices behind this. This export growth in the year 2021-22 is not absolute
growth, the growth is caused by the inflated price of raw materials to some extent. In addition, the world economy
has entered a new zone of unpredictability after the conflict between Russia and Ukraine broke out in February 2022.
The problems brought on by the war have appeared on many fronts. Given the degree of global economic
interdependence, a crisis of this kind involving a nation like Russia is certain to have an effect on other economies. We
are into a new challenge as the advanced economies are heading toward recession, while many factories haven’t fully
recovered from the crisis of the pandemic yet. However, our textile and ready-made garment industries are
demonstrating resilience, and most purchasers consider Bangladesh to be one of the finest options for a reliable
source of ready-made garments. Our business has implemented the necessary strategy in this situation to maintain a
respectable market share. This, together with an active marketing campaign, has contributed to a partial recovery
near the conclusion of the fiscal year.

(f) Risk and concerns including internal and external factors and its mitigation plan of the company
is stated below:

The RMG Industry in Bangladesh faces challenges to ensure workplace safety for the workers in compliance with the
national & international labor standards and rights. As a garment industry, we are facing now huge numbers of risk &
concern issue. Among others, price increase of raw materials, price hike of energy, very short lead time to deliver
finished goods and mostly labor costs. Otherwise, to meet environmental and compliance requirements has caused a
shift in selecting eco-friendly chemicals which are expensive. The company also aware of some financial risk including
credit risk, interest rate risk and currency risk. To minimize this exposure, the company has taken extra initiative ie for
credit risk, monitored on an ongoing basis and for interest rate risk, the company has not entered into any type of
derivative instrument in order to hedge interest rate risk at the reporting date and company is emphasizing on own
fund based financing to reduce dependency on interest based borrowed fund.

(g) Future plan:

C&A Textiles Ltd. is committed towards continuing improvement in infrastructure, capital assets up gradation and
modification. We are continuously focusing towards reduction in operating cost and wastage, for this the company is
striving to improve in efficiency of human resources by proper on the job training.

Sd/-
Chief Executive Officer

C&A Textiles Ltd.
Dated: August 01,2023
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xxv. CEO and CFO’s Declaration:

CEO & CFQ’s Declaration to the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors

C&A Textiles Ltd

Plot# 61,62,66,67,68,72 & 73

BSCIC Industrial Area, Kalurghat (Ext)
Chittagong, Bangladesh

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 30th June of 2017,2018,2019,2020,2021 & 2022.

Dear Sir,

Pursuant to the condition No. 1(5)(xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-
158/207/Admin/80 dated June 03, 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do
hereby declare that

1.

The Financial Statements of C&A Textiles Ltd. for the year ended on June 30 of 2017,2018,2019,2020,2021
and 2022 have been prepared in compliance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) or International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in the Bangladesh and any departure there from has been
adequately disclosed;

The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and reasonable
basis, in order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of affairs have been reasonably and fairly
presented in its financial statements;

To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal control
and maintenance of accounting records;

Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the established
policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed; and

The management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements is
appropriate and there exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

In this regard, we also certify that: -

a. We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on June 30 of 2017,2018,2019,2020,2021
and 2022 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

b. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

c. These statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards and applicable laws.

d. There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the

year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the company’s Board of
Directors or its members.

Sincerely yours,

Sd/-
Sd/- Jamal Uddin Patwary
Chief Executive officer Chief Financial Officer
C&A Textiles Ltd C&A Textiles Ltd
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE REPORT

Ref: 08/23/133/1

Annexure-B

[Certificate as per condition No. 1(5)(xxvii)]
Report to the Shareholders of C & A Textiles Limited on compliance of Corporate Governance Code

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by C & A Textiles Limited for the
year ended on June 30, 2022. This code relates to the Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80
dated June 03, 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange commission.

Such compliance with the corporate Governance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our examination
was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the Management in ensuring
compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is a scrutiny and verification and an independent audit on compliance of the conditions of the Corporate
Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those standards are not inconsistent with any
condition of this corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and after due
scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

(a) The company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as stipulated on the
above-mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the commission;

(b) The company has complied with the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (BSS) as
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) as required by this Code;

(c) Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the Companies Act, 1994, the
securities laws and other relevant laws;

(d) The governance of the Company is highly satisfactory.

sd/-

Place: Dhaka
Dated: August 02, 2023 (Md. Aminul Islam FCA)
Huda Hossain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Corporate Governance Code Compliance Status

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s
Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018 issued under section 2CC of the
Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1969.

(Report under Condition No.9)

Compliance Status
Condition Title (Put in the appropriate Remarks
No. column ) (if any)
Complied Not Complied
1 Board of Directors:
1.1 Size of the Board of Directors:
The total number of members of
a company’s Board of Directors v
shall not be less than 5 (Five) and
more than 20 (Twenty).
1.2 Independent Directors:
1.2 (a) Independent Directors: At least Independent
1/5th (We have five Directors and Directors appointed
Seven Independent Director) by BSEC Vide Letter
v No.
SEC/SRMIC/2021/part
-Z /68 Dated : 28t
Feb, 2021
1.2 (b)(i) | Lessthan 1% Shares
1.2 (b)(ii) | Not a Sponsor of The Company or
is not connected with the
Company’s any sponsor or v
Director or Nominated Director
or Shareholder
1.2 (b)iii) | Not been an executive of the
Company immediate preceding 2 v
financial years
1.2 (b)iv) | Does not have other relationship v
1.2 (b)v) | Not a member or TREC holder,
Director or Officer of any Stock v

Exchange
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1.2 (b)vi)

Not a Shareholder, Director
excepting independent director
or Officer of any member TREC
holder of Stock Exchange or an
intermediary of the capital
market

1.2 (b)vii)

Not a Partner or an Executive or
was not a partner or an Executive
during the preceding 3 (Three)
years of the concerned
Company’s statutory audit firm

1.2 (b)viii)

Not an Independent Director
more than five listed Companies.

1.2 (b)ix)

Not Convicted by a court of
competent jurisdiction as a
defaulter in payment of any loan
or any advance to a Bank or a
Non-Bank Financial Institution
(NBFI)

1.2 (b)x)

Not convicted for a Criminal
offence

1.2 (c)

Appointment by the Board and
approved in AGM.

1.2 (d)

Post cannot remain vacant for
more than 90 days

1.2 (e)

Tenure of the Independent
Director

1.(3)

Qualification of Independent Director:

1.3 (a)

Independent Director shall be
knowledgeable individual with
integrity

1.3 (b)i)

Should be a Business Leader

1.3 (b)ii)

Should be a Corporate Leader

1.3(b)iii)

Former official of government or
statutory or autonomous or
regulatory body.

1.3 (b)iv)

University Teacher who has
educational background in
Economics or Commerce or
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Business Studies or Law.

1.3 (b)v)

An advocate practicing at least in
the High Court Division of
Bangladesh Supreme Court or a
Chartered Accountant or Cost
and Management Accountant or
Chartered Financial Analyst or
Chartered Certified Accountant or
Certified Public Accountant or
Chartered Management
Accountant or Chartered
Secretary or equivalent
qualification

1.3 (¢)

The independent director shall
have at least 10 (ten) years of
experiences  in any field v
mentioned in clause (b)

1.3 (d)

Special cases for relaxation of Not Applicable
qualifications.

1.(4)

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and Managing Director or Chief Executive
Officer:

1.4(a)

The position of the Chairperson
of the Board and the Managing
Director (MD) and/or Chief
Executive Officer (CEO) of the v
company shall be filled by
different individuals;

1.4(b)

The Managing Director (MD) v
and/or Chief Executive Officer
(CEQ) of a listed company shall
not hold the same position in
another listed company;

1.4 (c)

The Chairperson of the Board
shall be elected from among the
non-executive directors of the
company;

1.4 (d)

The Board shall clearly define
respective roles and
responsibilities of the
Chairperson and the Managing
Director and/or chief Executive
Officer;
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1.4 (e)

In the absence of the Chairperson
of the Board, the remaining
members may elect one of
themselves from nonexecutive
directors as Chairperson.

1.(5)

The Directors’ Report to Shareholders

1.5 (i)

Industry outlook and possible
future developments in the
industry

1.5 (ii)

Segment-wise or product-wise
performance

1.5 (i)

Risks and concerns

1.5 (iv)

A discussion on Cost of Goods
sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net
Profit Margin.

1.5 (v)

Discussion on continuity of any
Extra Ordinary gain or loss

1.5 (vi)

Discussion and Basis of related
party transactions- a statement
of all related party transactions.

1.5 (vii)

Utilization of proceeds from
public issues, rights issues and/or
through any others instruments

Not Applicable

1.5 (viii)

An explanation if the financial
results deteriorate after the
company goes for Initial Public
Offering (IPO), Repeat Public
Offering (RPO), Rights Offer,
Direct Listing, etc

Not Applicable

1.5 (ix)

If significant variance occurs
between Quarterly Financial
performance and Annual
Financial Statements the
management shall explain about
the variance on their Annual
Report.

1.5 (x)

Statement of Remuneration to
directors including independent
directors.
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1.5 (xi)

The financial statements
prepared by the management of
the issuer company present fairly
its state of affairs, the result of its
operations, cash flows and
changes in equity

1.5 (xii)

Statement of Proper books of
account of the issuer company
has been maintained.

1.5 (xiii)

Statement of Appropriate
accounting policies have been
consistently applied in
preparation of the financial
statements and that the
accounting estimates are based
on reasonable and prudent
judgment

1.5 (xiv)

Statement of IAS/IFRS, as
applicable in Bangladesh, have
been followed in preparation of
the financial statements and any
departure there-from has been
adequately disclosed.

1.5 (xv)

Statement of system of internal
control is sound in design and has
been effectively implemented
and monitored

1.5 (xvi)

Statement of minority
shareholders have been
protected from abusive actions.

There was no such
situation arise to protect
the interest of minority
shareholders

1.5 (xvii)

Statement of no significant
doubts upon the issuer
company's ability to continue as a
going concern. If the issuer
company is not considered to be
a going concern, the fact along
with reasons thereof should be
disclosed.

1.5 (xviii)

An explanation that a Significant
deviation from the last year’s
operating results of the issuer
company shall be highlighted and
the reasons thereof should be

m C & A TEXTILES LTD

Annual Report for the year 2016-17 to 2021-22

37



explained.
1.5 (xix) | Statement of Key operating and
financial data of at least
preceding 5 (five) years shall be v
summarized
1.5 (xx) | An explanation on the reasons if
the issuer company has not
declared dividend (cash or stock) Dividend declared
for the year, the reasons thereof
shall be given.
1.5 (xxi) | Board’s statement to the effect
that no bonus share or stock
dividend has been or shall be v
declared as interim dividend.
1.5 (xxii) | The total number of Board
meetings held during the vyear v
and attendance by each Director
1.5 (xxiii) | A report on the pattern of the shareholding:
1.5 Parent/Subsidiary/Associated
(xxiii)a) | Companies and other related v
parties (name wise details);
1.5 Directors, Chief Executive Officer,
(xxiii)b) | Company Secretary, Chief
Financial Officer, Head of Internal
Audit & Compliance and their v
spouses and minor children
(name wise details);
1.5 Executives;
(xxiii)c) v
1.5 Shareholders holding ten percent
(xxiii)d) | (10%) or more vote interest in the v
company (name wise details).
1.5 A brief resume of the director;
(xxiv)a) v
1.5 Nature of his/her expertise in
(xxiv)b) | specific functional areas; v
1.5 Names of companies in which the
(xxiv)c) | person also holds the directorship v
and the membership  of
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committees of the board.

1.5 (xxv)

Management Discussion and Analysis signed by MD:

1.5
(xxv)a)

Accounting policies and
estimation for preparation of
financial statements.

1.5
(xxv)b)

Changes in accounting policies
and estimation, if any, clearly
describing the effect on financial
performance or results and
financial position as well as cash
flows in absolute figure for such
changes;

1.5(xxv)c)

Comparative analysis (including
effects of inflation) of financial
performance or result and
financial position as well as cash
flows for current financial year
with immediate preceding five
years explaining reasons thereof

1.5
(xxv)d)

Compare such financial
performance or results and
financial position as well as cash
flows with the peer industry
scenario;

1.5
(xxv)e)

Briefly explain the financial and
economic scenario of the country
and the globe;

1.5 (xxv)f)

Risks and concerns issues related
to the financial statements,
explaining such risk and concern
mitigation plan of the company.

1.5
(xxv)g)

Future plan or projection or
forecast for company’s operation,
performance and financial
position, with justification
thereof, i.e., actual position shall
be explained to the shareholders
in the next AGM.

1.5 (xxvi)

Declaration or certification by the
CEO and CFO to the Board as
required under condition No. 3(3)
shall be disclosed as per
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Annexure-A;

1.5(xxvii)

The report as well as certificate
regarding compliance of
conditions of this Code as
required under condition No. 9
shall be disclosed as per
Annexure-B and Annexure-C.

1.6

Meeting of the Board of
Directors: The company shall
conduct its Board meetings and
record the minutes of the
meetings as well as keep required
books and records in line with the
provisions of the relevant
Bangladesh Secretarial Standards
(BSS) as adopted by the Institute
of Chartered Secretaries of
Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as
those  standards are not
inconsistent with any condition of
this Code

1.7

Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board members and Chie

f Executive Officer

1.7 (a)

The Board shall lay down a code
of conduct, based on the
recommendation of the
Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC) at condition
No. 6, for the Chairperson of the
Board, other board members and
Chief Executive Officer of the
company;

v

1.7 (b)

The code of conduct as
determined by the NRC shall be
posted on the website of the
company including, among
others, prudent conduct and
behavior; confidentiality conflict
of interest; compliance with laws,
rules and regulations; prohibition
of insider trading; relationship
with environment, employees,
customers and suppliers; and
independency.
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Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company:

2(a)

Provisions  relating to the
composition of the Board of the
holding company shall be made
applicable to the composition of
the Board of the subsidiary
company;

Not Applicable

2(b)

At least 1 (one) independent
director on the Board of the
holding company shall be a
director on the Board of the
subsidiary company;

Not Applicable

2(c)

The minutes of the Board
Meeting of the subsidiary
company shall be placed for
review at the following Board
meeting of the holding company;

Not Applicable

2(d)

The minutes of the respective
Board meeting of the holding
company shall state that they
have reviewed the affairs of the
subsidiary company also;

Not Applicable

2(e)

The Audit Committee of the
holding company shall also
review the financial statements,
in particular the investments
made by the subsidiary company

Not Applicable

MANAGING DIRECTOR (MD) or CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO), CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO),
HEAD OF INTERNAL AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE (HIAC) AND COMPANY SECRETARY (CS):

3.1

Appointment

3.1(a)

The Board shall appoint a
Managing Director (MD) or Chief
Executive  Officer (CEO), a
Company Secretary (CS), a Chief
Financial Officer (CFO), a Head of
Internal Audit and Compliance
(HIAC);

Not Appointed

3.1(b)

The positions of the Managing
Director (MD) or Chief Executive
Officer (CEOQ), Company Secretary
(CS), Chief Financial Officer (CFO),
Head of Internal Audit and

Not Appointed
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Compliance (HIAC) shall be filled
by different individuals;

3.1(c)

The MD or CEOQ, CS, CFO and HIAC
of a listed company shall not hold
any executive position in any
other company at the same time;

Not Appointed

3.1(d)

The Board shall clearly define
respective roles, responsibilities
and duties of the CFO, the HIAC
and the CS;

3.1(e)

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC
shall not be removed from their
position without approval of the
Board as well as immediate
dissemination to the Commission
and stock exchange(s).

3.2

Requirement to attend Board of
Director’ Meetings: The MD or
CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall
attend the meetings of the Board:
Provided that CS, CFO and HIAC
shall not attend such part of a
meeting if the Board of Directors
which involves consideration of
an agenda item relating to their
personal matters.

33

Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

3.3(a)

The MD or CEO and CFO shall
certify to the Board that they
have reviewed financial
statements for the year and that
to the best of their knowledge
and belief;

v

3.3(a)i)

These statements do not contain
any materially untrue statement
or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be
misleading; and

3.3(a)ii)

These  statements  together
present a true and fair view of
the company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing
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accounting standards and
applicable laws;

3.3(b)

The MD or CEO and CFO shall also
certify that there are, to the best
of knowledge and belief, no
transactions entered into by the
company during the year which
are fraudulent, illegal or in
violation of the code of conduct
for the company’s Board or its
members;

3.3(c)

The certification of the MD or
CEO and CFO shall be disclosed in
the Annual Report.

Board of Directors’ Committee:-

4(i)

Audit Committee

4(ii)

Nomination and Remuneration
Committee

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

5.1

Responsibility to the Board of
Directors

5.1(a)

The company shall have an Audit
Committee as a sub-committee of
the Board.

5.1(b)

The Audit Committee shall assist
the Board in ensuring that the
financial statements reflect true
and fair view of the state of
affairs of the company and in
ensuring a good monitoring
system within the business

5.1(c)

The Audit Committee shall be
responsible to the Board. The
duties of the Audit Committee
shall be clearly set forth in
writing.

5.2

Constitution of the Audit Committee

5.2(a)

The Audit Committee shall be
composed of at least 3 (three)
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members

5.2(b)

The Board shall appoint members
of the Audit Committee who shall
be nonexecutive directors of the
company excepting Chairperson
of the Board and shall include at
least 1 (one) independent
director;

5.2(c)

All members of the audit
committee should be “financially
literate” and at least 1 (one)
member shall have accounting or
related financial management
background and 10 (ten) years of
such experience

5.2(d)

When the term of service of the
Committee members expires or
there is any circumstance causing
any Committee member to be
unable to hold office before
expiration of the term of service.

5.2(e)

The company secretary shall act
as the secretary of the
Committee

5.2(f)

The quorum of the Audit
Committee meeting shall not
constitute without at least 1(one)
independent director

53

Chairperson of the Audit Committee

5.3(a)

The Board of Directors shall
select 1 (one) member of the
Audit Committee to be
Chairperson of the Audit
Committee, who shall be an
independent director.

5.3(b)

In the absence of the Chairperson
of the Audit Committee, the
remaining members may elect
one of themselves as Chairperson
for that particular meeting, in
that case there shall be no
problem of constituting a quorum

m C & A TEXTILES LTD

Annual Report for the year 2016-17 to 2021-22

44



as required under condition No.
5(4)(b) and the reason of absence
of the regular Chairperson shall
be duly recorded in the minutes

5.3(c)

Chairperson of the audit
committee shall remain present
in the Annual General Meeting
(AGM).

5.4

Meeting of the Audit Committee

5.4(a)

The Audit Committee shall
conduct at least its four meetings
in a financial year:

5.4(b)

The quorum of the meeting of
the Audit Committee shall be
constituted in presence of either
two members or two third of the
members of the Audit
Committee, whichever is higher,
where presence of an
independent director is a must.

5.5

Role of Audit Committee

5.5(a)

Oversee the financial reporting
process

5.5(b)

Monitor choice of accounting
policies and principles

5.5(c)

Monitor Internal Audit and
Compliance process to ensure
that it is adequately resourced,
including approval of the Internal
Audit and Compliance Plan and
review of the Internal Audit and
Compliance Report;

5.5(d)

Oversee hiring and performance
of external auditors

5.5(e)

Hold meeting with the external or
statutory auditors for review of
the annual financial statements
before submission to the Board
for approval or adoption

5.5(f)

Review along with the
management, the annual
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financial statements before
submission to the board for
approval

5.5(g)

Review along with the
management, the quarterly and
half yearly financial statements
before submission to the board
for approval.

5.5(h)

Review the adequacy of internal
audit function

5.5(i)

Review the Management’s
Discussion and Analysis before
disclosing in the Annual Report;

5.5(j)

Review statement of significant
related party transactions
submitted by the management

5.5(k)

Review Management Letters or
Letter of Internal Control
weakness issued by Statutory
auditors

5.5(1)

Oversee the determination of
audit fees based on scope and
magnitude, level of expertise
deployed and time required for
effective audit and evaluate the
performance of external auditors;
and

5.5(m)

Over see whether the proceeds
raised through Initial Public
Offering (IPO) or Repeat Public
Offering (RPO) or Rights Share
Offer have been utilized as per
the purposes stated in relevant
offer document or prospectus
approved by the Commission:

5.6

Reporting of the Audit Committee

5.6(a)

Reporting to the Board of
Directors

5.6.a(i)

The Audit Committee shall report
on its activities to the Board.
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5.6.a(ii)a)

report on conflicts of interests;

There was no such
event to report

5.6.a(ii)b)

Suspected or presumed fraud or
irregularity or material defect in
the internal control system;

There was no such
event to report

5.6.a(ii)c)

Suspected infringement of laws,
including securities related laws,
rules and regulations;

There was no such
event to report

5.6.a(ii)d)

Any other matter which shall be
disclosed to the Board
Immediately.

There was no such
event to report

5.6(b)

Reporting to the Authorities

There was no such
event to report

5.7

Reporting to the Shareholders
and General Investors.

There was no such
event to report

Nomination and Remuneration
Committee(NRC)

6.1

Responsibilities to the Board of
Directors:

6.1(a)

The Company shall have a
Nomination and Remuneration
Committee (NRC) as a
subcommittee of the Board;

6.1(b)

The NRC shall assist the Board in
formulation of the nomination
criteria or policy for determining
qualifications, positive attributes,
experiences and independence of
directors and top level executive
as well as a policy for formal
process of considering
remuneration of directors, top
level executive;

6.1(c)

The terms of Reference (ToR) of
the NRC shall be clearly set forth
in writing covering the areas
stated at the condition No.

6(5)(b).

6.2

Constitution of the NRC
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6.2(a)

The Committee shall comprise of
at least three members including
an independent director

6.2(b)

All members of the Committee
shall be non-executive directors;

6.2(c)

Members of the Committee shall
be nominated and appointed by
the Board;

6.2(d)

The Board shall have authority to
remove and appoint any member
of the Committee;

6.2(e)

In case of death, resignation,
disqualification, or removal of
any member of the Committee or
in any other case of Vacancies,
the boards shall fill the vacancy
within 180 (one hundred eighty)
days of occurring such vacancy in
the Committee;

6.2(f)

The Chairperson of  the
Committee may appoint or co-
opt any external expert and/or
member(s) of staff to the
Committee as advisor who shall
be nonvoting member, if the
Chairperson feels that advice or
suggestion from such external
expert and/or or member(s) of
staff shall be required or valuable
for the Committee;

6.2(g)

The company secretary shall act
as the secretary of the
Committee;

6.2(h)

The quorum of the NRC meeting
shall not constitute without
attendance of at least an
independent director;

6.2(i)

No member of the NRC shall
receive, either directly or
indirectly, any remuneration for
any advisory or consultancy role
or otherwise, other than

v
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Director’s fees or honorarium
from the company

6.3

Chairperson of the NRC

6.3(a)

The Board shall select 1 (one)
member of the NRC to be
Chairperson of the Committee,
who shall be an independent
director;

6.3(b)

In the absence of the Chairperson
of the NRC, the remaining
members may elect one of
themselves as Chairperson for
that particular meeting, the
reason of absence of the regular
Chairperson  shall be duly
recorded in the minutes;

6.3(c)

The Chairperson of the NRC shall
attend the annual general
meeting (AGM) to answer the
queries of the shareholders:

6.4

Meeting of the NRC

6.4(a)

The NRC shall conduct at least
one meeting in a financial year;

6.4(b)

The Chairperson of the NRC may
convene any emergency meeting
upon request by any member of
the NRC;

6.4(c)

The quorum of the meeting of
the NRC shall be constituted in
presence of either two members
or two third of the members of
the Committee, whichever is
higher where presence of an
independent director is must as
required under condition No.
6(2)(h);

6.4(d)

The proceedings of each meeting
of the NRC shall duly be recorded
in the minutes and such minutes
shall be confirmed in the next
meeting of the NRC.
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6.5

Role of the NRC

6.5(a)

NRC shall be independent and
responsible or accountable to the
Board and to the shareholders;

6.5(b)

NRC shall oversee, among others,
the following matters and make
report with recommendation to
the Board:

6.5(b)i)

Formulating the criteria for
determining qualifications,
positive attributes and
independence of a director and
recommend a policy to the
Board, relating to the
remuneration of the directors,
top level executive, considering
the following:

6.5(b)i)a)

The level and composition of
remuneration is reasonable and
sufficient to attract, retain and
motivate suitable directors to run
the company successfully

6.5(b)i)b)

The relationship of remuneration
to performance is clear and
meets appropriate performance
benchmark;

6.5(b)i)c)

Remuneration to directors, top
level executive involves a balance
between fixed and incentive pay
reflecting short and long-term
performance objectives
appropriate to the working of the
company and its goals

6.5(b)ii)

Devising a policy on Board’s
diversity taking into consideration
age, gender, experience,
ethnicity, educational
background and nationality;

6.5(b)iii)

Identifying person who are
qualified to become directors and
who may be appointed in top
level executive position in
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accordance with the criteria laid
down, and recommended their
appointment and removal to the
Board;

6.5(b)iv)

Formulating the criteria for
evaluation of performance of
independent directors and the
Board;

6.5(b)v)

Identifying the company’s needs
for employees at different levels
and determine their selection,
transfer or replacement and
promotion criteria; and

6.5(b)vi)

Developing, recommending and
reviewing annually the company’s
human resources and training
policies;

6.5(c)

The company shall disclose the
nomination and remuneration
policy and the evaluation criteria
and activities of NRC during the
year at a glance in its annual
report.

EXTERNAL OR STATUTORY AUDITORS:

7.1

The issuer Company shall not
engage its external or statutory
auditors to perform the following
services of the Company, namely:

7.1(i)

Appraisal or valuation services or
fairness opinions

7.1(ii)

Financial information systems
design and implementation

7.1(iii)

Book-keeping or other services
related to the accounting records
or financial statements

7.1(iv)

Broker-dealer services

7.1(v)

Actuarial services.

7.1(vi)

Internal audit services

7.1(vii)

Any service that the Audit
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Committee determines

7.1(viii)

Audit or certification services on
compliance of corporate
governance as required under
condition No 9(1); and

7.1(ix)

Any other service that creates
conflict of interest.

7.2

No partner or employees of the
external audit firms shall possess
any share of the company they
audit at least during the tenure of
their audit assignment of that
company; his or her family
members also shall not hold any
shares in the said company:
Provided that spouse, son,
daughter, father, mother,
brother, sister, son-in law and
daughter-in-law shall be
considered as family members.

7.3

Representative of external or
statutory auditors shall remain
present in the Shareholders’
Meeting (annual General Meeting
or Extraordinary General
Meeting) to answer the queries
of the shareholders.

Maintaining a website by the Company

8.1

The company shall have an
official website linked with the
website of the stock exchange.

8.2

The company shall keep the
website functional from the date
of listing.

8.3

The company shall make available
the detailed disclosures on its
website as required under the
listing  regulations of the
concerned stock exchange(s).

REPORTING AND COMPLIANCE OF

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

9.1

The company shall obtain a

v
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certificate from a practicing
professional ~ Accountant  or
Secretary (Chartered Accountant
or Cost & Management Account
or Chartered Secretary) other
than its statutory auditors or
audit firm on vyearly basis
regarding compliance of
conditions of Corporate
Governance Code of the
Commission and shall such
certificate shall be disclosed in
the Annual Report.

9.2

The professional who will provide
the certificate on compliance of
this Corporate Governance Code
shall be appointed by the
shareholders in the annual
general meeting.

9.3

The directors of the company
shall state, in accordance with
the Annexure-C attached, in the
directors' report whether the
company has complied with
these conditions or not.
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G.KBRIA & CO. <0~ Dgmni

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 40 member
%;gﬁe‘;’e?&'w
Independent Auditor’'s Report pmnr.mgg for success

To the Shareholders of C & A Textile Limited.
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Disclaimer of Opinion

We were engaged to audit the financial statements of C & A Textile Limited which comprise
the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2017, and the statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

We do not express an opinion on the accompanying financial statements of the C & A Textile
Limited because of the significance of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of
Opinion section of our repert, we have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on these financial statements.

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

(1) As disclosed in Note 07 for Trade and Other Receivable Taka 29,13,00,956/-, Note 08 for
Advance, Deposit and prepayment Taka 20,02,75,554/-, Note 10 for Cash and Cash
Equivalents for Taka 47,12,634/-, Note 11 for Share Capital Taka 2,39,31,60,000/-, Note 13
for Suspense Accounts Tk. (1,74,20,04,614)/-, Note 14 for Long Term Borrowings Tk,
1,02,93,02,039/-, Note 15 for Short Term Borrowings Tk, 60,62,68,353/-, Note 19 for Cost of
Goods Sold Taka 33,52,84,437/- and Note 20 for Operating expenses Tk. 5,57,76,267/- to
the financial statements, the company have not provided us sufficient appropriate audit
evidence against the aforementioned amounts.

{2) Note 2.03 to the Financial Statements describe despite being experiencing unfavorable
operating results, insufficient cash generation for debt servicing and uncertainty in revenue
generation the Financial Statements are prepared based on the going concern concept due
to having the Company’s business plan & adequate resources to continue its operations in
the foreseeable future.

In our view the Company's continuous unfavorable financial performance and cash
generation ability, failed to provide future business plan and uncertain to pay the Bank loan
for 2 number of years indicate that a material uncertainty exist that may cast significant
doubt on the company's ability to continue as a going concern ,

As a result, we were unable to opine whether the financial statements present fairly or not.

Head Office: Sadharan Bima Sadan (5th Floor), 24-25 Dilkusha Commercial Area, Dhaka - 1000, Bangladesh
Branch Office: House 51, Road 14, Block-G, Niketon, Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212
Email: gkibria@gkibriaandco.com, kibriaD3@hotmail.com, Web: http://gkibriaandco.com
Tel: +02-223-355-324, +02-4881-2331, +02-4881-2332




Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with IFRSs, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going cancern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but i5 not & guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements. However, because of the matter described in the Basis for
Disclaimer of Opinion section of our report, we were not able to obtain sufficient

appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on these financial
statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.
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« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or gonditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, we also report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations except noted above which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made
due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appeared from our examination of these books; and

c) the statements of financial position and statements of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of
accounts and returns,

) "
-%W«Q’féo
Place: Dhaka Mohammat Showket Akber, FCA

Date:20.07.2023 Enrol.N0.970
Ref.:GKC/23-24/A/020 Partner
G. Kibria & Co
Chartered Accountants
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GKIBRIA & CO.
Chanered Accountants

C & A Textiles Limited
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AT JUN 2017
< Amount In Taka
Chiabii i 30062007 ][ 30.06.2016

ASSETS

NON.CURRENT ASSETS 1,.877,282,777 2,065,461,990
Property, Plant & Equipments 03.00 1,701,620,112 1,889,799 325
Security Deposits 04.00 41,542,989 1,542,989
Capital Work in Progres: 05.00 134,119,676 134,119,676
CURRENT ASSETS ; 1,179,939,652 1,754,508,892
Inventory 06.00 683,650,508 683,650,508
Trade and Other Receivable 07.00 291,300,956 682,364,320 ]
Advance, Deposit & Prepayments 08.00 200,275,554 223,797,899
Current Accounts with Sister Concern 09.00 - 687,873
Cash & Cash Equivalents 10.00 4,712,634 164,005,292
Tatal Asscts 3,057.222,429 Jé I9!967!882
SHARE HOLDER'S EQUITY 1,354,690,459 3,641.003.318
Share Caputal 11.00 2,393,160,000 2,175,600,000
Retained Earmnings Previous 12.00 703,535,074 1,465403,318
Suspense Accounts 13.00 {1,742.004,614) -
BANK LIABILITIES 1,635,570.392 112,507,259
Long Term Borrowings 14.00 1,029,302,039 69,201,039
Short Term Borrowings 15.00 606,268,353 43,216,220
CURRENT LIARILITIES 66,961,578 66,457,305
Trade and Other Payables 16.00 3,725,718 5,725,718
Provision for Outstanding Expenses 17.00 61,235,860 60,731,587
Total Equity and Liabilities 3,057,222,429 3,819,967,882
Net Asset Value (NAV) per Sharce 5.66 15.21

The nnaexed notes form an integral pan of these financy ems

Cham Dircctor

Director Company Seceetary

Signed i terms of our annexed report of even date

' *
ARG 2
Mohammapl Showket Akber, FCA
Parmner

Place. Dhaka Enrol.No.970

Date:20.07.2023 G.KIBRIA & CO.

Ref :GKC23-24/A/020 Chartered Accountants
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G KIBRIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

C & A Textiles Limited
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2017

Particulars Not Amount in Taka
wuar:

i 20162017 || 20152016
Sales Revenue 18.00 - 2,283,545,840
Less: Cost of Goods Sales 19.00 335,284,437 1,.864,745,774
Gross Profit (335,284,437) 418,800,066
Less: Operating expenses 20.00 55,776,267 97,621,825
Operating Profit /Loss {391,060,704) 321,178,241
Add: Other Income 21.00 1,833,720 11,522,151
Profit before Financial Charges & Taxes (389,226,984) 332,700,392
Less: Financial Charges 22.00 154,576,987 68,591,627
Profit before Tax (543,803,971) 264,108,765
Less: Provision for Taxation 504,273 17,011,729
Net Profit After Tax (544,308,244) 246,997,036
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 2300 (2.27) 1.14

The annexed notes form an integral part of th cial statements

Cha% Chief Executive Offjcer Director
Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Signed in terms of our annexed report of even date
v :
WA aqlto
Mohammag Showket Akber, FCA
Partner
Place; Dhaka Enrol. No 970

Date:20.07.2023
Ref . GKC/23-24/A/020

G.KIBRIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
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G.KIBRIA & CO

Chartered Accountants
C & A Textiles Limited
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE. 2017
Particulars Share capital Retained earnings Tatal

Balance as at June 30, 2016 2,175,600,000 1.465403 318 3,641,003,318
Profit after tax for the year - (544,308,244) (544,308,244)
Stock Dividend 217,560,000 (217,560,000) -
Cash Dividend - =
Unallocated Revenue Expenses - - -
Suspense Account - - (1,742,004,614)
Balance as at June 30, 2017 2,393,160,000 703,535,074 1,354,690,459

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2016

Particulars Share capital Retained earnings Total

Balance as on June 30, 2015 1,942,500,000 1,469,260,112 3411,760,152
Profit after tax for the vear - 246,997,036 246,997,036
Stock Dividend 233,100,000 {233,100,000) -
Cash Dividend s < Z
Revaluation Reserve -
Adjustment for Income Tax assessment
year 2015-2016 - (17,753,830)| (17,753.830)
Adjustment for deferred 1ax - - || -
Balance as on June 30,2016 2,175,600,000 1,465,403,318 3.641,003.318
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
Chair&/n Chief Executive Offjcer Director

<8/

Director

Place: Dhaka
Date:20.07 2023
Ref (GKC/23-24/A/020

C & A TEXTILES LTD

Chief Financial Officer

Cmgpany Secretary
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G KIBRIA & CO

Chartered Accountants
C & A Textiles Limited
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
AS AT JUNE 30, 2017
30-06-2017 30-06-2016
Taka Taka
A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Cashk Collection from Sales - 2.188,736,652
Cash Collection from Other Sources | 392,897,084 -
392,897,084 2,188,736,652
Increase/ Decrease in -
Cash Paid to Suppliers, Employees and Others (545,715.833)] (1,824,863 945)
Cash Paid for Financial Expenses (5,145,206)| (68,591,627)|
Advanced [ncome Taxpaid (1,328,703)| | (17.311,729))
(552,189,742) (1,910,767,301)
Net cash provided by operating activities (159,292,658) 277,969,351
. Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Acquisition of Fixed Assets - (67,051,183)
Capital Work in Progress - (83,518,231)
Security Deposit - (377.3596)
Advance Realization - 850,483
Advance for Gas Line Installation - (12,500,000)
Net cash used by investing activities o - (162,596,327)
. Cas w From Financial Activities
Increase! { Decrease) Long Term Loan from Bank - 13,059,544
Increase/ ( Decrease) Short Term Loan from Bank - (55,134,788)
Net cash used by financial activities - (42,074,844)
Net Cash Generate during the year (A to C) (159,292,658) 73,298,180
Opening Cash and Cash equivalents 164,005,252 90,707,112
Closing Cash and Cash equivalents 4,712,634 164,005,292
Net Operating Cash flow Per Share (NOCFPS) (0.666) 1.278
i
Chni% CQ xecutive Director

=V /PN

Director Chiefl Financial Officer

Comgany Secretary

Place: Dhaka

Date 20.07.2023
Rel {GKC/23-24/A/020
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C & A Textiles Limited
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FORTHE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 34, 2017
Reporting Entity and its Activities
Legal form of the Entity

The Company was morporated on Febauary 19, 2001 & poasare company limised by shares under the
Companies Aoy, 1994 vide cenificale of weorporation no. C-391272001 The company was coavened into
pubiisc Limited Company oo 22 December 2012 along with the subdivision of face valoe of sheres from Tk 100
10 Tk 10 each. lts shares mie listed with Dbaka Stock Exchasge Lid and Chittagong Stock E e Lad.

The regsstered office and prod uns of tre pany is locaed ¢ Plot No 61,62, 66, 67, 68, 72 & 73,
BSCIC Industrial Estaee Kalurghat (Ext), Chizagong, Bangladesh,

Nature of Business Activities

This is 100% expoat oneased god in dacturing fasheonable kna ga n 4 with

buyers' ceders. ©1 usually exports (ts pvoducod RATOREANS 10 (e bwm n Casada, USA, Germany and Eusrope

Stgaificent Accounting Policy foe Abe presentation o the financial Statements

The o ¢ polaes selected and apphed by the company's mamagement for significant mmamom

mﬂmuhuhnmnﬂ:ﬁclwhmm‘ k of BAS-| “P o of F d Sr; " in
and p of i | have beeny ly applies throughout the year and

wr.n also corsistent with those used in earler years

Corporzle Fenancial Statements

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost and In d with the

quat of the Coosganies Act, 1994, Socunmes snd Exchange Rules 1987, Litiag segeianon of Dhaka
Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) & Chitiagong. Stock Exchange Limsd (CSE), Bangladesh Accounting
Standards {BASs) Bangldesh pocing Staaduds (BFRSs) and a5 applicable 1 this Company. The
Hoara of Ix ue e for peoparing and @ the (i ]
disclosures, who appeoved and sulhorized for issue of these 1 mm:ll siskenents,

Use of estimates and Jodgments
The prepac of Fi | Sta L I3 1o make and p Thast affect the
reparsed amount of assels, liabilites, mme and exp Due 10 mh i invelved m making

csumstes actual cesulls may differ from those estimales and under lying assumpbions are reviewed on 2 gowng
concemn basis

Property Plant and Eqaipment

Pmpmy Plam and Equip are el for rding te BAS 16 "Propeny, Maat and Equipment™ m
| cost less a depreciation and the capital work in progress [ when arises) & ssaled a1 cost All

H8sets wre deprecisted/ 4 g lo the ght-lice method The gaan o loss arsing on (he

disposal or retirensent of an asset is dmrmud as the difference 25 m dnﬁ'erenu between the sales peoceeds

and the casrying amoues of the 2s5et and &5 recognized as noe-0p 0

Going Cencern

The paery his adey! [ I n for the [c oie fulure. The current credin

faciities and of the company peowvid: suﬁcn:m fund 1o meet the presznt fequicemients of its existing

business For this reason the direclors eoatinue 10 adoge pong bass in preparicg the F ]

Stmement

Cargony Rase (%)

Fueniture & Fixtures 1%

Office Decoration 10%

Compuier & Accessones 20%

Cooieries 20%

s 0%

At Condition 0%

GYUBRIA S CO,
Chaterad Accoumants
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Foreign Curvescy Trasslation

The fimancial staternents are presented in Taka/TX/BOT, which is company's feactional v, T

in forelgn currencies are recorded in the books at the exchangs rate peevalling on the date ol‘ﬂz tansaction
Assers and Liabdities outstanding a1 30 June 2017 & in foreign have been shown in Taka
ot the rare i termes of fosgign Surnrencies ruling on the of fimancisd dale Exchange defference
wising oo the senlement of monetary wems o 00 tansiats monewary ems o the end of the repoming perind
wIe fecogrized in siensent of peotin o 0ss and ot comprehensive weome as per BAS 21 The effects of
Changes i Foresgm Exchange Rites.

Reporting Period
The fleancal Stmements covers one financaal year from 151 July s 30 June of following year consissently

Segmaem| Reportiog

No segmental repanting &5 appbicable for the company as cequired by 8FRS £ "Segment Reporting” as the
company operates in 2 singie industry segment and within 2 single prographacal lemitory

Fand 1A ting Co A

The financial stafbments tave been prepared under hestoncal cost wn on accrul basis snd such other
convection as required by BAS-land BFRS for fair p of financial

Comparative information and Re-arrangement {hereol

© Ind mm‘ losed for all momencal i lan m e fi | and also
the ive and d fi where il & relevani lnr undmm\dmg of the current perid's fnancal
Sladmwenis Commlm figures have been re d y 10 ensure beier

comparability with the currert pzma witheut auxing any empact on the income and value of assols and
habilines as repocied in the F i

Events after the Reporting Period

I comghi wirh the regul of BAS 10 Adjusung cvenls 0ccurring afler the meporieg date e
eflecied in the [ i And events afler reporting date Gl are mot adpnting events are disclosed
the notes when materind

Compliance with BAS

The following BAS have been applied i propas of the fi | for 1he

BAS | P of s

BAS 2 [nventores

BAS? Stacment of Cash Flaws

BAS 3 Accounting Policses, Changes in Accounting Estemates and Emors
BAS 10 Events aller the Reporting Penod

HAS 12 Income Tax

BAS 16 Propesty, Plant & Equpment

BAS 17 Leases

BAS 18 Rewenue

BAaS 21 The effects of Changes in foreign exchange mies
BAS 2) Borrowing

BAS 24 (Cosas Rewaned Party Disslosures

BAS 33 Eamings Pes Stare

BAS 16 Imparment of Assets

BAS 37 P « Contimgent Lisbaies and Co

BAS 9 F gl R 1on and M
The related BFRSS are also complied for the preparabion of fhese

LE01 Assets

GHIBRIAL CO
Chartered Accountants
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Net Income Before Tax

Net Income Before Tux for the year were not malerially affected by:
(a) Transaction of a nature not usually undertaken by the company,

(&) i of an P | OoF NoA-TECUrTing nature,

(c) Changes of credits relatng %0 por years; and

(@) Changes w accounting polices

Regulatory Complinnce
The Financial Satements have been prepared in compliance with the following laws and rcgulatbons,

The Companies Act, 1994

The income Tax Ordinance, 1984

The fncomse Tax Rules, 1984

The Value Added Tax (VAT) Act, 199!
The Customs Act, 1969

Secarity and Exchange Rudes, 1987
Security and Exchange Ordinance. 1993

Property, Plant and Equipment
Recognition and t of Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equepment have been ststed at written down value, Accumulated bistorical cost and
deprecanon have been shawn in ihe Financidl Stemenes, The cost of acquisinon comprises of purchase poce,
including import duties and ron-refundable Taxes and any directly stmbutable cost of bringing the asse(s fo its
state of | ded use. Expend d after the assers have been put (010 operanion, such as repairs and
maintenance s Ily charged off as expenditre in the period m which it 15 incurred. In situation
where 1l zan be chenly d d that Ihe expenditure has resafiod W an increase m the fulure economic
benefit expecied 10 be obdsincd fro the wse of the fixed assets, the expend: is capicalized 25 an addition to
oot of the assets

Depreciation of Tangivle Fixed Assets

Depeecanon on Property, Plamt & Equipment cther than lessehold Land & Land Developmen have been
computed dunag the year using the reducing balanoe method 50 as 1o wiie ofl the assets over their expected
usefid life. Dep N tas been chasged on addition of the basis of when it 1s available for use

Leasehold land and land development taken from BSCIC I/E, Kalurghat, Chittagong on lzase is being amoetized
aves 20 yewrs

Afer considering the aseful life of assels as per BAS-16, the annual depreciation rates have been appbied ¢
under which is dered bie by the

0 016
f1ems of Property, Plant & Equipment Rate % Rate %
Lwasehodd Land & Land Development s 5
Factory Building 10 o
Plant & Machipery 10 1w
Furmiture & Fixture 10 W
Waser and Gas Line Installation 10 10
Elecarical [nstafianion 10 10
Elecirical Equipment [ 10

G KIBRIA & CO
Chartered Accounians
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Generaor 10 10
Fire Equipmen| 1 10
Vehicies 20 20
Office Equigments 10 0
Alr Condinoes 20 0

Impairment of sssets

All assets have been reviewed according 1o BAS 36 and o was confirmed that no such assets have been
impaired duning the year sad for this reason no peavision has been made for Impairment of assets
Inventories

Inventoncs are nmoduulouao(owmwndnumumnwby BAS-2 Ticoouormmm

1§ based on the weighted average method and d m scquinng the
production of canversion ooss afd olhu costs incurred m teinging, thes 1o their um-v. locanion and
vondition. In the caze of 0 and work-in-progress, cost includes &n sppropriate allossbon

of production overheads based on normul operanon capacity

Nature of Investories Basic of valustion

Raw Maenials Weaghaed Average Cost

Waork-@n-progress Martial cast Phus Propormonate Convessing cost based o
percentage of completon

Chemicals & Store Weighted Average Cost

Finished goods Al lower of cost o nel readizable waloe

Froanciaf Invcuments

A fmancial instruments & any coniract that gives nse © & fioancal asset of one ensity and 2 faancial lishility
of equity mstrument of anccher entity,

Finamcisl Assets

Tinancial assets of the company wclude cash and cash equivalents, equity instrument of another entiry, trade

bie and other bles The pany initally recogr ble on the date they are originased
All ather fi assels we ‘,“‘nmﬂymthdauuluchtﬁemmmnmmm
| pr of the The ahi | @5t when aod only whea
I rights or peobabdinies of reteiving me cm Nows l‘rom the &ssets expure of I transfer ihe nghrs ©
recesve the comractual cash s o the fi | asser in 4 am s which subsaantally all the risk aad
1eward of o Bip of the [i | &ssets we forred
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Accocding 10 HAS 7 'Starement of Cash Flows’ cash comprrses of cash i hasd, cash a1 Bank, demand depasing,
FOR and cash equivalents whach are shont fenm highly tiquid investments that a¢ readily coovertibie o mb
and which are sabjoct 10 an ingignificant rak of chnnya in value BAS | P of Fi | 5

provades that Cash & Cash Eguivalents are not wied in wse. Comsidering the peovision of BAS 7 & DAS |,
Cash in Hasd & Bank Balance including FOR hawe been treated as Cash & Cuh Equivalents

Availabde for Sate of Famancisl Assors

During the year the company had no flnancia asset for sale

GXIBRIA L CO
Chanered Accountapts
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Trace Receivable

Trade receivable i5 carned a1 mvosce amosnl wilhicul making ey p for doubtfid debus, b of the
fact 1hat sales 7 expors are being based on 100% confimmed fenes of credit besis wuh fixed anaturiry dates and
confirmed by Lener of credit

Financial Linbilitiey

The company iy recognizes Grancial liabdities ¢n the uuu:mn date al which the company becomes &

paty 1o the comtractual pravision of the lsabiliy. The af i sy when ir's
| obbs; are discharged or fled or expued Fnumi Inbulwc are recogrined imtally u
fair vaive less a-y directly annb ) ions costs. Subsequently 1o inibasl pition, Sese G

liabilitves ase measured al amortized cost using the effective inferest method.  Financia? labilities melude kan
and borrowing, trade crediors, liabdities for expenses aod babilities for other fimance.

1scome Tax

Current Tax

A peavision for Taxahon was caloulatad as per Income Tax Oedinance 1984

Deferred Tax

The pany did not recogsese deferred tax dunng the year

Revenue Recognition

») Sales of Goods

Revenue from the sale of goods 1 measured m the (air value of the d d or ble, oet of
rensms, trade discounts and volume ¢ebates a5 per BAS-18. R 15 Tecognazed wheo the signif nss

and reward of sup have been transfemed %0 the buyer, cecovery of the considerstion i3 peohable, the
sociated coses and possible cetum of pnods can be essmated reliably £ there 15 1D conliesng management
involvement wih e goods sold Traesfer of nisk and sewards occurs for the sale of poods when the shupmem
made and invoices raised.

b) levecest income 1s secognied when if is credited by respective bank

) Devidend income (5 recognized when the right 10 receive payemnest is established

Sales Revenue
Sades cevenwe includes onty expon of garments

Financial Expenses

Ferncial expenas comprise inderest on barrewings and bark charges Al fi | ane ezod in

the satement of profil oc loss and othes comprehensive income based on the stalement veo:wcd from Firancul
Institions.

Employee Benefic Plan:

The company maintains defined tenefit plan of it eligible p o The cligitility = deserminod
according 50 the termes and conditges sel forh wn the respective dosils

The pany has d for and d d employee besefits m compl with the p of 3AS 14
Employes Bermefits

The cost of empiayee beoefits (s changed off 43 reweoue expeadiiure in the period 10 which the coatr butions
refaie

The conspany's employee denefins jeclude the foloming

a) Short-Term Employee Bemefits

Short-ieem enyployee benefits iockude salaries, b etc. Oblgal for wach benelirs are d on an
undiscounted basis and are expensed a5 the relatked service is provded

GXIBRIA & CO
Chantered Acoomntants
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b) Workers Profit Parsticipation Fand

We are & 100% export d posie kait ga sty and member of BGMEA and BKMEA, As
per Sub-Sectian 3 of Secnon 232 of Bangladesh Labour Act (Amendment) 2013 re-placed by the Act No 30,
Para 63 ol the year 2017 a8 folfows

“m case of a 100% exportonented indusmal sector or for any industry investing 100% foresgn exchange, the
G theough of Rule, Stall adopt requised provision with regard to formation of secior-
based cenwal fund compeiseng of baryers and owners, from abosd w shat faed | d i 1

and theis realization procedore and provisions for ublzations of the maney for the webfare of the berelicanies in
the sector *

We aidnt san makieg p for WPPF b of not yer forming Board for fund caise and utilaation by
the povernment The Board shall formal the nides of & of 3ubscrip procedure of cold wd
utilization of fund. We are 100% export orierved pany akso the ber of BOMEA and BKMEA, thar's

why company can't recognize WPPT belore forming Board for fusd and wnilizasion by the Autharity

Statement of Cach Flow

Sutement of Cash Flow tus been prepared principally m accoedance with BAS-7 "Staement of Cash Flow” and
the cash flows from the opersting activities have been presented undes dsrect method

Provisions
In sccondance with the guid as d by BAS-37 Provesions, Contingent Laabilities and Cotangens
Assels. provisions are recograod in the foliowing situati

a. when the company has an obligstion (Iegal of comstructne ) ks 3 ecsull of past everits,

b when it s prebable that an owflow of bodying ic benefits wul be required to settie
he obliganion, and

¢ relinble estimates can be made of the amouni of the obligtion.

GKIBRIAL CO
Chartered Accountants
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Earniag Per Share

Ihis has been cab 1 in comp with the requi of BAS 33 Fanungs Per Share has been
calcuiated the profit mnbud:u 10 ordinary equity hobders of the company divided by the weighoed sverage
number of ordinary shares cusstaoding dusing the penod and retrospective effect has also bee given for
calostaten of p years o5 a5 well 1o confoem the current years presenation

Diluted Earnings per Share

No dibwied Eamings per Share wis requarcd 10 te caleulsed for the year under review as these 15 no scope for
dilution of Eamings Por Share for the year,

Comg of Fiaancial S
The § p peise the ollowing,

*  Staesnest of Financusl Pusiton as at 30th June 2017

¢ Stmemens of Profis o Loss aid Omer Comprebensive Income for the year ended J0wh june 2017

*  Stalement of Changes i Equity for the year ended Wth June 2017

*  Stlemen) of Cash Flows for the year ended 38 June 2017

* Acceunning Pelicies and expi Yy 00kes %0 the F ul S
General
a) The Migwics app @ i these ! are exp 4 Taka y and ded off to the
nearest Texa
b) Previous year's figures have been wped, where Y. (o conform (o curret year's peesentalion.

30.06.2017 30.0G,2016
EPROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT Taka Laka
Opexing Dadance 3.069,699,0¢8 3.002.647 365
Additos During e year - 67.051,183
Tedal Asyets Value al cost 3,069,699,048 3,069,699.048
DisposaliAdjustment dunog 0 Yo - -
Accumedated Deprecistion as on 30.06.2017 1,368 078,936 1179699723 00
Written Down Value as oo 30.06.2017 1,701,620,112 1 589,799,525
Details of Property, Plant & Equipments have been shown in Annsxre-A
SECURITY DEPOSIT
Polly Bafyut Samity(PBS)- Elecncity 240000 240,000
Bahrabad Gas system Lad- GAS line 1,057,439 1057439
Karmaphati Gas Dis Co Lid (New Gas Line) 39,560,550 19,560 550
Anser Salary (Secsnity Deposit) 350,000 350,000
Waler Tretment Mant (ETF) 335,000 115000
41,542,989 41,542,989
CAPITAL WORK:IN PROCRESS
Constrocton of new bedding (Unit-2) 134119676 13119676
L 19676 154,119,676

Capatal work-m progress mum four storeys of factocy buikdingg o the company wiich cosstructon. The
factocy buildicg wit be ferred to peoperty. plant and equip per BAS 16 which it will be fully ready
10 used

Toeal land area ca which the budidingd is constracred s 4335 kathas or 38 212 and space per lloor of the
building 22 500 s/

GXIORA & CO.
Chraorlered Accountanie
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€00 INVENTORIES
Raw Makeials. Yam W07 0078 |
Chemicals S0.125458 50,125.458
Work in Process B0 BAS 848 | 1,845 848
Comsumable Ltoms 2555125 l 25551054
Finished Goods 0458400 || 144453400
Stoee liems S545470 | 5545470

683,650,508 &%) 650,508

700 TRADE RECEIVARLE
The amount represents cocervabie on 30 Juee 2016 from Reeign buyers agaenss expon of Garments This we
consideread as fully secared and guaranseed recoivable by expoet letier of credit and considered pood and
readizabile wethin une year as per temas of exports lener of credit

Ageing of Trade Rocoivable
Due above 6 Momth 291.300.956 682,364,320
191,100,956 682,364,320

We bave mot received any decuments of Expon Bis, Lener of Credin or Sales Cootruct

The Ciassification of able a5 cequired by the Schedule X1 of
the Companies Act 1994 is given bellow . 682064 120
Recewvahle considered pood m respect of which me company is
Tully sceured .
Receivable consadered pood w reapect of which The compasy 1&
Tedds on security ather than deblors’ persons socunity - -

dered doubifil or bad 291,300,956 | -
Reccicable doe by Mantg 2 ¥
The amount of ble due by any d oc other
officer o the company
291,300,946 682,364,320
The above &5 this smount of receivabies againgst export bills as on Jone 30, 2017
Mis Tennaeows 89427 641 89427 641
M/s Peacoks Store 78,124,564 78,124 364
M/s Boonache 45214512 45234572
Mis Us posa 17 595 461 17,595,461
M Triesty 78,968,123 TES6L,123
M Blacks 47812651 7812651
M carees 46971527 4,971,329
MWs Williamns 78,236,410 78,236,410
M Mites 68,971,204 68,971,264
M Mormsons 12478910 12478913
M Rachoelo 90759463 90,799 48]
M/s Oshkosh B goly 7451901 27 451 931
682,164,320 652364320
Less: Callection during the peosd 391,063 364 -
291,300,956 682,643
800 ADVACE, DEPOSIT & PRE-PAYMENT
Advance & prepayments £Q1 - 4918400
Advance 1n Lesstold Land 802 147,153,700 147,153,700
Sundry Advance 803 - 6411986
Advanee [scome Tax 804 A0121.354 29524 333
LAC Maggin ( Maghinery) - 1,070 000
LC Matgin for legen - THET578
Advance agtinst Gias Laee Installgon 12000 000 22 000 000
Advance agaisst New factory 0 - 3025000
100,275,554 123,797,899
8.01 Advaece and Prepayments
Advarce 10 Employees { Sl & ) s ' 2,658,400
Advance office Rent . 480,000
s Chakmark (Md. Baial b . I 120000
Ad 10 TNR Emecpexe ( Ac Swotkware) = | 660000
- 4918400

C & A TEXTILES LTD Annual Report tor the year 2016-1/ to 2021-22

68



C & A TEXTILES LTD

801

LR

Advance (o Leaschobd Land
Leassenold Land 3 Kalurghat BSCIC, Cig

G.KIBRIA & CO
Chartared Accouniants

147,153,700 147,153,700
147,153,700 147,153,700

Thiri advance peyments has been made w landioad through Agrani Bank Lid Chittagong for acquisstion of
kasehold land The land is loceled a1 69,%0 & 71 BSCIC 1/, Kalorghat Chitagong

Sundry Advance

Mis Choton { New office decoration)
M/s Lotus Trade Syndicate

M’s Lucky Enterprise

M/s Muna Enterprise

3G appareal figo

MUs Ali Trading

Anower & lgbal Electrical

Aroons Fabaws

Axiom Fashion Lid

Base Texule Lid

Chfton Group

E R Knaware

Eastran Dressess Limited

Global Keitwear

Mam Apparesls

Sundry Advanie { Garments Division)
Sundry Advance { Textile Division)
Mathun Knitwesr

Moma Fishion

Ratum Fashion

5 Enterprise

Sadifl Fashion Lid

Taher Sons Fashion Lid

Advance Income Tas

Opemng Balance
Add Tax dedwciion 21 source during the year

Lesss Adpustment duneg the yoar

25,000
26,200
470,450

76,800
v 8,947
- 177678
190,000
o 50,156
X 165,850
. 124337
: §7,042
. 21882
= 20441
- 170581
106,095
575,002
. 3,101,993
2 92,860
- 17,939
. 102,305
X 262,608
. 26130
- 178,920
- 6,413,936

79,528 835 I 12,217,105
1,593,019 17311729
31,121,854 29,528,835

31,421 854 29,518 835
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Advance Againest new Faclory Building

M Inter sgce . IL 3,700,000
M/s Hafix Abmed {Comractec) | . 1,325,000
- 5,025,000
900 CURRENT ACCOUNTS WITH SISTER CONCERN
C & A Fashoon Limiled [ 685,666 |
Knit Express Limited J I_ 2,207
a 687,57)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash i hand . 4589501
Cash at Bank 68,851 153 824,795
FSIBL Agrabad Bracch ( AXC No 010411100011495 ) 64,651 27460
FST8 MTD Accounss, EXIM Bask FDR . 223495
FSI1BL - Gulshan Braach { A/C No. 10021 1100019465) 1,040,275
MTEL - Kalurghat Beanch (CD) 81,242
MTBL - Kalurghat Branch (SND) 235026
EXIM Haok L33 - Agrabed Branctr 18
FSIBL - Agraball Boasch (Garments Leat) - s821
Eastan Bank - Agrabad Branch 3248
ESIBL - Mohona By Cranigong - 59,301
SBAC - Agrabad Branch 2,043
EXIM Bank Ld - SK. Muyib Road Brarch - 29999
F5IB 1040752000004266
FOR on FSIBL & EXIM Bank , Agratad Be - 152337592
PO Accounts 4,647,783 5,190,596
FSTBL (TPO Account), Agrabad Be (SND) - 15679
FSIBL (PO Account)FDR, Ageabad Bz (SND)
BRAC Bank, Head office, Dhaka (DRT) 4,647,781 4500433
BRAC Bank, Fead office, Dhaka (US Doftar Accoants} . 374484
A.T12.634 164,005,292
SHARE CAPITAL o
bBangadesh Shoes 1nd. Lta 112,820,400 102,564 000
Gazi Golam Zakara Hyan 47,863,200 41512000
Iteschar Abckd i 47 863 200 43,512 000
PO Sharehokers 1,313,552,780 | LA%4 18890
Cehers Srareholaans (Phoement) 354,821,620 372,565,110
Rukshara Morshed 444,444 000 404 040,000
Sharmin Akter Lovely 71,794,800 | 65,268 000
239,160,000 3,175.600.000
SHAR :
Authockzed Capitut
300,000 000 cedinary stares of T 10/= each 3000000000 3.000,000.000
and Pal Rpital:
217,560,000 ordinary shares Tk. 10V= each fully pasd-up. 2,593,160,000 2,175,600,000
2,393.160,000 1175,4640,000
The shareholding p of the pany a1 J0 Juse 2017 15 as under
Nume of Directory Designation No of shares Persentage Amount in Th
Rukshana Mocshed MD 44,444 200 1800 484 444 000
BD Shoes Ind. Lid Director 11,282,000 S00 112 320400
Sharmin Akther Lovely Director 7,17194%0 3.00 LT 00
Gaxi Golam Zakaria Jyoty Chastman 4,784 120 200 47863, 200
fckhar Abdul Ha Director 4785020 200 47 863,200 I
otivers shareholden( Pl rarehold: 15482 162 15.00 35¢.B21,620
0P Sharebelders (Pablic) sharehelders 131,355,278 55.00 1.313,552.780
~ Toul 239,316,000 100 2,393,160,000
Opening Balwece A5 A0 NE || 1.469260.012 ]
Less: Bonus Dividend for the Year ended 30 June 2017 {217,560,000) (233,100 000 |
Add Nel Poefit/ (Net Loss) during the year {S43,803,971) ’ 6997034 |
Less | Adjustment for income TAX 2016.2017 (504,273) {17,753 630))
703,535,074 1.465403,318

G KIBRIA & CO
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13.00 SUSPENSE ACCOUNTS

Opening Diffference of Loans 2nd Rank Balances 1,098,847 332
Current A with Sisier Ci (L35 731
Writien off Advaeces 26,005,055 -
Previous Year Suppliet Payment 415,464,354
Loan- Union Capeatt Lid 200,000 004 -
1,742,004,614 -
14.00
Loog Term Loan 69291,039
FSIBL 01047 34000000001 793,353 940 .
FSIBL 0104734000000002 5.402,992 -
FSIBL 0104734000000003 27,005,295 -
FSIBL 0104734000000004 31,224,898
FSIAL 0104 734000000008 40887976 -
FSIEL 0104734000000008 1,169,406 .
FSIBL 0104 734000000007 98950411 -
FSIBL 0104 734000000008 6,287,561
FSIBL 01047 1400000009 £,950230 -
FSIBL 01047 34000000010 50,868,510 -
'|°”M’ 69.29l£'l
Teems & Conditions of Term Loan
The bopa his been taken fist Securiies Tslami Bask Lud. Agrabed Br Chinagong foe scquiston of leasehold band
and Plant sad Mackinery of the on the lollowing tomas and conditions
Rate of Interest :
Sanchon Amount
Tenor
Moealorium Period
Security
15.00 R W IN
C&A Texnles Lig. 1501 295 220871 43216220
C & A Fashons Lid 1502 111,047,482 .
Union Capital Lsd 200,000,000 -
606,263,353 43,216,120
1501 C&A Textiles Lad
Short Tecm Loan . 43216220
FSIB 010472400009342 (CASH) 87,349 368 .
FSIB 01047230000934& (CASH) 10,038,667 -
FSIB 010472400002670 (HYPO) 2454029 -
FSIB 0104724000026 73 (HYPO) £83476)
FSID 0104724000026 74 (HYPO) 19,481,789
FSIB 010472400002675 (HYPO) 32,146,562 =
FS1B 01047240000268¢ (HYPO) 35698561 -
FSIB 010472400002698 (HYPO) 32580723 .
FSIN 0104728000027591 (KYPO) 2243 541 -
FSIB 010472400002792 (HYPO) 1283 085 -
FSIB O10472400002805 (HYTO) 46 215 500 -
FSIB 010472400002812 (HYPO) £,54072%
FSIB O10472400009189 (CASH) 935,158 | -
29%,220,871 43,216,210

G KIBRA & CO
Chartered Accountants
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50

1600

mm

o0

C & A Fashons Led.

FSIB 0104 75900000004
FSIE 0104 75900000002
FSIB 0104 75900000003
FSIE 0104 75900000004
FSI8 0104 75900000005

TRADE AND OTHER PAVABLE
Ms T&T Ind Cor

Mis Textrade

Brunal Textiles Lsd

Breau Veritas

Bright GI Interrational

Deexn Kmitting {BD) L1

Dyzo Intermatsonal Lid

ITS Labeest (BD) Lid

3K Soft Knit Lad

S Monndt Internasoeal

Masoo Export (BD) Lsa

Mondol Knitwear Lid

Machi Textiles Lid

$.5 Kniming & Design

Satim Perdl v & Chemicsl Suppl
Switch Color BD Lt

M Trims & kaiting

Glory Tapes Labiles

KGN Corporation

As Sourashakn

Mz System Control

M5 Ream Star Trade Accnocales
BMH knst Fabracs

Greal Tech Filser Manu

Vi N

Ulirty &3 payable

Salary and wages

Sundry Creditors

Provusson for Income Tax

Audil fee payable

Professional fees payable

New factory butlding Coratruction bills payabie

Susdry Creditors
Ambea Knimng & Dyeing
MY Bright GP Tnternattionsd
City Tools Cemer

M G M Emerprise

M3 Iefan Enterprise
Nt Mosors Lad

Noor Eagnesning Laa
Tual Machicery Cener
M5 Zamil Teading
Viciora Press

Sysiem Conmol

Shureche 3005 center
Shade: Traders

Saonsang comguiier

S lstam

fahimpur Eng Works

R R Enterprise

R R Inperial Ele

O Sing

Nabila ¥Eng Wocks
Macropath Eng.

Mis Nooe Paper & Sutionary
Ms mostafa Enterprioe

17.01
7.0

170)

34195 465 .
18236374 3
6367237
13,486,382
38,261,023
LMD 482 .
238,600 758,600
569,200 569,300
64,245 E4.245
215,795 215,795
139,000 139.000
569,730 569,710
360,900 160,900
23978 23974
339,258 119258
330,000 330,000
46,333 46333
411451 411451
37,100 17,100
21,825 1% +13
162,421 162,421
48,060 62 060
98,180 98,180
203,284 203284
146,400 146 400
420,000 420,000
173,57 173571 |
152,700 152,700 |
597961 597,961
315,730 145,730
S7I5718 £N8 18
3352458
6638727
2,031,217
47586938
287,500
25,000
1,244,020
61,235,860 60,731,587
110,250 110,250
105,458 105458
99,850 P850
85,458 85,458
20,540 70,580
125,129 725,129
33,150 33,150
30.980 0,980
21,425 81,425
a5.116 5,016
13571 73571
10,154 10,154
77247 77,247
45,510 48530
£7.000 87,000
2040 5040
17,500 37,500
121627 121 627
10.000 10,000
410 4.0
13150 || 33,450 |
63,178 l’ 63,078 |
g | 8.6 |
1.031,217 2001217
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G KBRIA L CO.
Chianead Accoutacly

1702 Provosion for Income Tax

Opening Batance AT 082 565 12217106 |
Add: Provisoa §or previous years . 17,753,830
Add provasion dunng the year SO4.273 17,111,728
Less Adjustments during the yea - -

e 47586938 47,082,668

1703 New factory building Constraction bills payable

M5 Ans & Brothers 545480 545,430
M later Space 658,980 58,940
M5 Khan Jstan Ali Buiders 19,560 39.560

1,244,020 1,244,010

18.00 SALES REVENUE
Export Sales I - ]l 2283545 840 |

Less: RMG Cemral Fund - |

SN

19.00 COST OF SALES
Rey Matenals consumerd - Yam 1901 - 1,073 430,286
Ray M, | erd - Chemicad 1902 - 190,091,110
Coasumable iem- consumed 19.03 - 171,757 996
Cost Materials consumed . 1,835,279.392
work in process - Opening ’ 0845 B4R ]‘ 93,235,200
work m process - chosing BOE4S B 80,845 848
Chamge in work in process - 12,389,352
Add: Masssfactuneg overhesd 19.04 I 147,105,224 ” 225367212 ]
Add, Depeecianion (Manufeciuring) 188,179,213 192158903
Cost of Goads Manufactered 335,284,437 417.506,115
Fmishing Goods - opening. 144,458 400 145,363 900
Sample Making Expenses - l 4354 583
Finshing Goods - Closing 143,458 400 144 458 200
Change of fimishing geods stock - (429,085)

335,284 437 1,864,745,774

19.01 Hay Materials consumerd - Yarn

Opernirg Stock I77,124 078 " 324,583 500
AGd: Purehase during the year . 1125970 464
Raw Materal bl for prods I8 | 1,450,554 364
Less: Ckaing Swck 377124073 17124 078 |
. 1,073,430,186
1901 Ray Materials cossumerd - Chemicaly
Opening Stock 50125458 || 48,538,000
Add Parchase dusing e year . 191,678,568
Raw Muserral availabde for production 50,125 458 240,216,568
Less: Closing Stock 50,125 458 50,125 458
- 190,091,110
19.03 Consumable tem- consunsed
Openiey Sock 25,551,254 15,083 600
Add: Purchase duning the yesr - 178225650
Raw Matersal avaslable for producnon 25,551,254 197 309 250
Less Chosing Ssock 25551254 15551254
- 174,757,996
1904 Manufacturing everhead
Salary & Wages 147 505,224 135938 608
Factory supplies . 10,138 400
Medical Exoenses . 115180
food & TifTen . 3111095%
Lahor Charhe 2,159,306
Caring Charge 21362977
Power & Foel . 1791224}
Commercal Expenses 5,726 519
Parting & Satweary Expenses BBO, 125
Store consemption 190401 10,734 818

AnNnual KeportTor tne year Zulo-1s7 10 ZUZ1-ZZ 13
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G KIBRIA & CO
Chartered Awnunants

Insurance quemiun) - 4983 132
Fostege & stamp - T26063
Coovaysece - 2987524
Telephooe & Mobile Bill . 1,263,163
Miscellaneous Expenses - 1.204,528
Repai & Maintenssce 190402 . 1459061
takerraet Charge . 528,080
Lab sesting charge - 176 566
BSCIC Holding Tax - 1,063,735

147,105,224 225367,212

19.04.01  Store consumption

Opening Balance 5,545,470 2,193,650
Add: Purchase duning the year - 7,086,598
5545470 16,280,288
Less Closing Baiance 545,470 5,545,470
Coasumpeion during the year - 10,734,818
19.04.02 Repair & Mainienance
Plant & Machinery | 733835
Bullding & Shed . 325658
oibers | - | 359,568
- 1,459,061
2000 OPERATING EXPENSES
Administative Expenses 2001 38,643,798 48,467 855
Waseh Distibation & selling Exp 2002 17,112,969 49,153.970
55,776,267 97,611,825
20,01 Administrative Expenses

Sabary & Allowance 37356 856 13,525,064
Stationary & Compules paper - 1637140
Phone, Fax & Mobwie Bill . 1,310,650
Postape & Starp 57,006 1,271,250
Toues & Traveling Expesses - ia122%
Entertainment - 1773549
Rent & other 871,565
Fees & Forms 4,546 247
Awndit Fee - 287,500
Leagal & Professional Fee . 182,500
Durecror Remussilion & Fees . 3,637 500
Miscdfaneous Fxpenses - 71424
Vehdes Expenses - 3,072,261

BSCIC Holding Tax 960,000 .
AGM Expenses - 648 900

Miscellznecus Expenses 29 A6 -
Degrecarion . 12,397,349
IZEAII 48,467,853
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2002 Warchouse, Distribution & sefling Expenses

C & A TEXTILES LTD

Salary & Aflowarce 11,927,045
Transportation, Handding & Awr Freight Exp - 169508%
Power & Fuel 15,534 881 =
Elecaricay, Wier & Gas - 2073 305
Repairs & Mamtenance | 598,088 1,521,590
Traveling Expenses 2,147023
Sample Making Expesses - 4,344 585
Postage & Curnes 1,425,745
Entertamment 1,806,166
Printing & Staliceary - 1,007 818
Miscellancous Expenses 1,225 384
Adverisziment Expenses - IEIA610
Sales promotian Expenies | 882,605
Deprecishon - 2066223
17,132,969 49,153,970
2000 OTHER INCOME
Sale of Wastags 233418 593,628
Gain for Feetign Currency Fluciuation - s
Interest Incame 1,600,308 10609611
1,833,720 11,522,151
22.00 FINANCIAL EXPENSES
Bank Crarges 06672 [_ B
Inrerest on Borrowing and Bank Charge 153,870,313 64,591 677
154,576,987 68,591,627
2400 EARNING PER SHARES (BASIC)
Net Profit § Less) for the year ucuoa.m)“ 246,997 036
Weighted Nuntber of Ordinary Share 239316000 217560000
Basic Earning Per Shares (227) 114
1401 EARNING PER SHARES (ADJUSTEDC)
Nes Profit § Loss) for the year (544 308 244)|| 246597 036 |
Werghted Number of Ordinary Shares 219116 00C 239316 (00
Adjusted Earwing Per Share (2.27) 1.0}
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e
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 40 <A
an assoclation of
legallyindependent
Independent Auditor’s Report accaunting fems
To the Shareholders of C & A Textile Limited. parinering for suocess

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Disclaimer of Opinion

We were engaged to audit the financial statements of C & A Textile Limited which comprise
the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2018, and the statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

We do not express an opinion on the accompanying financial statements of the C & A Textile
Limited because of the significance of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of
Opinion section of our report, we have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on these financial statements.

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

{1) As disclosed in Note 07 for Trade and Other Receivable Taka 22,53,54,737/-, Note 08 for
Advance, Deposit and prepayment Taka 20,05,53,139/-, Note 10 for Cash and Cash
Equivalents for Taka 87,20,842/-, Note 11 for Share Capital Taka 2,39,31,60,000/-, Note 13
for Suspense Accounts Tk. (1,86,19,55,347)/-, Note 14 for Long Term Borrowings Tk.
1,15,28,53,408/-, Note 15 for Short Term Borrowings Tk. 75,27,71,403/-, Note 19 for Cost of
Goods Sold Taka 18,63,77,010/- and Note 20 for Operating expenses Tk. 83,69,864/- ta the
financial statements, the company have not provided us sufficient appropriate audit
evidence against the aforementioned amounts.

{2) Note 2.03 to the Financial Statements describe despite being experiencing unfavorable
operating results, insufficient cash generation for debt servicing and uncertainty in revenue
generation the Financial Statements are prepared based on the going concern concept due
to having the Company's business plan & adequate resources to continue its operations in
the foreseeable future.

In our view the Company’s continuous unfavorable financial performance and cash
generation ability, failed to provide future business plan and uncertain to pay the Bank loan
for a number of years indicate that a material uncertainty exist that may cast significant
doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern ,

As a result, we were unable to opine whether the financial statements present fairly or not,

Head Office: Sadharan Bima Sadan (Sth Floor), 24-25 Dilkusha Commercial Area, Dhaka - 1000, Bangladesh
Branch Office: House 51, Road 14, Block-G, Niketon, Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212
Email: gkibria@gkibriaandco.com, kibria03@hotmail.com, Web: http://gkibriaandco.com
Tel: +02-223-355-324, +02-4881-2331, +02-4881-2332
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with IFRSs, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to-cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements. However, because of the matter described in the Basis for
Disclaimer of Opinion section of our report, we were not able to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* |Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing

an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control,

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
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« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern,

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, we also report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations except noted above which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made

due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appeared from our examination of these books; and

¢) the statements of financial position and statements of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of
accounts and returns.

A 1
LD
Place: Dhaka Mohammdd Showket Akber, FCA
Date:20.07.2023 Enrol.N0.970
Ref.:GKC/23-24/A/021 Partner

G. Kibria & Co

Pve- 2507040970 ALELEEEC
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Chanered Accountants
C & A Textiles Limited
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30,2018
Amount [n Taka
i N
pdacigath o 30062018 || 30.062017
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS 1,708,138.270 1,877,282,777
Property, Plant & Equipments 03.00 1.532,475.605 1,701,620,112
Security Deposits 04.00 41,542989 4£,542.989
Capital Work in Progress 05.00 134,119,676 134,119,676
CURRENT ASSETS 1,118,279,226 1,179,939,652
Inventory 06.00 681,650,508 683,650,308
Trade and Onher Receivable 07.00 225,354,737 291,300,956
Advance, Deposit & Prepayments 08.00 200,553,139 200,275,554
Current Acoounts with Sister Concetn (19.00 - -
Cash & Cash Equivalents 10.00 8,720,842 4712,634
Total Assets 2.826,417,496 3.057.222.,429
D LIA TIES
SHARE HOLDER'S EQUITY 853,831,106 1,354,690,459
Share Capital 11.00 2,393,160,000 2,393,160,000
Retained Eamings Previous 12.00 322,626,453 703,535,074
Suspense Accounts 13.00 (1,861,955 347) (1,742,004,614)
BANK LIABILITIES 1,905,624,812 1,635,570,392
Long Term Borrowings 14.00 1,152,853,408 1,029,302,039
Short Term Borrowings 15.00 752,771,403 606,268,353
5) CURRENT LIABILITIES 66,961,578 66,961,578
Trade and Other Payables 16,00 572518 5,725,718
Provision for Outstanding Expenses 17.00 61,235,860 61,235,860
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,826,417,496 3,057,222, 429
Net Asset Value (NAV) per Share 3.57 £.66
The annexed notes form an mtegral part of these financy mens
(.‘IIIM Director

<Men)

Dircctor

@

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Signed in terms of our annexed repont of even date

LGt

Mohammfad Showket Akber, FCA

Partner
Place: Dhaka Envol No. 970
Date:20.07 2023 G.RIBRIA & CO.

Ref GKCR23-24/A002| Chartered Accountants
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C & A Textiles Limited

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2018

Particulars Note Amguntia ek
2017-2018 2016-2017
Sales Revenue 18.00 - -
Less: Cost of Goods Sales 19.00 186,377,010 335284437
Gross Profit (186,377.010) (335,284.437)
Less: Operating expenses 20.00 8,369,864 55,776,267
Operating Profit /Loss (194,746,874) (391,060,704)
Add: Other Income 21.00 - 1,833,720
Profit before Financial Charges & Taxes (194,746,874) (389,226,984)
Less: Financial Charges 22.00 186,161,746 154,576,987
Profit before Tax (380,908,620) (543,803,971)
Less: Provision for Taxation - 504,273
Net Profit After Tax (380,908,620) (544,308,244)
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 23.00 (1.39) (2.27)

The annexed notes form an integral part of th gicial statements.

ChaM Clief Executive Of{g:r Director

Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Signed in terms of our annexed report of even date

A
'éi[mmi"\?éo
Mohammad $howket Akber, FCA
Partner

Earol,No,970

G.KIBRIA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Place: Dhaka
Date:20.07.2023
Refl :GKCR23-24/A/021
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C & A Textiles Limited
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2018

G.KIBRIA & CO,
Chartered Accountants

Particulars Share capital Retained earnings Total
Balance as at June 30, 2017 2,393,160,000 703,535,074 3,096,695,074
Profit after 1ax for the year - (380,908,620) (380,908,620)
Stock Dividend - - -
Cash Dividend - -
Unallocated Revenue Expenses - -
Suspense Account - - (1,861,955,347),
Balance as at June 30,2018 2,393,160,000 322,626,453 853,831,106

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE. 2017

Particulars Share capital Retained earnings Total
Balance as at June 30, 2016 2,175,600,000 1,465403,318 3,641,003,318
Profit after tax for the year - (544,308,244) (544,308 244)
Stock Dividend 217,560,000 (217,560,000) -
Cash Dividend - : -
Unallocated Revenue Expenses - - -
Suspense Account - - (1,742.004,614)
Balance as on June 30, 2017 2.393.160,000 703,535,074 1,354,690,459

Chair%
SN

Director

Place: Dhaka
Date:20.07.2023
Ref..GKC/23-24/A/021

C & A TEXTILES LTD

Chief Executive Offjcer

Chief Financial Officer
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Charered Accountants
C & A Textiles Limited
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
AS AT JUNE 30, 2018
30-06-2018 30-06-2017
Taka Taka
A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Cash Collection from Sales ’ 5
Cash Collection from Other Soarrces 65,946,219 392,897,084
65,946,219 392.897.084
Increase/ Decrease in
Cash Paid to Suppliers, Employees and Others (61,660426)| | (545,715,833)
Cash Paid for Financial Expenses - (5.145,206)
Advanced Income Tax paid (277.585) (1,328,703)
(61,938,011 (552,189,742)
Net cash provided by operating activities 4,008,208 (159,292,658)
B. Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Acquisition of Fixed Assels - -
Capital Work in Progress - -
Security Deposit - -
Advance Realization
Advance for Gas Line Installation = |
Net cash used by investing activities - -
C. Cas w Fr mancial Activitie
Increase/ ( Decrease) Long Term Loan from Bank -
Increase/ ( Decrease) Short Term Loan from Bank - |
Net cash used by financial activities - E
Net Cash Generate during the year (A to €) 4,008,208 (159.292,658)
Opening Cash and Cash equivalents 4,712,634 164,005,292
Closing Cash and Cash equivaients 8,720,842 4,712,634
Net Operating Cash flow Per Share (NOCFPS) 0.020 (0.666)
Chai% CQ xecutive Director
Director Chiefl Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place: Dhaka
Dare:20.07.2023

Ref :GKC/23-24/A/021
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C & A Textiles Lamited
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Reporting Entity and its Activities
Legal form of the Entity

The Company was incorp d on Febeuary 19, 2001 as peivale company limited by shares under the Companies Act,
1994 vide temﬁau of mcorporation no. C-391272001 The compaay was converted mto a public Limsed Comparny on
22 December 2012 along with the subdivision of face value of shares from Tk, 100 o Tk 10 each (ts shares are listed
with Dhaka Stock Excharge Lad. and Chittagang Stock Exchange Lid.

The repistered office and production umil of the company is located at Plot No. 61, 62, 66, 67, 68, 72 & 73, BSCIC
Industresl Estate Kalurghat (Ext), Chittagong, Bangladesh

Nat { Busi Activits
Thas s 100% export coenled company engaged n manufactunng fashionable Kt garments in accordance wilh buyers’
orders It ususlly exports sts produced garments to the buyers in Canada, USA, Germany and Europe

Sigoificant Accounting Policy for the presentation o the fi il Statements
The specific acc | lected and apphied by the company's ge for significant trarsactions and
cvcm that have muteml eﬁ’ecz within the framework of BAS-1 "Pres ion of Financial S " in preparation

and presentation of financial statements have boen conswstently applwes troughout the year and were also consisient
with those used m carlier years.

Corporate Financial Statements

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost ion and wn accocd with the req of
the Companies Act, 1994, Securitics and Exchange Rules 1987, Lisung regulation of Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited
(DSE) & Chittagong Stock Exchange Lamited (CSE), Bangladesh Accounting Standacds {BASs) Bangladesh Financial
Reporting Standseds (BFRSs) and as apphicable 10 this Company. The Beard of Dicectors are responsible for prepanag
and p ing the i | S1as meluding adequate draclosures, who appraved and authorized for 1ssue of these
financial statements

Use of estimates and Judgments

The preparation of Financial Stalements reguires management 10 m esumates and assumptions that afiect the
reported amoont of assets, labilities, and Due o ¢ inlies involved in making estiraies
actual results may differ from those estimates and undc lying assumptions e reviewed on 2 going conoemn basis

Property Plant sod Equipment

Property Plant and Equipment are accounted for according 1o BAS 16 "Property, Plant and Equapment” at historical cost

less cummulative depeeciation and the capitsl work in progress { when arses) s stated o cost All assets are deprecaated!

amortized accounting to the strazgh-line method, The gain or lass snsing on the disposal oc retirement of an assel s

determined a5 the difference as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the assel and s
d s non floss

{3 W L3

G KIBRIA & CO.
Chartared Accountants
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G.XIBRA & CO

Chastered Accountanty
Going Concern
The company has adeg @ n op for the fe ble future The cument credit facihlies and
resources of the company provides sufficient fund 10 meet the p | req s of its ing business For this

reason the directors continue 1o adopt gong conceen bass in preparing the Financial Stalement.

Category Rate (%)
Fueniture & Fixtures 0%
Office Decoration 10%
Computer & Accessones 2%
Cookenes 0%
s %
Air Contition 10%
Foreign Currency Teansiation

The financial statements are presended in Taka/Tk /BDT, which 15 company's functonal currency, Transactions in
fareign currencies are recorded in thve books at the exchange rte prevading on the date of the transaction. Assets and
Liabilities outstandieg & 30 June 2018 denomnated i foreign currencies have been shown in Taka at the rate in terms
of fareign currencaes rulng oo the statement of (i | p date. Exchange difference ansing on the sestiement of
monetary items or on translation monetary (tems at the end of the repolting period are recagnized in statement of peofit
or loss and other comprehensive income as per BAS 21 The effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates.

Reporting Pertod
The financial Statements cavers ore financial year from 152 July to J0th June of following year consutently

Segment Reporting
No segs | reporting is applcable for the company &s required by BFRS 8: *Segment Repomiing” as the
operates in a sengle mdustry segment and withm a single geograplucal temitary.

Fund | Ace ing C pisi A "

The financeal statements have been prepared under histonical cost convention on accrual basts and such other convection
as sequired by BAS-tand BFRS for fair presentation of fi al s

Comparative information and Re-arrangement thereof

Comparative Information has beers disclosed for all numernical mfe 1on in the i i statements and also the
nrative and descriptive information where it is relevant for understanding of the cunent peried's financal statemerts
Comparative Ngures bave been re-armanped wherever corsidered necessary to ensure better comparability with the
current penad without causing any impact on the income and value of assets and labilities as reported in the Financial
Statements

Events after the Reporting Period

in compl with the req of BAS 10 Adjusting events occurring aftes the reporiing date are reflected  the
financial statements and cvents after reposting date that are not adjusting eveats are disclosed wn the nates when
matenal.

Annual Report for the year 2016-17 to 2021-22
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210 Compliance with BAS

The following BAS have been applied i prepas of the {i 4 for the
BAS | Presentation o Financial Statements

BAS 2 Inventories

BAS Y Statement of Cash Flows

DAS 8 A ing Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errocs

BAS 10 Events after the Repocting Persod

BAS 12 Income Tax

BAS 16 Property, Plant & Equipment

BAS 17 Leases

BAS 18 Revenue

BAS 21 The effects of Changes in foreign excharge rates

BAS23 Borowing

BAS24  Cous Relmed Pary Disclosures

BAS 3 Earrings Per Share

BAS 36 Impairment of Assets

BAS 37 Pravisions, Contingent Lisbilities and Cantingent Assets

BAS 39 Financial Instrument. Recognition and M

The related BFRSs are also complied for the preparation of these
L1I Net Income Before Tax

Net Income Beflore Tax for the year were not materiafly affected by:
(a) Teansaction of a nature not usually uadertaken by the company,

(b} Ci stances of an excep | O NOA-FECUTTIngG rture;

() Changes of credits relating to prior years, snd

(d) Changes in accounting polices

212 Regulatory Compliance
The Financial Statements have been prepared in compliance with the {ollowing laws and regulatians,

The Companies Act, 1994

The Income Tax Ordwance, 1984

The Income Tax Rules, 1984

The Value Added Tax (VAT) Act, 1591
The Customs Act, 1969

Security and Exchange Rudes, 1987
Security and Exchange Ordinance, 1593

2131 Recognition and areasurement of Property, Plant and Equipment

Propermy, Plars nnd Equipment have been sared at wrinien down value, Accumwlated histoncal cost and depreciation
have been shown in the Financal Statements The cast of scquasstion comprses of purchase pace, including smpoet
duties and nonwefundable Taxes and any derectly attributable cost of bringing the assets to its state of intended use
Expenditure incurred after the assets have been put inso opesation, such as reparss and maintenance s normally charged
off s revenue expenditure in 1he penod in whach o 18 mcurred. In sustion where o can be ciearly dernoastrated (hat the
expenditure has resulled 1n an increase in the future berefit expected to be obi d fro the use of the fixed
assets, the expenditure is capialized as an addition to cost of the assets
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2132 Depreciation of Tangible Fived Assets

Depreciation on Propemy, Plant & Equipment other than keasehold Land & Land Development have been computed
during the year using the reducing balance method so as to write off the assets over their expected useful tife.
Depreciation has been charged on addition of the basis of when it 15 avaulable foc use

Leaschold land and land development taken from BSCIC VE, Kalurghal, Cittagong on lease is beang amortized over 20
years

Afler considening the usefid life of assets as per BAS-16, the annual depeeciation rates have been applied & under
which 15 considered reasonable by the management

18 007

It P wi Rate % Rate %
Leasehold Land & Land Development s 5
Factory Buitding 10 10
Plant & Machinery 10 10
Furniture & Fixture 10 W
Waster and Gas Line Installation 10 ©
Electrical Installation 10 10
Electrical Equapment 10 10
Generator 10 10
Fire Equpment 10 10
Vehicles 20 20
Office Equipment's 10 10
Air Conditions 0 20

2133 lmpairment of assets

All assets have been reviewed according o BAS 36 and it was confirmed thal no such assets have been impaired during
the year and for this reason no provision has been made for Impairment of assets

2.14 Invenmtories

Inventones are measured o the lower of cost and net realizable as prescrbed by BAS-2 The cost of inventories s based
on the weghted a8 hod and includs perdulure meurred i scquining the nventories, peoducton or
canversion costs and other costs incurred in banging then o their existing localion and condition In the case of
manufactured Inventories and wark-in-progress, cost includes an uppropriase all v of product rheads based
on normal operalion capacily.

Nature of [aventornies Basic of valuation

Raw Matenials Weighted Average Cost

Wark-m-progress Martsal cost Plus Proporionate Canversing cost based on
pescertage of completion

Chemicals & Store Weighted Average Cost

Finished goods At lower af cost or net realizable value
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G KIBRA & CO.

Chanead Accountants
Finaneisl Instruments
Al 1l instr s any that gves rise 10 a financial 2ssel of poe entity and a financial latnlity of
equity instrument of another entity
Financial Assets

Financial assets of the company include cash and cash equivalents, equity instrument of another entity, wade receivable
andt other recervables The company initinlly recognizes recevable on the date they are originated. All othe financial
assets are recognized mitially an the dme al which m: company becomes a party to the cortrmctual provisions of the
tear The wpany & afi | asuet when and only when contractual rights oe probabilities of
receiving the cash flows from dlc assets expire of i transfer the nghts to receive the contractual cash flows on the
financial asset in a transscton in which substantiatly all the ok end reward of cwnerstip of the financial assets are
transferred

Cash and Cash Equivalents

According to BAS 7%iatement of Cash Flows' cash compnises of cash in hand, cash at Bank, demand deposits, FDR
and cash equivalents which are shoct term highly hguid invesiments tha are readily convertible to cash and which ace
subject 10 an insignificant rsk of changes in value. BAS | *Presestation of Financial Ststements” provides that Cash &
Cash Equivalents sre not restricted in use. Conswdening the provision of BAS 7 & BAS |, Cash in Hand & Bank
Balance inciuding FDR have been treated as Cash & Cash Eguivalens

Available for Sale of Financial Assels

Dunng the year the company had no financial asset for saie

Trade Receivable

Trade recevable is carmed at invoice amount wathout making any provision for doubtfil debis, because of the fact that
sales / export are being based on 1008 confirmed lettec of credit basis with fixed maturiry dases and confinned by
Lettes of eredit.

Financial Liabillties

The compary indtially recognizes financial labilities on the transaction date 2t which the company becomes a party 1o

the contractual provisson of the liability The company derccognizes 2 firancial liability when it's contractual obligations

ore discharped or cancelled or expired Finencial labiives are recognized iminally o fair value Joss ay directly

attributable tr costs, Subsequently to initial recognition, these fi | labilities are d at smorszed

©os! using the effective meerest method. Financial liabilitics include loan and b &, trade oreditors, Labilines for
penses and liabilities for other f

Income Tax

Current Tax

A provision for Taxation was caleulated as per Income Tax Ordinance 1984,
Deferred Tax

The company dud not recognize deferred tax during the year
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Revenue Recognition

2) Sales of Goods

Revenue from die sale of goods & messured 2t the faic value of the consideration received o receavable, net of returns,
trade discounts and volume rebates as per BAS-18. Revenue is recognazed when the signifi risks and rewwrd of
ownershup  have been transferred 1o the buyer, y of the desation 15 probable, the iated costs and
possable return of goods can be estimated reliably & there is no containmg management involvement with the goods
sold Transfer of risk and rewards occurs for the sale of goeds when the shipment made and invowes rassed

b) Interest income is recognized when it is credited by respective bank

) Dividend income 15 recognezed when the right o receive payment is established
Sales Revenue

Sales revenue mcludes only export of garmenss
Financial Expenses

F i exp comprise inlerest on borrowings and bank charges AN financial expenses are recognized in the
statement of profit or loss and other comprebensive income based on the atement received from Financel nstilutions

Employee Benefit Plan:

The company maimntains defired benefit plan of us ehgible per play The chgibility & deteanined
accoeding to the tezms and conditions set fortt in the respective deeds

The pany has d for and disclosed employee benefits in compliance with the provision of BAS 19
Employee Benchits

The cost of employee benefizs is charged off as revenue expendisuce in the penod so which the contributions relate

The company's employee benefits include the following:

2) Shoet-Term Employee Benefits

Shortterm employee benefi lude salares, b etc Obligations for such benefits are measurec on an
undiscounted basis and are expensed a5 the related service 15 provided

b) Warkers Profit Participstion Fund

We are a [00% expon oniented composite knit garments industry and member of BGMEA 2nd BKMEA. As per Sub-
Section 3 of Sectson 232 of Bangladesh Labour Act (Amendment] 2013 re-placed by the Act No X, Fara 63 of the year
20173 as follows

“in case of a 100% expon-onented dustrel sector or for any mdustry investing 100%  foregn exchange, 1he
Government, through enactmert of Rule, Shall sdopt requared provision with regard 80 formation of sector-based centeal
fund comprisig of buyers and owners, from abosed to execute that fund | determine contributions and their realization
procedure and provisions for utilizztions of the money for the welfare of the beneficiaries i the sectar®
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Chanered Accountants

We didet stant making provision for WPPF because of nol yet forming Doard for fund rase and utilization by the
povernment The Board shall format the rules of determunation of subscription, procedure of collection and ubilizateon
of fund We are 100% expon oriented company also the member of BGMEA snd BKMEA, that's why company can't
recognize WPPF befare forming Board for fund and utilization by the Auhority

Statement of Cash Flow

Seatement of Cash Flow has been prepared pencipally @ accordance with BAS.7 “Statement of Cash Flow” and the
cash flows fiom the operating activities have been presented under direct method

Provisiens

I sccordance with the guidelines as peesenibed by BAS. 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabihiies and Cotangent Assets,
provisions are recognized in the following siuatians:

a when the company has an obligation (legal of constructive) as a result of past events,

b whea it 15 probadle that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be requared 10 seitle the
obligation; and

c reliable estimates can be made of the amount of the obligation

Earning Per Share

Thas has been calculated 1n ph with the reg s of BAS 13 Eamings Per Share has been calculated the
profit attributable to oedinary equity holders of the company divided by the weighted 2 ber of ardinary shares
outstanding duning the penod and retrospective effect has also been given for calculation of previows yearsd eanings as

well ta conform the current years presentation

Diluted Earnings per Share

No diluted Eamings per Share was required to be calculared for the year under review as there is no scape for dilution of
Eamings Per Share for the year

c ts of Finaneiat St

¥

The financial satemerds comprise the following,
*  Swtemens of Financsal Passtion as at 30th June 2018
¢ Statement of Profit or Loss anid Other Camprehensive Incame for the year ended J0th fune 208
*  Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended J0th June 2018
* Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 30th Jure 2018
* Accounting Policies ard explanatory noles to the Financial Statements.

General

a) The figures appesting n these financial stas are exp d i Taks y and ded off 10 the nearest
Taks
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Chanereo Acgountants
b) Previows year's figures have been 1 wed, where y, 10 confonm 10 cusrent year's presentation
30.06.2018 30.06.2017
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT Taka Taka
Opening Balance 1,069,699 (MR 3,069 699,048
Addition Durnng the year .
Total Assets Value at cast 3,069,699,048 3,069,699 048
Disposal/Adjustment curing the Yesr - -
Accumulated Depeecrtion as on 10 06 2018 1,517,223 441 1,368 078,835 65
Written Down Value s os 30.06.2018 1,532,475,605 1,700,620,112
Details of Property, Plare & Equipment's have been shown in Annexuee-A.
SECURITY DEPOSIT
Polly Budyul Samity(PBS ) Electricity 240,000 240,000
Bakhrabad Gas system Lid- GAS line - 1057439 1057439
Kamaphuls Gas Dis.Cb Lid {(New Gas Lane) 39,560,550 39,564,550
Anser Salary (Secunity Deposit) 350,000 350,000
Water Treatmen Plant (ET?) 335,000 135,000
41,542,959 41,542,989

CAPITAL WORK.IN PROCGRESS
Construction of new building {Unu-2) 134,119,676 134115676

134,119,676 134,119,676

Capital work-mn progress represents four story's of factory building o the company which construction The factory
building will be transferred %o property, plant sad equipment as per BAS 16 which 1t will be fully ready to used

Total land area on which the bullding « conssrucied is 43 35 kathis or 31,218 and space per flooe of the building 28,500

sfi

INVENTORIES

Raw Matetials- Yarn 377,124 078 3024078

Chemicals 50,125,458 S0,125.458

Waork in Process 80,845 848 ROB45 848

Consumable Items 25,551,254 25551284

Finished Goods 144,458 400 144 458 400

Store ltems 5,345470 5,565,470
683,650,508 683,650,508

TRADE RECEIVABLE

The amount represents receivable on 30 June 2016 from foreign buyers agasnst export of Garments This we considered
5 fully secured and guaraveed receivable by expon letter of creds and considered good and ceahzable within one year

a5 per tlerms of exports fester of ereda

Ageing of Trade Receivable

Due abave 6 Manch 225,354,737 201,300,956
225,35¢.737 291,300,956

We have not receaved any documents of Export bills, Letter of Credit or Sales Contract
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The Class:(ication of receavable as required by the Schedule X1 of
the Companses Act 199 o given beltow,

Recewvable conswdered good i respect of which the company s fully
socured

Recewvable corsidered good m respect of which the company is
holds on secunity other than debtors' personal securnity

Receivable consadered doubtful or bad

Receavable due by common Management

The minimmum amount of recervable due by any director or other
offices o the company

GKIBRIA L CO

The above is this amount of receivables agsinst export balls as on June 30, 2018

MJs Tennanova
M/s Peacoks Store
Ns Bonnache
M/s Us polo

Mis Trmity

M/s Blacks

M/s caners

M/s Williams

M/s Mites

M/s Momrisons
M/s Risctiuelo
M/s Oshkosh B'gofh

Less: Collection from 2016-2017
Less: Collection from 2017-2018

ADV, DE IT& P A

Advance & prepayments 801
Advance 1o Leaschold Land 802
Sundry Advance 803
Advance Income Tax 804
L/C Margin { Machinesy)

L/C Margin foe Impornt

Advance agasnst Gas Line nstallaton

Advance against New factory 805

Advance aod Prepayments

Advance to Employees ( Stalf & Workers)
Advance office Rent

M/s Chatkmark {Md. Ballal Hossain)

Advance 10 TNR Enterprise { Accounts Sofiwase)

Advance 10 Leasehold Land
Leaschold Land a Kalurghat BSCIKC, Cig

Chartered Accountams
225,354,737 291,300,956
225,354,737 291,300,956
89423641 89,423,641
78,124 564 78,124,564
45,214 572 45234572
17,895 461 17,895,461
78,964,123 78,964,123
47,812,651 47,312,651
16,971,327 46971327
78,236,410 78236410
68,971,264 68,971.264
12478913 12478913
90,799 463 90,799,463
27451931 27.451,931
682,364,320 682.364,320
391,063,364 391,063,364
65,946 219
225,354,737 291,300,956
147,153,700 147,153,700
31,399,439 31,121,854
22,000,000 22,000,000
200,553,139 200,275,554
147,153,700 147,153,700
147,153,700 147,153,700
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This advance peyments has been made to land Joad through Agrant Bank Ltd. Chitsagony, for scquesition of keasehold
land. The land e focated at 69,70 & 71 BSCIC V/E, Kalorghat Chittagong.
8.03 Sundry Advaace

M/s Choton ( New office decoration) - -
Ms Lowss Trade Syndwcae - -
Mis Lucky Enterpeise -
Mfs Muns Engerprise . .
3G appareal figo - -
Mis Al Trading . -
Anower & lghal Electrical .
Aroma Fabrics - -
Axiom Fashion Lad - -
Base Textile Led - .
Chifion Group - -
E R Knitware - -
Eastran Dressess Limited . .
Glotal Knitwest - -
Mam Appareats .
Sundry Advaace ( Garments Division) - -
Sundry Advance { Textile Division) - -
Mithun Knitwear o
Mama Fishion . .
Raiham Fashion - -
§ Enterpeise . .
Sadif Fashion Lid . .
Taker Sons Fashion Ltg - .

8.04 Advmace facome Tax

Opening Balance 31,121,854 29,528 815

Add Tax deduction at scurce durng the year 277,585 1,593,019
31,359,439 3,121,854

Less: Adpustment durng the year - -
31,199,438 31,121,854

B.05 Advance Agninest new Factory Bullding
M/s Inter space - .
Mis Hafiz Ahened (Contractor) . .

200 CURRENT ACCOUNTS WITH SISTER CONCERN
C & A Fashion Lemited - = ‘l
Knit Express Limited - *

10.00 CASH S UIVALE
Cash in hard = .
Cash ot Bank 8720842 62 85|
FSIBL Agrabad Branch ( AJC No 01041 11000112495) 4087209 64 851
BRAC Bank, Head Office, Dhaka 4631613 -
FSIBL - Gulshan Branch { A/C No. 100211100019465) .

MTBL - Kalurghat Branch (CD) . -
MTBL - Kalurghat Branch (SND) -
EXIM Bank Lid - Agrabad Branch
FSIBL - Agranad Branch (Garments Uity - -
Eastren Bank - Agrabad Branch - -
FSIBL - Mohona Br Chatisgong - -
SBAC - Agrabad Branch - -
EXIM Bank Lid, - SK. Mujib Road Brarch .
FSIB 1040752000004266 - s
FDR on FSIBL & EXIM Bank | Agrzbad Be -
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Charternd Accountants
IPO Accounts 4,647,783
FSIBLAIFO Account), Agrabad Br. (SND) -
FSIBL {(IPO Account)TDR, Agrabad Br (SND)
BRAC Bank, Head office, Dhaka (DBT) 4647783 |
BRAC Bank, Head office, Dhwka (LIS Dollar Accounits) -]
8,720,842 4712,634
SHARE CAPITAL
bangladesh Shoes Ind, Lid 112,820,400 112,820,400
Gazi Golam Zakaria Jyoti 47,863,200 47863 200
Iftekhar Abdu Hal 47,863,200 47 863,200
IPO Sharehokders 1,3143,552,780 1,313,552, 780
Others Shareholders (Placement) 156221 620 354,821,620
Rukshana Marshed 444 442 000 444 444 000
Sharmin Akter Lovely 71,794 200 71,754 800
2.393,160,000 1,393,160,000
SHARE CAPITAL:
~ohal:
300,000,000 cedinary shares of Tk, 106= each 3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
217,560,000 ordinary shares Tk 10V= each fially pasd-up 2,393,160,000 2,393,160,000
2,393, 160,000 2,393,160,000
The sharchoiding posdion of the company at ¥ June 2018 is as under
Name of Directors Desigantion Na, of shares P 1ap Amount in Th
Rukshana Moeshed MD 44,444,400 I 1500 444,445,000
BD Shoes Ind Lt Director 11,282 040 500 112820400
Sharmin Akther Lavely Director 7179 450 100 71,794 800
Gazi Galam Zakana Syati Chaseman 4,786,330 200 47 853,200
Iftekhar Abdul Hai Director 4.786,320 200 47,861,200
others shareholder{ Placemen! shareholders 15,482 162 1500 354821620
(OP Skarcholders (Public) sharcholders 131,355278 55.00 1,313,552 780
Tatal 239,316,000 100 1,393,160,000
RETAIN EARNIGS
Opensng Dalance 0,535,074 1465403 318
Less: Bonus Dividend for the Year ended 10 June 2018 . (217.560.000)!
Add: Net Porfil/ (Net Loss) during the year (330,908 620)' {543501,971)
Less | Adjustment for iacome TAX 2017-2018 - (504,273)
322,626,453 703,535,074
SUSPENSE ACCOUNTS
Opening Diffference of Loans and Bank Balances 1.099,247.132 1,099,847,332
Current Accouns with Swter Concems 687873 687873
Wraten of | Advances 26005055 26005055
Previous Year Supplier Payment 835415087 415464 354
Losn- Union Capratl Ltd 200,000,000 200,000,000
1,861,955 347 1,742,004 614
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Long Teen Losn .
FSIBL 0104734000000001 894,124 267 793,153 40
FSIBL 0104 734000000002 59712 5,402 992
FSIBL 01047 34000000003 29 860 932 27005295
FSIAL 0104734000000004 34,526,130 JL2a.898
FSIBL 0104 734000000005 4521138 4088 776
FSIBL 0104734000000006 3,504,550 1,169 406
FSIAL 010a734000000007 108,100,894 98950414
FSIBL 0104734000000008 6,869,006 6,287,561
FSIOL 0104734000000009 978027 8.950,250
FSIBL 0104 734000000010 55591293 | 50868 510
1,152,853 408 1,029.342.039

Annual Keport1or tne year ZUlob-1/ 10 2UZ1-2Z

v4



GKERA S CO
Chanered Accourdants

Terms & Conditions of Term Loan

The loan has been taken fist Secunties {slam Bank Lid Agrabad Br Chittageag for scquision of leasthold land and
Plant and Machinery of the company on the following terms and conditions

Rate of Interest
Sanction Amosint z
Tenor
Moealonum Persad
Securaty
1500 SHORT TERM B W
C&A Textiles Lid 15.01 304.321,791 295,220,871
C & A Fashons Lid 1502 B 6495610 111,047 482
Union Cagital Lid. 200,000,000 200,000,000
752,771,403 606,268,353
1501 C&A Textiles Lid.;
Short Term Loan . .
FS1B 010472400009342 (CASH) 54,767 064 $7,49 368
FS18 010472400009 346 (CASH) 10,038,667 10,038 667
FSIB 010472400002670 (HYPO) 3,489115 2450029
FSIB 010472400002673 (HYPO) £,834763 £.834.763
FSIB 010472200002674 (HYPO) 19,481,786 19,481,789
FSIB 010472400002675 (HYPO) 12,145,562 32,146,562
FSIB D10M472400002684 (HYPO) 15,698,961 15,698 961
FSIB 010472400002698 (HYPO) 32,980,723 12,580,723
FSIB 0104724000027591 (HYPO) 2,684 581 2,243,541
FSIR 010672400002792 (HYPO) 1,283,085 1,283,085
FSIB 010472400002809 (HYPO) 46235500 46,215 500
FSIB 010472400002812 (HYPO) 4,540,725 8540728
FSIB 010472400009389 (CASH) 7940059 7.933,158
304,121,793 2952208711
1502 C & A Fashons Lad.:
FSIB 0104 75900000001 19,886,677 34,195,465
FSIB 0104 75900000002 22,335 048 18,236 874
FSIB 0104 75900000003 8,655,620 6867237
FSIE 0104 75900000004 17,403.782 13,486 282
FSI8 0104 75900000005 36,081 262 18,261 021
FSI18 0104 75900000006 WE67175 .
FSIB 0104 75500000011 7208,107 -
FSIB 0104 75500000012 31696982 -
FSIB 0104 7590000001 3 9,720,5M
FSI8 010¢ 75900000014 4,943 666 -
FSIB Q104 75900000015 15404 a6 -
FSLH Q104 75900000016 4061961
FSIB 0104 7590000001 7 34558M .
FSIB 0104 2590000001 8 7817848 -
FSID 0104 75900000019 1,381 962 -
FSIB (104 75900000020 4.936.579
248,649,610 11047482
1600 TRADE AND OTHER CAYABLE
M/ TET Ind Cor 258,600 258600
M/s Textrade 569,200 569,200
Brunal Textiles Lad 64245 64,245
Breay Vervas 215,195 57195
Bright Gt tneemational 139.000 139,000
Dream Knitting (BD) Ltd 369,730 569,730
Dysn Intemational Led 150,900 160 900
ITS Labest (BD) Ltd 2391 2397
JK Solt Kait Ld 339258 136258
1S Maoandt Insernational 330000 330,000
Masco Expon (BD) Lt 46,133 46,333
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C & A TEXTILES LTD

Mondol Knitwesr Lid

Rachi Textiles Lud

§ 8 Knitteing & Design

Sahum Perfumercy & Chemical Suppliers
Switeh Coloer BD Led

M/s Tnms & knitting

Glory Tapes Labiles

KGN Corporation

M/s Souroshakti

M5 Systom Control

M/s Ream Star Trade Accoocaes
BMH knit Fabirics

Great Teeh Filler Manu

G KIBRIA & CO

Charlered Accountaets
411,451 A11,851
37,100 37,100
71825 21,825
162,421 162,421
68,060 68,060
98,180 93,180
203,284 203,284
146,400 146,300
420,000 420,000
M5 173,571
152,700 152,700
597961 592,961
315,730 IS T30
5,725,718 5,725,718
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Chanesed Accountants
17.00 PROVISION AND QUTSTANDING EXPENSES
Ulitiy balis payable 1,352,458 3,352,458
Salary and wages 66587 6,658,727
Sundry Creditocs 1701 2031217 1031217
Pravosion for Income Tax 17a 47,586,538 47,586,938
Audit fee payable 287,500 287,500
Professsanal fees payable 75,000 75000
New factory building Construction bills payable 1703 | 244 020 1,244 020
61,135,860 61,235.860
1701 Suadry Creditors
Ambia Knitting & Dyesng 110,250 110,250
Ml Bnght GP Intemational 105,458 105,458
City Tools Center 99,850 49 850
M/s G.M Enterprise 45,458 85,45
Mis Irfan Enterprise 70,580 70,580
Nitol Motors Lad 725,120 725,129
Noor Engneenng Lid 33,150 33,150
Tital Machinery Center 50,980 50,980
M# Zamil Trading 81425 81,428
Victoria Press 45116 45,116
System Conltral 73,571 73,571
Shuruchi 1oas center 10,154 10,154
Shahji Traders 71247 77,247
Samsang computer 48,530 48,530
S Islam 17,000 £7.000
Rahimpar Eng Works 9,040 9,040
R R Enterpeise 17,500 37,500
R R Inpenal Ede 121,627 121,627
Ovi Sing 10,000 10,000
Nabsla #Eng Works 4,130 41X
Micropath Eng. 33,150 33050
Mis Neor Psper & Stationary 63,178 63,178
M/s mastafa Enterprise 48 694 48 694
2,031.217 24031217
1702 Provosion for Income Tax
Opening Balance 47586938 47,082,665
Add. Provision for previous years -
Add’ provision duning the year 504,273
Less. Adjustments during the year - -
47,586,918 47,546,938
[7.03 New factory butlding Comstruction bills payable
Mis Anis & Brothers 545480 545,480
MJs Inter Space 658,980 658,980
Mis Khan Sahan Al Builders 39,560 19,560
1,244,020 1,244,020
18.00 SALES REVENUE
Expart Sales 5~ -
Less: RMG Central Fund
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19.00 COST OF SALES
Ray Matenals consumerd - Yarn 1901 - -
Ray Matenals consumerd - Chemicals 1902 - -
< ble iem- cor 1903 - ~
Cost Materials consumed - -

work in process - Opening RO,845 848 £0,845 843
woark in process - closing 80,845 048 50,845 848
Change in work in precess - -

Add Manufactuning overhead 1904 17,232,503 147,105,224
Add Depreciation (Manufacturing) 169,144 507 188,179.213
Cost of Goods Manufactured 186,377,010 335,284,437

Finishing Goods - opening, 144,458 400 144 458 400
Sample Making Exp - -
Finishing Goods - Closing 144,458 400 144,458 400
Change of finishing goods stock - -
186377,010 335,284,437

1901 Ray Materinls consumerd - Yarn
Opening Stock 377,124 078 I 24078
Add. Purchase during the year - -
Raw Matersal avaslable tor prodisction 377,124,078 377,124,078
Less: Closing Stock 377,124,078 377,124,078

19.02 Ray Materials consumerd - Chemicals
Opening Stock 50,125,458 50,125,458
Add: Purchase during the year - -
Raw Material available for production 50,125.458 50,125,458
Less Closing Stock 50,125 458 50.125.458

19.03 C able vesm. ¢ d
Opening Stock 25,551,254 25551254
Add: Purchase duning the year . =
Raw Material avaiiable for production 25,558,254 25,551,254
Less Closing Stock 25,551,254 25,551,254

19.04 Manufacturing overhead
Salary & Wages 17,232,503 147,105,224
Factory supplies - -
Medical Exocnses
food & Tiffen
Labor Charhe .
Carring Charge - -
Power & Fuel -
Commercial Expenses - -
Printing & Stationary Expenses . -
Store consumption 19.04.01 . -
Insurance premium
Postage & stamp
Convayance
Telephone & Mobde Bell
Miscellancous Expenses
Repair & Mantenance 1904 02 . .
Internet Charge - -
Lab testing charge - .
BSCIC Holding Tax - -

17,232,503 147,105,224

Annual Report for the year 2016-17 to 2021-22 98
C & A TEXTILES LTD




G KIBRIA & CO
Chantesed Accountants

19.04.01  Store consumption
Opening Balance 5545410 5545470
Add: Purchase duning the year . -
£,545470 5,545,470
Less Closing Batance 5,5454W 5545470
Cansumption durmg the year - -

19.0402 Repair & Maintenance
Plant & Machinery - -
Baildmg & Shed - -
others - -

000 Op TIN PE
Admmistrative Expenses 2000 6,697,783 38,641 298
Wareh Distrib & selling Expy 2002 1,672 081 17,132 965
8,369,864 55,776,267

2001 Admisistrative Expenses
Sslary & Allowance 4,997 803 37,356 856
Stationary & Computer paper -
Phone, Fax & Molxule Bill = -
Postage &Stanp . 17,006
Tours & Travelling Expenscs -
Entenamment - -
Rent & other - .
Fees & Forms . -
Audit Foe - -
Leagat & Professional Fee
Director Remunation & Fees . -
Miscellareous Expenses 1,699,980 189436
Vehiles Expenses -

BSCIC Holling Tax . 960,000
AGM Expenses . -
Depreciarion

2002 Warehouse, Distribation & sefling Exp
Salary & Allowance - -
Transportaton, Handiting & Aw Fremght Exp, . .
Power & Fie! 1,672 081 15,534 881
Electsicity, Water & Gas & -
Repairs & Maintenance - 1,598,088
Traveling Experaes * =
Sample Making Expenses -
Postage & Curries . .
Entenainment - =
Printing & Staticaxry s -
Miscellaneous Expenses . 3
Advertssement Expenses - -
Sales promoton Expenses -
Deprociation X »

1,672,081 17,132,969

2100 QTHER INCOME
Sale of Wastage - 133415

Gain for Foresgn Currency Fluctuation - .
Interest Incoame . | 600 305

x 1833720
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2200 FINANCIAL EXPENSES

Bank Charges 138222 06,672

[nterest on Borrowng and Bank Change 186,023,524 153,630,315

186,161,746 154,576,987

2400 EARNING PER SHARES (BASIC!

Net Profit 4 Loss) for the year (380,908,620, {544,308 244)

Weighted Number of Ordinary Share 239.316,000 239,316,000

Basic Earming Per Shares (1.59) (2.27)
1401 EARNING PER SHARES (ADJUSTERC)

Net Profit  Loss) for the year {380,908,620) (544,308 244)

Weighted Number of Ordinary Shares 239,316,000 139,316,000

Adjusted Earning Per Share (1.59) (2.27)
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G.KIBRA & CO. .~ Dgmni

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 40 member
accounting femg
Independent Auditor’s Report prtrering for success

To the Shareholders of C & A Textile Limited.
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Disclaimer of Opinion

We were engaged to audit the financial statements of C & A Textile Limited which comprise
the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2019, and the statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

We do not express an opinion on the accompanying financial statements of the C & A Textile
Limited because of the significance of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of
Opinion section of our report, we have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on these financial statements,

‘Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

(1) As disclosed in Note 07 for Trade and Other Receivable Taka 22,47,13,590/-, Note 08 for
Advance, Deposit and prepayment Taka 20,05,53,139/-, Note 10 for Cash and Cash
Equivalents for Taka 46,30,558/-, Note 11 for Share Capital Taka 2,39,31,60,000/-, Note 13
for Suspense Accounts Tk. (1,86,19,55,347)/-, Note 14 for Long Term Borrowings Tk.
1,27,35,95,697/-, Note 15 for Short Term Borrowings Tk. 78,55,35,346/-, Note 19 for Cost of
Goods Sold Taka 15,14,36,791/- and Note 20 for Operating expenses Tk. 23,76,964/- to the
financial statements, the company have not provided us sufficient appropriate audit
evidence against the aforementioned amounts.

(2) Note 2.03 to the Financial Statements describe despite being experiencing unfavorable
operating results, insufficient cash generation for debt servicing and uncertainty in revenue
generation the Financial Statements are prepared based on the going concern concept due
to having the Company's business plan & adequate resources to continue its operations in
the foreseeable future.

In our view the Company's continuous unfavorahle financial performance and cash
generation ability, failed to provide future business plan and uncertain to pay the Bank loan
for a number of years indicate that a material uncertainty exist that may cast significant
doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern

As a result, we were unable to opine whether the financial statements present fairly or not.

‘ 2
Head Office: Sadharan Bima Sadan (5th Floor), 24-25 kst Coinmercial Area, Dhaka — 1000, Bangladesh
Branch Office: House 51, Road 14, Block-T; Riketon, Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212

Email: gkibria@gkibriaandco.com, kibria03@hotmail.com, Web: http://gkibriaandco.com

Tel: +02-223-355-324, +02-4881-2331, +02-4881-2332
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with IFRSs, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's reporf that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements. However, because of the matter described in the Basis for
Disclaimer of Opinion section of our report, we were not able to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablenesf
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
gOing concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, we also report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations except noted above which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made

due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appeared from our examination of these books; and

c) the statements of financial position and statements of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of
accounts and returns.

\ '
Place: Dhaka Mohammad Showket Akber, FCA
Date:20.07.2023 Enrol.No.970
Ref.:GKC/23-24/A/022 Partner

G. Kibria & Co
Chartered Accountants

DYEL 230724090 RS BY508L
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G KIBRIA 8CQ.
Chartered Accountants

C & A Textiles Limited
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30,2019
Particulars Note Aspuat-ta Take
' 30062009 || 30.06.2018
ASSETS
NON.CURRENT ASSETS 1 .§56.70 1,479 1,708,138,270
Property, Plant & Equipments 03.00 1,381,038 814 1,532,475,605
Security Deposits 04.00 41,542,989 41,542 989
Capital Work in Progress 05.00 134,119,676 134,119,676
ETS 1,113,547,795 1,118,279,226

Inventory 06.00 683,650,508 683,650,508
Trade and Other Receivable 07.00 224,713,390 225,354,737
Advance, Deposit & Prepayments 08.00 200,553,139 200,553,139
Current Accounts with Sister Concern 09.00 . .
Cash & Cash Equivalents 10.00 4.630,558 8,720,842
Total Assets 2,670,249,274 2,826,417,496
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE HOLDER'S EQUITY 546,507,203 833,831,106 ‘
Share Capital 11.00 293,160,000 |1 2,393,160.000 i
Retained Eamnings Previous 12.00 15,302,550 322,626,451 ;
Suspense Accounts 13.00 (|.86|,9$5.347)H {1.861,955,347)|

N ILITIE 2,059,131,045 1,905,624.812
Long Term Borrowings 14,00 1,273,595,697 l,l52,853,4081
Short Term Borrowings 15.00 785,535,346 752,771,403 |
CURRENT LIABI 1ES 64,611,026 66,961,578
Trade and Other Payables 16.00 5725718 5725718
Provision for Outstanding Expenses 17.00 58,885,308 61,235,860
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,670,249,274 2,826,417.496
Net Asset Value (NAV) per Share 228 .57

The annexed notes form an imtegral part of these financy

LYY PN

Director

e

Director

@

Company Secretury

ﬁw‘mhe{w
Mohummad Showket Akber, FCA

Signed in termis of our annexed report of even date

Pariner
Place: Dhaka Enrol No.970
Date:20.07 2023 G.KIBRIA & CO.

Rel GRC/23-24/A022 Charered Accountants
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C & A Textiles Limited

G KIBRIA &CO0

Chartered Accountants

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30TH JUNE. 2019

Particulars Note Awiount {a. TAXS
’ 20182019 20172018

Sales Revenue 18.00 - -
Less: Cost of Goods Sales 19.00 151,436,791 186,377,010
Gross Profit (151,436,791) (186,377,010)
Less: Operating expenses 20.00 2,376,964 8,369 864
Operating Profit /Loss (153,813,755) (194,746,874)
Add: Other Income 21.00 . -
Profit before Financial Charges & Taxes (153,813,755) (194,746,874)
Less: Financial Charges 22.00 153,510,148 186,161,746
Profit before Tax (307,323,903) (380,908,620)
Less: Provision for Taxation -
Net Profit After Tax (307,323,903) (380,908,620)
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 23.00 (1.28) (1.59)

The annexed notes form an integral part of t

ChﬂM Chi
<M

cial statements.

(e

f&;r Director

Executive O

Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Signed in terms of our annexed report of even date
R
Sl WiRE (2
Maohammad/Showket Akber, FCA
Partner
Place’ Dhaka £nrol. No.970
Date:20.07.2023 G.KIBRIA & CO.

Ref (GKC/23-24/A/022 Chartered Accountants
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G.KIBRIA &CO

Chartered Accountants
C & A Textiles Limited
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2019
Particulars Share capital Retained earnings Total

Balance as at June 30, 2018 2,393,160,000 322,626,453 2,715,786,453
Profit after tax for the year - (307,323,903) (307,323,903)
Stock Dividend - - -
Cash Dividend - 5
Unallocated Revenue Expenses - - -
Suspense Account - - (1,861,955,347)
Balance as at June 30, 2019 - 2,393,160,000 15,302,550 546,507,203

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2018

Particulars Share capital Retained earnings Total

Balance as at June 30, 2017 2,393,160,000 703,535,074 3,096,695,074
Profit after tax for the year - (380,908,620) (380,908.620)
Stock Dividend - -
Cash Dividend 5 a -
Unallocated Revenue Expenses - - -
Suspense Account - - (1,861.955,347)
Balance as at June 30, 2018 2,393,160,000 322,626,453 853,831,106
Chaim Chiel Executive Offjcer Director

<8/

Director

Place: Dhaka
Date:20.07 2023
Ref..GKCI23-24/A/022
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Chiel Financial Officer

Couipany Secretary
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C & A Textiles Limited
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
AS AT JUNE 30,2019
20.06-2019 30-06-2018
Taka Taka
A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Cash Coilection from Sales 641,147 -
Cash Collection from Other Sources - 65,946,219
641,147 65,946,219

Increase/ Decrease in
Cash Paid to Suppliers, Employees and Others (4,731,431) (61,660,426)
Cash Paid for Financial Expenscs - .
Advanced Income Tax paid | - (277,585)

(4,731,431) (61,938.011)
Net cash provided by operatifg activities (4,090,284) 4,008,208

B, Cash Flow From Investing Activitics .
Acquisition of Fixed Assets = -
Capital Work in Progress - .
Security Deposit - -
Advance Realization -
Advance for Gas Line Installation - -
Net cash used by investing activities - =

C. Cagh Flow From Financial Activities
Increase/ ( Decrease) Long Term Loan from Bank - -
Increase/ ( Decrease) Short Term Loan from Bank - 3
Net cash used by financial activitics -

Net Cash Generate during the year (A to C) (4,090,284) 4,008,208
Opening Cash and Cash equivalents 8,720,842 4,712,634
Closing Cash and Cash equivalents 4,630,558 §,720,842

Net Operating Cash flow Per Share (NOCFPS) (0.020) 0.020

Chui% CQ xecutive Officer Director
Comgany Secretary

Director Chiel Financial Officer

Place: Dhaka
Date:20.07.2023
Ref:GKC/23-24/A1022
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C & A Textiles Limited
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
EOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

100 Reporting Entity snd its Activities
101 Legal form of the Entity

The Company was incorporated on February 19, 2001 &5 private company limited by shares under the Companies.
Act, 1994 vide centificate of incorporation no. C-391272001 The company was coaverted mio a public Limited
Company on 22 December 2012 along with 1he subdivision of face value of shares from Tk 100 to Tk |0 each
115 shases are listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange L1d. and Chittagong Stock Exchange Lad

The registered office and production unit of the company is located at Plot No. 61, 62, 64, 67,68 72 & 73,
BSCIC Industrial Estate Kalurghat (Ext), Chittagong, Bangladesh,

1.02 Natare of Business Activities

This is 10G% export oriented company engaged (n manufacturing fashionable knit parments in accordance with
buyers' orders [t usilly exports its peoduced gannents 10 the buyers in Canada, 1SA, Germany and Europe.

200 Significant Accounting Policy for the pr tiom o the fi ial Stat i

The specific accounting pobcies sclected and apolicd by the company’s management foe sipnificant transsctions
and events that have mateoal effect within the framework of BAS-| “Presentatson of Financial Statements® in
prep and won of fi il s have heen consistently applics throughout the year and were
also consistent with those used i carbier years,

201 Corporate Financial Statements

The financial stsements are peepared under the histonical cost coavention and i accordance with the
requirements of the Companies Act, 1994, Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, Listing regulaton of Dhaka
Stock Exchange Limied (DSE) & Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE), Bangladesh Accounting Stancasds
(BASs) Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSS) and as applicable 10 thes Company. The Board of
Dicectors are respoasible for peepasing and preseoting the financial statemens including adequate disclosures,
who approved and authorized for 1ssue of these fimancial stasements

202 Use of estimates and Judpments

I'he preparation of Financial St requires 4N 1o make estimates and assumprions that affect the
reported amoun: of assets, lisbilites, mcome and expenses. Due 1o inherent uncertamtics involved in makmg
estimales actunl results may differ from those estimates and under lying assumptions are reviewed on a going
concern basis.

204 Property Plant and Equipmcat

Property Plant and Fquipment are accounted for accoeding to BAS 16 "Propenty; Plant and Equipment” &t
histarical cost less cumulative depeeciation and the capstal work i progress ( when afises) s stated st cost. All
assets ave depreciated/ amorntized accounting 10 the straight-line method. The gain or loss arising on the dispasal
or retirement of an assel s & ined as the diffe e as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carying amount of the asset and 15 recognizaed &5 non-operaling income/loss

203 Going Concern

The company has adequate resources 10 « i op for the for ble future The current credn
acil: and 1 ces of the pany provides sufficient fund o meet the present requsrements of its existing
business. For this reason the directors contimue o adopt goag concern basis i prepanng the Financl Statement.
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Category Raie (%)
Furmiture & Faxtures 0%
Office Decoration 10%
Computer & Accessories 20%
Cookeries 20%
Ps 20%
A Condition 10%
204 Foreign Currency Transtation
The fi | arc pr d i Taka/Th /BDT, which is company’s functionsl y. | ransactions in

foceign currences are recocded in the books at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the ransaction. Assels
and Liabilities outstanding at 30 June 2019 denominated in foreign currencies have been shown in Taka af the
rate i lerms of foreign currencies ruling on the statement of financial posiwon date. Exchange difference arsmg
on the settiement of monclary dems or on translation monetary items & the end of the repocting penod are
recognized in statement of profis or loss and other comprehensave incoene as per BAS 210 The effects of Changes
in Foreign Exchange Rates

2.05 Reporting Period
The fisancaal Stssements covers coe financial yeae from st July to 301k June of fallowwng yesr coasistently

2.06 Segment Reporting
No segmental reponting is applicable for the company 4s required by BFRS & "Scgment Repoating” as the
company operates in a single industry segment and within a single geographical territory

2,07 Fundamental Accounting Concepls’ Assumplion

The financial statements have been prepased under histoncal cost convention on accrual basis and such otber
convection as required by BAS-land BFRS for fair presentation of financial statements

.08 Comparative information and Re-arrangement thereof

Comparative [nformation has been disclosed for all numerical informanon in the financial siatemencs and also the
narralive and descriptive information where it i relevant for understandlng of the current peniod’s financial
statements. Comparative figures have been re-ananged wh wlered Y 10 ensure better
comparability with 1he current period wirthout causing 2ny ungact on the sncome and value of assets and habilitics
as reparted in the Financial Staements

209 Events afier the Reporting Period
In compliance with the requirements of BAS 10 Adjusting events occurning after the reporting dite are reflested

in the financial statements and events afler repoeting date that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes
when materal.

2,10 Complinnce with BAS

The followaing BAS have been applied in preparation of the financsal statements {or the

BAS 1 Presentation o Firancal Statements

BAS 2 Inventories

BAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows

HAS & Accounting Folicies, Changes i Accounting Estimates and Ertors

BAS 10 Events after the Reporting Period

BAS 12 Income Tay

BAS 16 Property, Plant & Equepment

BAS 17 Leases

BAS 18 Revenue

BAS 21 The effects of Changes in fareign exchange raes
BAS 23 Barrowing
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BAS24  Cogis Related Pasty Disclosures
BAS 13 Earnings Per Share

BAS 36 Impasrment of Assets

BAS 17 Provissons, Contingent Labilities and Contingent Assets
BAS 39 Financial Instrument: Recognition and Measurement
The related BFRSS are also complied 1o the preparation of these

211 Net Income Before Tax

Net Income Before Tax for the year were not materially affected by:
(a) Transaction of a nature not usually undertaken by the company,

(b) Crrcumstances of an exceplional of non-recurring aature.

(¢) Changes of credits relating 1o prior years, and

(d) Changes in accountng pohces.

212 Regulatory Complisnce

The Financial Statlements have been prepared in compliance with the following laws and regulations,
The Companies Act, 1994

Ihe Income Tax Crdinance, 1684

The Income Tax Rubes, 1984

The Value Added Tax (VAT) Adt, 1991

The Customs Act, 1969

Security und Exchange Rules, 1987

Sccurity and Exchange Ordmance, 1993

2.13 Property, Plant and Equipment
2.13.1 Recognition and measurement of Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment have been stated at wntten down value, Accumulated listarical cost and
depreciation have been shown in the Fnancial Statements. The cost of acquisition comprises of purchase price,
including smport dubes and non-relundable Tanes and any directly attributable cost of briaging the asses o 18
state of inended nse Expenditure incurred afier the mssets have been put into operation, such as repairs and

mainlenance % normally charged oft as xpenditure in the period in which o is mcurred In situation
where it can be clearly demonsirated. that the expend has lted in an in the fulure econcenic
benefit expecied 10 be obsmined fro the use of the fixed assets, the expenditure is capitalized as an addition w cost
ol the assets.

2132 Depreciation of Tangible Fixed Assets

Depreciabon on Property, Plant & Equrpment oticr than leasehold Land & Land Devebopment have boen
computed during the year using the reducing balance method so a5 to write off the assets over their expected
wseful fife, Depeeciation has been charged on addition of (he basis of when 1t & avaiable for use

Leasehold land and kand development taken from BSCIC VE. Katurghat, Chittagong on fesse 1s being amonazed
over 20 years

Aftes considening the useful life of assets as per BAS-16, the annual depreciation rates have boen applicd as under

whnch 15 considered ble by the i
2009 2018

Items of P riv. Plant & ipment Rate % Rate %
| wasehold Land & Land Development b 5
Factory Bunlding 1] 1
Plant & Machinery ] 1
Fumiture & Fixture 0 10
Water and Gas Line Installation 10 i
Edectrical Installation 10 10
Elecinical Equipment 0 10
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Generatar W0 10
Fire Cquipment 10 10
Vehicles 20 20
Office Equipments 10 10
Alr Condstions 2 20

2.13,3  lwpairment of assets

All assets have been reviewed according to BAS 36 and it was confirmed that no such assets have been impaired
durmg the year and for this reason mo provisson has been made for Impaimment of assets,

2.14 Inveatories

Inventories are measured af the lower of cost and nel realizable as preseribed by BAS-2. The cost of inventories |5
based on the weighted average meshad and mchides expenditure incurred n acquiring the inventories, production
o conversion costs and ather costs sncurred in brnging then to thew existing locaton and condition In the case
of manufactured invemories and work-in-progress, cosl includes an approprae allocation of producion
overheads based on _normal operation capacity

Nature of lnventories Basic of valuntion

Raw Makerials Weighted Average Cost

Work-un-progress Martial cost Plus Proportionate Conversing cast based on
percentage of compietion,

Chemicals & Store Weighted Average Cost

Fintshed poods At lower of cost or net realizable valoe

2.15 Financial lnstruments

A financial instruments is any contract that gives rise to o financial asset of ene entity and a financial liabslity
O equsty anstrwment of another entity.

2151 Financial Assets

Financaal assets of the company mclude cash and cash equivalems, equity instrument of ancther enlity, trade
receivable and ofher receivables The company inally recognizes recervable on the dase they are onginsted Al
other financial assets are recognized initially on the date at which the company becomes a party % the condractual
provisions of the transaction. The company derecogiuizes o linancial assel when and anly when contractual raghis
or probabilities of receiving the cash Mows from the assets expire of it transfer the nights 1o reccive the contracrual
cash flows on the financial st m o ransaction in which substantially all the risk and rewaed of ownership of the
financial assers are ransferred.

2152  Cashand Cash Equivalents

According 10 BAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows' cash comprises of cash in hand, cash a1 Bank, demand deposils,
FOR and cash equivatents which are short term highly liquid invesiments !h.l are readily convertible (0 cash lnd
which are subgect 1o an insignificant nsk of changes in value. BAS | wa ol Fr | St

provides that Cash & Cash Equivalens are nog restricted in use. Cms;d«mg the provision of BAS 7 & BAS 1,
Cash m Hand & Bank Balance mcluding FDR have been (reated as Cash & Cash Equivalenss

2,153 Available for Sale of Fi ial Assets

Dunng the vear the company had no financial assel for sale

2154 Trade Recelvable

Trade receivable 1s carricd al invoice amount without making any provision for doubtful debes, because of the fact
that sales / export are bang based on 10096 confirmed letter of crednt basis with fixed maturiy dates and
confirmed by Letter of credit.
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2154 Financial Liabilities

The company inmially recognizes financsal habilities on the transaciion date at which the company becomes a
party to the contractual provision of the lability The company derecognizes a financial lability when it's
comtractual obligations ar¢ dischasged or cancelled ar expued | liabalitses are recognized intally al fa
value less ay directly anributable transactions costs. Subsequently to initial recogmition, these financial Labilites
are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Financial liabilises mclude loan and
baorrowing, trade creditors, Tkl for and Labilities for other (i

2.16 Income Tax
2.16.1 Current Tax
A provision for Taxation was calcolated as per Income Tax Ordinance 1984,
2162  Deferred Tax
The company did noteecognise deferved tax during the year
2.17 Revenue Recognition

2) Sales of Goods

Revenue from the sale of goods « measured at the fair value of the consideration received o recaivable, net of
cetuns, {rade discounts and volume rebates as per BAS- 18, Revenue s recognized when the sigmificant nisks and
reward af ownership have been (ransierted 10 the buyer, rocavery of the consideration is probable, the associated
costs and possible retern of goods can be estimated refiably & there is o contuining management involvement
with the goods sold. Transler of nsk and rewards oocurs for the sale of goods when the shipment made and
nvolces raised

bl ¢ C is

gnized when it & credited by respective bank,

<) Dividend income is recognized when the night 1o reccive payment is established
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Sales Revenue
Sales revenue includes oaly expart of garments.
Financial Expenses
F ! exp compeige il on borrowings and bank charges All financial expenses are recognized in

the statement of profit o loss and other comprehensive income based on the statement received from Financaal
Institutions.

Employee Beaefit Plan:

The company mansains defined benefit plan of its cligible permanent employees. The eligibility s determined
according 1 the terms and conditions set forth in the respective deeds,

The company has sccounted (or and disclosed employee benefits in compliance with the peovision of BAS 19
£mployee Benelits

Ihe cost of employee benefits s cliarped off as revenue expenditure n the period o which the coatributicas
relate

The company's employee henefits include the following:

2) Short-Term Employee Benefits

Shart-term employee benelits include salanies, by ete Obhig foe such benefits are measured on an
undiscounted basis and are expensed as the relaed service is provided,

b) Warkers Profit Participstion Fund

We are o 100% export onented compasite kmit garments ndustry and member of BGMEA and BKMEA, As per
Sub-Section 3 of Section 232 of Bangladesh Labour Act {Amendment) 2013 re-placed by the Act No 30, Para 63
of the year 2013 as follows:

“in case of & 100°% export-onented industrial sector o for any Industry investing 100% (oreign exchange, the
Gavernment, through enactment of Rule, Shall adopt required provision with regard to formation of sector-based
central fund comprising of buyers and . from aboard to that fund | determine contributions and
thewr realization procedure and provisions for utilizatsons of the money for the welfare of 1he beneficianes in the
sexsor "

We didn't start making peovision for WPPF because of not yet forming Board for fund raise and utilizanon by the
government. The Board shall format the mkes of determination of subseription. procedure of collection and
utilization of fund. We are 1002 expornt acicnted company atsa the member of BGMEA and BKMEA, that's why
company can't recognize WPPF before forming Beard for fund and utilization by the Auhority.

Statement of Cash Flow

Suatement of Cash Flow has been prepared principally in accoedance with BAS-7 "Statement of Cash Flow” and
the cash Mlows from Ibe operating activities have boen presented under direst method

Provisions

In accordance with the gudelines as prescribed by BAS-37 Pravisions, Contingent Liabilities and Cotangent
Assets, provisions are recognized in the following situatwons

a. when the company has an obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of past events,
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b when it 5 peobable that an outflow of resources embodying benefits will be required o seltle the
obligatson: and
¢ rehiable estimates can he made of the amount of the obligaton
2.23 Earning Per Share
This hirs been calculated n compl with the reg af BAS 33 Earmings Per Share has been calculated

e profit atnbutabie to ordinary cquity holders of the company divided by ihe worghted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding dunng the period and retrospective effect has alse boen given for caleulation of
previous vears camings as wedl 10 con form the current years presentation.

224 Diluted Earnings per Share

No diluted Carmings per Share was required 10 be calculated for the year under review as there is no scope for
dilution of Eamings Per Share for the year

2.25 Components of Finuucial Statements

The financial statements comprise the following;
*  Statement of Financial Posstion as at 30th June 2019
* Starement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended 301h June 2019
*  Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30th June 2019
* Suternent of Cash Flows for the year ended 30h June 2019
* Accounting Policics and explanatory notes to the Financial Statements.

226 General

a) The ligures appeanng n these linancial stafements are expressed i Taka currency and roanded off Lo the
nearest Taka

b) Previous vear's figures have been rearranged, where necessary, 10 confonm 0 Current year's preseation

30062019 30.06.2018
300 NT AND EQU ‘ Taka Taka
Opening Balunce 3,069,699 048 3,069,659 048
Addinon During the year - -
Total Assets Value at cost 3.069,699,048 3069699048
Disposal/Adjustment during, the Year - -
Accumulated Deprecintion as on 390,06 2019 | 688 660,234 1,537,223 443 14
Whiitten Down Value as on 30,06.2019 1,381,038,814 1,532 475,608
Detasls of Property, Plant & Equipments have been shown in Annexure-A
400 SECURITY DEPOSIT
Polly Bidyut Samitw(PBS)- Elecriciry 240,000 240,000
Hakhrabad Gas system Lid- GAS line 1 057,439 1 057439
Karnaphuli Gas Dis.Co.L10 (New Gas Lise) 19,560,550 16,560,550
Anser Salary (Security Deposit 350,000 350,000
Water Teetment Plant {(ETP) 335,000 135,000
41,542,989 41,542,989
500 CAPITAL WORK-IN PROGRESS
Construction of new bulding (Unie-2) 134,119,676 134,119,676
134,119.676 134,119,676
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Capital work-m progress represents four storeys of factory buildingg o the company which construction. The
factory building will be transfeered 10 property, plant and equipmentss per BAS 16 whach i will be fully ready to
used.

Total land area on which the buildind is constructed is 43 35 kithas or 31,218 and space per loor of the building
28,500 <1

6.00 INVENTORIES

Raw Matcrials- Yam 377,124,078 177,124 078
Chemicals 50,125 458 50,125.458
Woek in Process 80,845 848 80,845,848
Consumable ltems 25,551,254 25,551,254
Finished Goods |44 458 400 144 458 400
Store fems $.545470 5545470

683,650,508 683,650,508

700 TRADE RECEIVABLE
The ancumit repeesets receivable on 30 June 2016 from foreign buyers againest export of Garments This we
conssdered as fully secured and guarnatesd reccivable by export letter of credit and considered good and realizabie
within one year as per Lerms of exports letter of cerdit

Ageing of Trade Receivable
Due above 6 Month 224.713.5% 225,354,737
22471359 225,354,737

We have not recerved any documents of Export bills, Letter of Credit or Sales Contruct

The Classificamson of reoeivable as required by the Schedule X1 of
the Companics Act 1994 15 given bellow - -
Recervable deted good in respect of which the company 18 fully
secured - -
Recervable conswdered good in respect of whinch the company s
holds on security other than debtoss' personal security - -

Receivable conssdered doubtful or bad 224,713,590 22535477

R ble duc by Manag “ .

The mimimuam amount of recesvable due by any director o oeher

officer o the company |
224,713.590 225,354,737

The above 1s this amount of receivables againest expont bills ason June 30, 2019

Mis Teananova 89,423,641 80421641
Mis Peacoks Store 78,124,564 78,124,564
M/s Bonnache 4523452 45234572
M/s Us polo 17.895 461 17,895,461
Ms Trinity 78.964,12) 78,964,123
M/s Blacks 47,812,651 AT 812651
Mis canters 16,971,327 46,971327
M/s Willrams 78236410 T8 236410
M/s Miles 68971264 68,971,264
M/s Momisons 12478913 12478913
M/s Ruachuelo 90,799,463 90,799.463
M/s Oshkosh B'gofh 27451931 27,451,931

682,364,320 682,364 320
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801

K02

803

Less Collectson from 2016-2017
Less Colbection from 2017-2018
Less: Collection from 2018-2019

ADVACE, DEPOSIT & PRE-PAYMENT
Advance & prepavments

Advance 1o Leaschald Land

Sundry Advance

Advance Income Tax

LIC Margin { Machimery)

L/C Masgin foe Import

Advance against Gas Line Installation
Advance aganst New [actory

Advance and Prepayments

Advance 10 Employees ( Stalf & Workers)
Advance office Rent™

Mis Chalkmark (Md Ballal Hossam)

8.01
802
803
f04

LEGY

Advance 10 TNR Enterprice ( Accounts Swoftware)

Advance to Leasehold Land
Leassehold Land a Kalurgha BSCIC, Cre

G KIBRIA 8CO
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391,063,364 391,063,364
65946219 63,946,219
641,147 -
224,713,590 225,354,737
147,153,700 147,153,700
31399439 31,399,439
22,000,000 22,000,000
200,553,139 200,553,139
147,153,700 147,153,700
147,153,700 147,153,700

This advance payments has been made to landlond through Agrans Gank Ltd Chittagong for acquisition of
leasehold Tand. The tand is located at 69.70 & 71 BSCIC IVE, Kalorghat Chitlagong

Sundry Advance

M/s Chaton ( New olfice decoration )
Mz Lotus Trade Syndicate

M/s Lucky Emterprise

M/s Muna Enterprise

30 sppareal figo

Mis Al Tesdng

Anower & Igbal Electnical

Aroma Fabrics

Axioen Fashion Lid

Base Texule Lid

Clifton Group

ER Kntware

Eastran Dressess Limited

Global Knitwear

Mam Appareals

Sundry Advance { Garmenis Division)
Sundry Advance ( Textnle Division)
Mithun Knibwear

Momo Fishion

Raiham Fashion

S, Emerpnse

Sadif Fashion 1w

Taher Sons Fashion Lid
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Advance Income Tax
Opening Balance 31,399.439 31,121,854
Add, Tax deduchion at spurce duning the year 277,585
31,399,439 31399439
Less Adpustment during the year = .
31,399,439 31.399.439
Advance Againest new Factory Building
Mis Inter space . -
M/s Hafiz Ahmed (Contractor) -
CURRENT ACCOUNTS WITH SISTER CONCERN
C & A Fashion Limited
Kl Express Limsted - -
S S UAY
Cash w hand - .
Cash al Bank 461,558 8,720,842
FSIBL Agrabad Branch ( AXC No. 01041110001 1495 3 - 4,087 209
BRAC Bank, Head Office, Dhaka 4630558 4633633
FSIBL - Gulshan Branch ( A/C No 100211 100019465} . .
MTBL - Kalurghat Branch (CD) hd .
MTBL - Kalurghat Branch (SND) - -
EXIM Bank Ltd - Agrabad Beanch - -
FSIBL - Agrabas! Branch (Garments Unit) - -
Eastran Bank - Agrabad Branch - -
ISIBL « Mohona Be Chatigong -
SBAC - Agrabad Branch - .
EXIM Bank Lid - SK. Mujib Road Branch -
FSIB H{MOT520000042466
FDR on FSIRL & EXIM 8ank , Agrabad Br
PO Accounts - -
FSIBL (IPO Account), Agrabad Br (SND) - -
FSIBL (IPO Acooumt)FDR, Agrabad Br, (SND)
BRAC Bank, Head office, Dhaka (DBT) - -
BRAC Bank, Head office, Dhaka (US Dollar Accounts) - -
4,630,558 8,720,842
SHARE CAPITAL
bangladesh Shoes Ing. Ltd 112,820,400 112,820,400
Gazi Golam Zakaria Jyot 47,863,200 47,863,200
IMekhas Abdul Hal 47,863,200 47,863 200
PO Shareholcers 1,313,552,780 1,313,552.580
Others Shareholders (Pacement ) 154 821,620 354,821,620
Rukshana Morshed 444 444,000 444 444,000
Sharmin Akter Lavely 71,794,800 71,704 80
2.393,160,000 2.393,160.000
SHARE CAPITAL:
Authorized Capital:
300,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk 1= each, 3.000.000.000 3.000 000,000
i Pai ‘apital:
217,560,000 ocdinary shares Tk 1= each fully paid-up, 2,393,160,000 2,393,160,000
2.393,160,000 2,393,160,000
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The shareholding position of the company 2t 30 June 2049 is as under
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Name of Directors Designation No. of shares Persentage Amount in Th.
Rukshana Moeshed MD 44 444 400 18.00 444 444,000
BD Shaes Ind Lad Director 11,282 040 5.00 112,820,400
Sharmin Akther Lovely Director 7,179,480 300 71,794 800
Gazi Golam Zakana Jyol Chivrman 4, 786520 200 47 863,200
Ifiekbar Abdul Hay Director 4,786,320 200 47,863,200
others sharchalder( Placemen| sharcholders 35,482,162 15.00 334,821,620
1OP Sharcholders (Public) shareholders 131,355,278 53.00 1.311,552,780

Tatal 239.316.000 100 2.393,160,000
RETAIN EARNIGS
Operung Balance 322626453 703,535,074
Less: Bonus Dividend foc the Year ended 30 June 2019 - -
Add: Net Porfit/ (Net Loss) during the year (307 .323.903) (380,508, 620)
Less - Adjustment for income TAX 2618.2019 - .
15,302,550 322,626,453
SUSPENSE ACCOUNTS
Opening Diffference of Loans and Bank Balances 1,099 847 332 1,099,847 332
Current Accounts with Sister Concerns 687,871 687,873
Wnitten of 1 Advances 26,005,055 26,005,055
Previous Year Supplier Payment 535415087 535415,087
Loan- Umon Capiatl Ltd 200 000,000 200,000,000
1.861.955,347 1.861,.955.347
RROW
Long Term Loan - -
FSIBL 010473400000000 | 995,587,357 894,124 267
FSIBL‘ 01 TI4000000002 6,224 888 5974323
FSIBL 0147340000000023 30,013,309 29,860,932
FSIBL 0102734000000004 35974,791 34,526,730
FSIBL 0104734000000005 4,710,755 4,521,138
FSIBL 0104734000000006 3,651,532 3,504,550
FSIBL 0104734000000007 117,674,541 108,100,894
FSIBL 0104734000000008 7477361 6869006
FSIBL 0104734000000009 10,648 682 9,780,274
FSIBL 0104734000000010 60,532 481 55,591,293
1,273,595,697 1,152,853 408

Terms & Conditions of Term Loan

The loan has been taken fist Securitics Islami Bank L1d Agrabad Br. Chittagong for acquision of beaschold land
and Plant and Machinery of the company v the following terms and conditicns

Rate of Inserest : 1300%

Sanction Amount 320 Millwoa

Tenor T Tyears

Moealorium Period : 6 Manths

Security 1 Factory Building & Machinsery
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1500 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
C&RA Textiles Ltd - 1501 314507270 304,121,791
C & A Fashons Lid 1302 271,028,076 245,649,610
Union Capital Lsd 200,000,000 200,040,000
755,535 346 752,771,403
I1S01 C&A Texties Led.:
Short Term Loan - -
FSIB 010472400009342 (CASH) 101,971,977 94,767,064
FSIB 010472400009346 (CASH) 10,038,667 10,038,667
FSIB 010472400002670 (HYPO) 6,664 879 1489115
FSIB 010472400002673 (HYPO) 8,834,763 8,834,763
FSIB 010472400002674 (HYPO) 19,481,786 19.481,786
FSIB 0164 72400002675 (HY PO) 32,146,562 32,146,562
FSIB 014472400002684 (HYPO) 35,698 961 15,698,961
FSIB 0104 72400002698 (HY PO) 32,980,723 12.980,723
FSIB 0104724000027591 (HYPO) 2,684,583 2,684 583
FSIB 010472400002792 (HY PO) 1,283,086 1,283,083
FSIB 010472400002809 (HYPO) 46,233,500 46,235,500
FSIB 0104724000028 12 (HYPO) 8,540,723 8,340,725
FSIB 010472400009389 (CASH) 7,945 059 7,540,059
314,507,271 304,121,793
1502 € & A Fashons Lud.:
FSIB 0144 75900000001 62,265,142 39,886,677 |
FSIB 0104 75900000002 22.336,(M8 22,336,048 |
FSIB Q104 75900000003 8,655,620 8,655,620
FSIB 0104 75900000004 17,403,782 17,403,782
FSIB 0104 75900000005 16,081,262 36,081,262 I
FSIB 0104 753900000006 30674,175 " 30,674,178
FSIB 0104 7590000001 | 7.208,107 7.208,107 l
FSIB 0104 75900000012 11,696,982 31,696,982
FSIB 0104 75900000013 9.720,594 9,720,594
FSIB 0104 73900000014 4,941,666 4,943,666 |
FSIB 01{M 7390000001 5 18.404 476 18,404 476
FSIB 0104 759000000 16 4,061 961 4,061,961
FSIB 0104 75900000017 3459870 J 459,870 |
FSIB 0104 75900000015 7817848 7817848 |
FSIB 0104 75900000019 1,36\ %62 1361962 |
FSIB 0104 73900000020 4.936,580 4,936,579 |
271,028,076 248,649,610
1600 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLE
M5 T&T Ina Cor. 258,600 258,600
M/s Texirade 569,200 369,200
Brunal Textiles Lid 64 245 64245
Breau Vertias 215,795 215795
Hright GI Insernational 139,000 139,000
Dream Kpitting (BD) Ltd 569,730 569,730
Dysin International Lid 360,900 160,900
ITS Labtest (BD) L.td 21974 23974
JoK Soft Kt Lid 339,258 139258
1S Manndt Insernational 330,000 330,000
Masco Expoet (BD) Lid 46,133 46,333
Mondol Knitwear Lid 411,451 411,451
Rachs Textiles | ud 37,100 37,100
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G KIBRIA &C0

Chartered Accountants
S.S Knimng & Dessgn 21,825 21,825
Sadim Perfumercy & Chemical Suppliers 162,421 162,421
Switch Color BD Lid 68,060 68,060
M/s Trims & knaung 98,180 98,180
Glory Tapes Labiles 203,284 203284
KGN Corparation 146,400 146,400
M/s Souroshakti 420,000 420,000
Mis System Control 173,571 173,571
M/s Ream Star Trade Accoocates 152,700 152,700
BMH kit Fabrics 597,961 567,961
Gireat Tech Filter Manu 315,730 315,730
5,723,718 5725718
17.00 PROVISION AND OUTSTANDING EXPENSES
Ulstiy bilts payable 3352488 3,352,458
Salary and wages 4308175 6,658,727
Sundry Credisors 17.01 200217 2031217
Provosion for Income Tax 17.02 47 586 938 47,586,938
Audit fee pavable 287,500 287,500
Professionnl fees pavable 75,000 75,000
New factory butlding Construction bills payable 1703 1,244,020 1,244,020
38,885 308 61235860
1700 Sundry Creditors
Ambi Kniting & Dycing 110,250 110250
Mis Bright GP Internationat 105 458 105,458
City Toals Center 99 850 P850
Mis G M Enterpeise 83458 85448
M/s Irfan Enterprise 70,580 70,530
Nuol Motars Lid 25129 725,129
Noor Engnecring Lid 33,150 33,150
Tutal Machinery Center 50,980 50980
M/s Zaenil Trading R1425 81,425
Victoria Press 45116 45,116
System Control 735N 73.571
Shuruch toos cenler 10,154 10,134
Shahji Traders 77247 T1.247 |
Samsang computcr 48,550 48,530 |
S Islam 87,000 87.000
Rahimpar Eng. Works 9,040 9.040 |
R R Emerpnse 37,500 37.500
R R Inperial Ele 121,627 121.627 [
Owi Sing 10,000 10,000 ‘l
Nabila #Eng Works 4,130 4130
Micropath Eng. 33,150 13,150
M/s Noor Paper & Stationacy 63,178 63,178
s mostafa Enferprnise 48,604 48.694
2,031,217 2,031,217
1702 Provosion for locome Tax
Opening Balance 47,586,938 47,586,938
Add Provision for previous yeass -
Add: provision dunag the year .
Less: Adpusiments during the year -

47.586.938 47,386,938

1703 New factory building Construction bills pavable
Mis Anis & Brothers 545480 S454R0
M/s lnter Space 658 930 658,980
Mis Kian Janan Al Builders 39,560 39,560
1,244,020 1.244,020
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18.00 SALES REVENUE ;
Export Sales . .
Less: RMG Central Fund - 3

19.00 COST OF SALES
Ray Materials consumerd - Yam 1901
Ray Maicrials consumerd - Chenucals 19.02 - -
Ci bie item- coe d 1903 - -
Cast Malerials consumed - -

work i process - Opening 80,845 848 80,845 848
work in process - closing 80.845,848 80,845 848
Change in work in process - e

Add: Manufacturing overbend 19.04 - 17,232,503
Add: Depreciation {Manu facturing) 151,436,791 169,144 507
Cost of Goods Manifactured 151,436,791 186,377,010

Finsshing Goads - opening 144,458 400 144,458,400
Sample Making Expenses “ -

Finshing Goods - Closing 144,458 400 144,458,400
Change of finishing goods stock

151,436,791 186,377,000

19.01 Ray Materials consumerd - Yarn
Opening Stock 3124078 370124078
Add: Purchase during the year - -
Raw Material available for production 37712478 377124078
Less Closing Stock 377,124,078 177,124,078

1902 Ray Materials consumerd « Chemicaly
Opening Stock 50,125,458 50,125 458
Add: Purchase durmg the vear - -
Raw Material available for production 50,125 458 50,125458
Less. Closing Stock 50,125,458 500,125 458

19.03 Cons ble tem:- ¢ d
Opening Stock 25,551,254 25551254
Add Purchase during the year - -
Raw Materinl avinfable for production 25,551,254 25.551,254
Less: Closing Stock 25,551,254 25,551,254

- -

19.04 Manuafacturiog overhead
Salary & Wages - 17,232,503
Factory supplies - -
Medical Exoenses - .
food & Tiften - .
Labor Charhe = =
Carrmg Charge . =
Power & Fuel
Commercial Experses . 5
Printing & Stationary Expenses .
Store consumgtion 190401 .
Insurance premmm - -
Postage & stamp - -
Convayance . .
Telephone & Mabile Bl . .
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19.04.01

19.04.02

C & A TEXTILES LTD

20.00

2001

2002

Miscelancous Expenses

Repair & Mantenance 1902 02
Intermet Charge

Lab testing charge

BSCIC Holding Tax

Store consumption

Opening Balance
Ade. Purchase dunng the year

Less: Closing Balance
Coasumptson during the year

Repair & Maintenance
Plant & Machmery
Building & Shed

others

OPERATING EXPENSES
Adminestrative Expenses 2001
Waechouse, Distribution & selling Expenses 2002

Adminisirative Expenses
Satary & Allowance
Stationary & Computer paper
Phone, Fax & Mabile Bill
Postage &Stanp

Tours & Travelling Expenses
Ensentainment

Rent & other

Fees & Forms

Audut Fee

Leagal & Professional Fee
Director Remunation & Fees
Miscetlancous Expenses
Viehiles Expenses

BSCIC Holding Tax

AGM Expenses
Depreciation

Wirehouse, Distribution & selling Expenses
Salary & Allowance

Transpoctation, Handiling & Asr Tresght Exp
Power & Fuel

Electricity, Water & Gas

Repairs & Mamtenance

Traveling Expenses

Sample Making Expenses

Posiage & Currier

Entenmmment

Printing & Statsonary

Miscellancous Expenses

Advertisement Expenses

Sales promotica Expenses

Depreciation

G KIBRIA &CO.

Chartered Accountants
- 17,232,503
5,545470 5545470
5545470 5545470
5,545,470 5,545470
2376964 6,697,783
. 1,672,081
2,376,964 §.369.864
2376964 4,997 803
- 1,699 980
2,376,964 6,697,783
- 1.672.081
- 1672,081
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2000 OTHER INCOME

Sale of Wastage - -

Gain for Foreign Currency Fluctuston -

Interest Income - -
22,00 FINANCIAL EXPENSES

Bank Charges 1915 138222

Interest on Borrowing and Bank Churge 153,506,233 186,023,524

153,510,148 186,161,746

24,00 EARNING PER SHARES (BASIC)

Net Profit /{ Loss) for the year (307,323,903) (380,908,620)

Weighted Number of Ordinary Share 239,316,000 239,316,000

Basic Earning Per Shares (1.28) (1.59)
2400 EARNING PER SHARES (ADJUSTEDC)

Net Profit 4 Loss) (67 the year (307,323,903) (380,908 .620)

Werghted Number of Ordmary Shares 219,316,000 239,316 000

Adjusted Earning Per Share (1.28) (1.59)
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of C & A Textile Limited.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Disclaimer of Opinion

We were engaged to audit the financial statements of C & A Textile Limited which comprise
the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2020, and the statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash
flows for the year then efded, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

We do not express an opinion on the accompanying financial statements of the C & A Textile
Limited because of the significance of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of
Opinion section of our report, we have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on these financial statements.

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

{1) As disclosed in Note 07 for Trade and Other Receivable Taka 22,33,20,442/-, Note 08 for
Advance, Deposit and prepayment Taka 20,05,53,155/-, Note 10 for Cash and Cash
Equivalents for Taka 46,56,133/-, Note 11 for Share Capital Taka 2,39,31,60,000/-, Note 13
for Suspense Accounts Tk. (1,86,19,55,347)/-, Note 14 for Long Term Borrowings Tk.
1,40,61,52,172/-, Note 15 for Short Term Borrowings Tk. 82,03,00,666/-, Note 19 for Cost of
Goods Sold Taka 13,68,89,905/- and Note 20 for Operating expenses Tk. 13,58,400/- to the
financial statements, the company have not provided us sufficient appropriate audit
evidence against the aforementioned amounts.

{2) Note 2.03 to the Financial Statements describe despite being experiencing unfavorable
operating results, insufficient cash generation for debt servicing and uncertainty in revenue
generation the Financial Statements are prepared based on the going concern concept due
to having the Company’s business plan & adequate resources to continue its operations in
the foreseeable future.

In our view the Company’s continuous unfavorable financial performance and cash
generation ability, failed to provide future business plan and uncertain to pay the Bank loan
for @ number of years indicate that a material uncertainty exist that may cast significant
doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern .

As a result, we were unable to opine whether the financial statements present fairly or not.

Head Office: Sadharan Bima Sadan (5th Floor), 24-25 Dilkusha Commercial Area, Dhaka - 1000, Bangladesh
Branch Office: House 51, Road 14, Block-G, Niketon, Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212
Email: gkibria@gkibriaandco.com, kibriaD3@hotmail.com, Web: http:/gkibriaandco.com
Tel: +02-223-355-324, +02-4881-2331, +02-4881-2332
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with IFRSs, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with I1SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements. However, because of the matter described in the Basis for
Disclaimer of Opinicn section of our report, we were not able to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion cn the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,
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« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, |f we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disciosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue 2s a
going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, we also report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations except noted above which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made

due verification thereof;

b} in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appeared from our examination of these books; and

c) the statements of financial position and statements of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of
accounts and returns.

S ld

Place: Dhaka Mohammad|{Showket Akber, FCA
Date:20.07.2023 Enrol.N0.970
Ref.:GKC/23-24/A/023 Partner

G. Kibria & Co
Chartered Accountants

DVC: 23672409 F042264 71 e
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C & A Textiles Limited
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30, 2020
Amount [n Taka
Particul t
i Mowe 30062020 || 30.06.2019

ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS 1,419.811,574 1,556,701,479
Property, Plant & Equipments 03.00 1,244,148.509 1381038814
Security Deposits 04.00 41,542,989 41,542.989
Capital Work m Progress 05.00 134,119,676 134,119,676
CURRENT ASSETS 1,112,180,238 1,i13,547,795
Inventory 06.00 683,650,508 681,650,508
Trade and Other Receivable 07.00 223,320,442 224,713,590
Advance, Deposit & Prepayméhats 08.00 200,553,155 200,553,139
Current Accounts with Sister Concern 09.00 - -
Cash & Cash Equivaients 10,00 4,656,133 | 4,630,558
Total Assets Z§|!99|!812 2!670.249g74
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

R R 240,927,904 546,507,203
Share Capital 11.00 2,393,160,000 2,393,160,000
Retained Eamings Previous 12.00 {290,276,749) 15,302,550
Suspense Aceounts 1300 (1,861,955.347) {1.861,955,347)
BANK LIABILITIES 2,226 452,837 2,059.131,045
Long Term Borrowings 14.00 1,406,152,172 1,273,595,697
Short Term Borrowings 15.00 820,300,666 785,535,346
CURRE A 64,611,071 64,611,026
Trade and Other Payables 16.00 57125718 5725718
Provision for Outstanding Expenses 17.00 58.885,353 58,885,308
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,531,991,812 2,670,249,274

The annexed nates foem an integral pan of these finaney
Clla% Dircctor

TN

Director Chief Fin

@

Company Secretary

Director Chief Finantial Officer Co«-iy‘fa’uy Secretary

Sigred in tering of our annexed report of even date

'mf‘\{((o

Mohammad Showket Akber, FCA

Pariner
Place: Dhaka Engal No 970
Date 2007 2023 G.KIBRIA & CO.
Ref GKC/23-24/A0023 Charntered Accountants

Annual Report for the year 2016-1/ to 2021-22 129
C & A TEXTILES LTD




G.KIBRIA &CO.
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C & A Textiles Limited
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2020

Particulars Note Amogntie Take
20192020 || 2018-2019

Sales Revenue 18.00 - -
Less: Cost of Goods Sales 19.00 136,889,905 151,436,791
Gross Profit (136,889,905) (151,436,791)
Less: Operating expenses 20.00 1,358,400 2,376,964
Operating Profit /Loss (138,248,305) (153,813,755)
Add: Other Income 21.00 162 -
Profit before Financial Chagges & Taxes (138,248,143) (153,813,755)
Less: Financial Charges 22.00 167,331,112 153,510,148
Praofit before Tax (305,579,255) (307,323,903)
Less: Provision for Taxation 45 -
Net Profit After Tax (305,579,300) (307,323,903)
Earnings Per Share (EPS) (1.28) (1.28)

cial statements.

The annexed notes form an integral part of th
Cha% Chief Executive Ol\rgr Director

Y 2

Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Signed in terms of our annexed report of even date

vt

Mohammad $howket Akber, FCA
Partner

Place: Dhaka Enrol.No.970

Date:20.07 2023 G.KIBRIA & CO,

Rel :GKC/23-24/A/023 Chartered Accountants

C & A TEXTILES LTD Annual Report for the year 2016-17 to 2021-22 130




C & A Textiles Limited
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2020

G.KIBRIA &CO,
Chantered Accountants

Particulars Share capital Retained earnings Total
Balance as at June 30, 2019 2,393,160,000 15,302,550 2,408,462,550
Profit after tax for the year - (305,579,300) (305,579,299)
Stock Dividend - - -
Cash Dividend - - «
Unallocated Revenue Expenses - -
Suspense Account - - (1,861,955.347)
Balance as at June 30,2020 2,393,160,000 (290,276,750) 240,927,904

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2019

Particulars Share capital Retained earnings Total
Balance as at June 30, 2018 2,393,160,000 122,626,453 2,715,786,453
Profit after tax for the year - (307,323,903) (307,323,903)
Stock Dividend - - .
Cash Dividend - - -
Unailocated Revenue Expenses - - -
Suspense Account - | - (1.861,955,347)
Balance as at June 30,2019 2,393,160,000 15,302,550 546,507,203

Chair&/n
SN

Director

Place: Dhaka
Date-20.07.2023
Ref :GKC/23-24/A/023

C & A TEXTILES LTD

Chief Executive Offjcer

Chiefl Financial Officer

e

Director

Colgpany Secretary
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C & A Textiles Limited
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
AS AT JUNE 30, 2020
30-06-2020 30-06-2019
aka Taka
A, w From Operating Activities
Cash Collection from Sales - 641,147
Cash Collection from Other Sources 1,393,310 -
1,393,310 641,147
Increase/ Decrease in
Cash Paid 1o Suppliers, Employees and Others (1.367,735) (4,731.431)
Cash Paid for Financial Expenses . -
Advanced Income Tax paid =l || -
(1,367,735) (4,731,431
Net cash provided by operating activities 25,575 (4,090,284)
B. Cash Flow From [nvesting Activities
Acquisition of Fixed Assets = -
Capital Work n Progress -
Security Deposit \ - -
Advance Realization - =
Advance for Gas Line Installation L - -
Net cash used by investing activities - -
C. Cash Flow From Financial Activities '
Increase/ ( Decrease) Long Term Loan from Bank S | -
Increase/ ( Decrease) Short Term Loan from Bank - -
Net cash used by financial activities -
Net Cash Generate during the year (A to C) 25,575 (4,090,284)
Opening Cash and Cash equivalents 4630558 8,720,842
Closing Cash and Cash equivalents 4,656,133 4,630,558
Net Operating Cash flow Per Share (NOCFPS) 0.00 (0.02)
Chli% Director

<D

Director Chiel Financial Officer

Comgany Secretary

Place: Dhaka
Date:20.07.2023
Ref :.GKC/23-24/A/023
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C & A Textiles Limited
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Reporting Entity and its Activities
Legal form of the Entity

The Company was incorporated on February 19, 2001 as privale company limited by shares under the
Companies Act, 1994 vide centificate of incorporation no, C-3912/2001. The company was converted into a
public Limited Company on 22 December 2012 along with the subdivision of {ace value of shares from Tk. 100
1o Tk. 10 each, Its shares are listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid. and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd,

The registered office and production unit of the company is located at Plot No. 61, 62, 66, 67, 68, 72 & 73,
BSCIC Industrial Estate Kalurghat {Ext), Chittagong, Bangladesh,

Nat Activities

This is 100% expon oriented company engaged in manufacturing fashionable knit garments in accordance with
buyess' orders. It usually exports its produced garments 1o the buyers in Canada, USA, Germany and Europe.

Significant Accounting Policy for the preseatation o the financial Statements

The specific accounting policies selected and applicd by the company's management for significant transactions
and events that have material effect within the framework of BAS-1 "Presentation of Financial Statements” in
preparation and presentation of financial statements have been consistently applies throughout the year and
were also consistent with those used in earlier years.

Corporate Financial Statements

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with the
requirements of the Companies Act. 1994, Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, Listing regulation of Dhaka
Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) & Chinagong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE), Bangladesh Accounting
Standards (BASs) Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs) and as applicabie to this Company. The
Board of Directors are responsible for preparing and presenting the financial statements including adequate
disclosures, who approved and authorized for issue of these financial statements.

Use of estimates and Judgments

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reporied amount of assets, Habilities, income and expenses. Duce to inherent unceriainties involved in making
estimates actual results may differ from those estimates and under lying assumptions are reviewed on a going
concern hasis.

Property Plant and Equipment

Property Plant and Equipment are accounted for according to BAS 16 "Property. Plant and Equipment” at
historical cost less cumulative depreciation and the capital work in progress ( when arises) is stated at cost. All
assets are depreciated/ amortized accounting to the straight-line method. The gain or loss arising on the
disposal of retirement of an asset is determined ag the difference as the difference between the sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the assel and is recognized as non-operating income/loss.
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Going Concern

The company has adequate resources 10 continue in operation for the foreseeable future, The current credit
facilities and resources of the company provides sufficient fund to meet the present requirements of its existing
business. For this reason the directors continue to adopt gong concem basis in preparing the Financial
Statement.

Category Rate (%)
Furniture & Fixtures 10%
Office Decoration 0%
Computer & Accessories 20%
Cookerles 20%
1Ps 20%
Air Condition 10%

Fareign Currency Translation

The financial statements are presented in Taka/TK/BDT, which is company's functional currency, Transactions
in foreign currencies are recorded in the books at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction.
Assets and Liabilities outstanding at 30 June 2020 denominated in foreign currencies have been shown in Taka
at the rate in terms of foreign currencies ruling on the statement of financial position date, Exchange difference
arising on the settlement of monetary items or on transtation monetary items at the end of the repotting period
are recognized in statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as per BAS 21 The effects of
Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates,

Reporting Period
The financial Staterents covers one financial year from st July to 30th June of following year consistently.

Segment Reporting
No segmental reporting is applicable for the company as required by BFRS §: "Segment Reporting” as the
company operates in a single industry segment and within a single geographical territory.

Fundamental Accounting Concepts/ Assumption

The linancial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention on accrual basis and such other
convection as required by BAS-land BFRS for fair presentation of linancial statements.

Comparative information and Re-arrangement thereof

Comparative Information has been disclosed for all numerical information in the financial statements and also
the narrative and descriptive information where it is relevant for understanding of the current period's financaal
statements. Comparative figures have been re-arranged wherever considered necessary te ensure betler
comparability with the current period without causing any impact on the income and value of assets and
liabilities as reported in the Financial Statements.

Events after the Reporting Period

In compliance with the requirements of BAS 10: Adjusting events occurring after the reporting date are
reflected in the financial statements and events after reporting date that are not adjusting events are disclosed in
the notes when material.
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2.10 Compliance with BAS

The following BAS have been applied in preparation of the financial statements for the

BAS 1 Presentation o Financial Statements

BAS 2 Inventories

BAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows

BAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
BAS 10 Events after the Reporting Period

BAS 12 Income Tax

BAS 16 Property, Plant & Equipment

BAS 17 Leases

BAS 18 Revenue

BAS 21 The effects of Changes in foreign exchange rates
BAS 23 Borrowing

BAS24  Costs Related Party Disclosures

BAS 33 Earrings Per Share

BAS 36 Impairment of Assets

BAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
BAS 39 Financial Instrument. Recognition and Measurement
The related BFRSs are also complied for the preparittion of these

2.11 NetIncome Before Tax

Net Income Before Tax for the year were not materially affected by:
(a) Transaction of a nature not usually undertaken by the company,

(b} Circumstances of an exceptional or non-recurring nature;

(¢} Changes of credits relating to prior years; and

(d) Changes in accounting polices.

2.12 Regulatory Compliance
The Financial Statements have been prepared in compliance with the following laws and regulations;

The Companies Act, 1994

The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984

The Income Tax Rules, 1984

The Value Added Tax (VAT) Act, 1991,
The Customs Acl, 1969

Security and Exchange Rules. 1987
Security and Exchange Ordinance, 1993

2.13 Property, Plant and Equipment
2.13.1 Recognition and measurement of Property, Plant and Equipment
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Property, Plant and Equipment have been stated at written down value, Accumulated historical cost and
depreciation have been shown in the Financial Statements. The cost of acquisition comprnises of purchase price,
including import duties and non-refundable Taxes and any directly attributable cost of bringing the assets 1o its
state of intended use. Expenditure incurred afier the assets have been pul into operation, such as repairs and
maintenance is normally charged off as revenue expenditure in the period in which it is incurred. In situation
where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the fulure cconomic
benefit expected o be obtained fro the use of the fixed assets, the expenditure is capitalized as an addition to
cost of the assets.

2,132 Depreciation of Tangible Fixed Assets

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment other than leasehold Land & Land Development have been
computed during the year using the reducing balance method 50 as 10 write off the assets over their expected
useful life, Depreciation has been charged on addition of the basis of when it is available for use.

Leaschold land and land developmentdaken from BSCIC VE, Kalurghat, Chittagong on lease is being amontized
over 20 years,

After considering the useful life of assets as per BAS-16, the annual depreciation rates have been apphed as
under which is considered reasonable by the management.

2020 2019
Items of Property, Plant & Equipment Rate % Rate %
Lwasehold Land & Land Development 5 s
Factory Building 10 10
Piant & Machinery 10 10
Furniture & Fixture 10 10
Water and Gas Line Installation 10 10
Electrical Installation 10 10
Electrical Equipment 10 10
Generator 10 10
Fire Equipment 10 10
Vehicles 20 20
Office Equipments 1 10
Air Conditions 20 20

2.13.3 Impairment of assets

All assets have been reviewed according o BAS 36 and it was confirmed that no such assets have been
impaired during the year and for this reasen no provision has been made for Impairment of assels.

2.14 Inventories

[nventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable as preseribed by BAS-2. The cost of inventories
is based on the weighted average method and includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories,
production or conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing then o their existing location and
condition. In the case of manufactured inventories and work-in-progress, cost includes an appropriate allocation
of production overheads based on normal operation capacity.
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Nature of Inventaries Basic of valuation
Raw Materials Weighted Average Cost
Wark-in-progress Martial cost Plus Propoetionate Conversing cost based on
percentage of completion.
Chemicals & Store Weighted Average Cost
Finished goods Al lower of cost or net realizable value

Financial Instruments

A financial instruments is any contract that gives rise (o a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability
or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial Assets

Financial assets of the company include cash and cash equivalents, equity instrument of another entity, trade
receivable and other receivables. The company initially recognizes receivable on the date they are originated.
All other financial assets are recognized initially on the date at which the company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the transaction. The company derecognizes a finuncial asset when and only when
contractual rights or probabilities of receiving the cash Nows from the assets expire or it transfer the rights 1o
receive the contractual cash Hows on the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risk and
reward of ownership of the financial assets are transferred.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

According to BAS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows' cash comprises of cash in hand, cash at Bank, demand deposits,
FDR and cash equivalents which are short term highly tiquid investments that are readily convertible to cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. BAS | "Presentation of Financial Statements"
provides that Cash & Cash Equivalents are not restricted in use. Considering the provision of BAS 7 & BAS 1,
Cash in Hand & Bank Balance including FDR have been treated as Cash & Cash Equivalents.

Avallable for Sale of Financial Assets

During the year the company had no linancial asset for sale,

Trade Receivable

Trade receivable is carried at invoice amount without making any provision for doubtful debts, because of the
fact that sales / export are being based on 100% confirmed letter of credit basis with fixed maturity dates and
confirmed by Letter of credit.

Financial Liabilities

The company initially recognizes financial liabilities on the transaction date at which the company becomes 4
party to the contractual provision of the lability. The company derecognizes a financial liability when it's
contraciual obligations are discharged or cancelled or expired. Financial fiabilities are recognized initially at
fair value less ay directly attributable transactions costs. Subsequently to initial recognition, these financial
liabilities are measured al amortized cost using the effective interest method. Financial liabilities include loan
and borrowing, trade creditors, liabilities for expenses and liabilities for other finance.
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Income Tax

Current Tax

A provision for Taxation was calculated as per Income Tax Ordinance 1984,
Deferred Tax

The company did nol recognise deferred tax during the year.

Revenue Recognition

a) Sales of Goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or reccivable, net of
retums, trade discounts and volume rebates as per BAS-18. Revenue is recognized when the significant nisks
and reward of ownership have been transferred 10 the buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the
associated costs and possible retumn of goods can be estimated reliably & there is no containing management
involvement with the goods sold. Transfer of risk and rewards occurs for the sale of goods when the shipment
made and invoices raised.

b) Interest income is recognized when it is credited by respective bank.

¢) Dividend income is recognized when the right 1o receive payment is established,
Sales Revenue

Sales revenue includes only export of garments.

Financial Expenses

Financial expenses comprise interest on borrowings and bank charges. All financial expenses are recognized in
the statement of profit or lass and other comprehensive income based on the statement reccived from Financial
Institutions.

Employee Benefit Plan:

The company maintains defined benefit plan of its eligible permanent employees. The eligibility is determined
according 10 the terms and conditions set forth in the respective deeds.

The company has accounted for and disclosed employee benefits in compliance with the provision of BAS 19:
Employee Benefits.

Ihe cost of employee benefits is charged off as revenue expenditure in the period 1o which the contributions
relate.

The company’s employee benefits include the following:
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a) Short-Term Employee Benefits

Short-teem employee benefits include salaries, bonuses ete. Obligations for such benefits are measured on an
undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service s provided.

b) Workers Profit Participation Fund

We are a 100% export oriented composite knit garments industry and member of BGMEA and BKMEA. As per
Sub-Section 3 of Section 232 of Bangladesh Labour Act (Amendment) 2013 re-placed by the Act No 30, Para
63 of the year 2013 as follows:

"in case of a 100% export-oriented industeial sector or for any industry investing 100% foreign exchange, the
Government, through enactment of Rule, Shall adopt required provision with regard to formation of sector-
based central fund compesing ol buyers and owners, [rom aboard 10 execute that fund , delermine contributions
and their realization procedure and provisions for utilizations of the money for the welfare of the beaeliciasies
in the sector.”

We didn't start making provision for WPPF because of not yet forming Boaed for fund raise and utilization by
the government. The Board shall format the rules of determination of subscription, procedure of collection and
utilization of fund., We are 100% export oriented company also the member of BGMEA and BKMEA, that's
why company can't recognize WPPF before forming Board for fund and utilization by the Authority.

221 Statement of Cash Flow

Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared principally in accordance with BAS-7 "Statement of Cash Flow” and
the cash flows from the operating activities have been presented under direct method.

2,22 Provisions

In accordance with the guidelines as prescribed by BAS-37: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Cotangent
Assels, provisions are recognized in the following situations:

a. when the company has an obligation (legal or constructive) 2s a result of past events;

b, when it is probable that an outflow of eesources embodying economic benefits will be required o settle

the obligation; and

¢ reliable estimates can be made of the amount of the abligation

2.23 Earning Per Share

This has been calculated in compliance with the requirements of BAS 33: Eamings Per Share has been
calculated the profit altributable to ordinary equity holders of the company divided by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period and retrospective effect has also been given for
calculation of previous years camings as well 1o conform the current years presentation.
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2.24 Diluted Earnings per Share

No diluted Eamings per Share was required to be calculated for the year under review as there is no scope for
dilution of Earnings Per Share for the vear.

2.25 Components of Financial Statements

The financial statements comprise the following;
¢ Statement of Financial Position as at 30th June 2020
* Suement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended 30th June 2020
*  Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30th June 2020
¢ Simement of Cash Flows for the year ended 30th June 2020
*  Accounting Policies and explanatory notes to the Financial Statements.

2.26 General

4) The figures appearing in these financial statements are expressed in Toka currency and rounded off to the
nearest Taka.

b) Previous year's figures have been rearranged, where necessary, to conform to current year's presentation.

30.06.2020 30.06.2019
3.00 PER PLANT AN NT Taka Taks
Opening Balance 3,069.699,048 3,069,699,048
Addition During the year - -
Total Assets Value at cost 3,069,699,048 3.,069.699.048
Disposal/Adjustment during the Year - -
Accumulated Depreciation as on 30.06.2020 1.825.550,139 1.688.660,234
Written Down Value as on 30.06.2020 1,244,148,909 1,381,038,814
Details of Property, Plant & Equipments have been shown in Annexure-A.
4.00 SECURITY DEPOSIT
Polly Bidyut Samity(PBS)- Elccricity 240,000 240,000
Bakhrabad Gas system Lid- GAS line 1,057.439 1,657,439
Kamaphuli Gas Dis.Co.Ltd (New Gas Line) 39,560,550 39,560,550
Anser Salary (Security Deposit) 350,000 350,000
Water Tretment Plant (ETP) 335,000 335,000
41,542,989 41,542,989
500 CAPITAL WORK-IN PROGRESS
Construction of new bulding (Unit-2) 134119676 134,119,676
134,119,676 134,119,676

C & A TEXTILES LTD

Capital work-in progress represents four storeys of factory buildingg o the company which construction. The
factory building will be transferred to property, plant and equipmentas per BAS 16 which it will be fully ready

10 used,
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Tolal land area on which the bwldind is constructed is 43 35 kathas or 31,218 and space per floor of the

building 28,500 sft

6.00 INVENTORIES

Raw Materials- Yarn
Chemicals

Work in Process
Consumable ltems
Finished Goods
Store ltems

7.00 TRADE RECEIVABLE

I 377124078 377,124,078
50,125,458 50,125,458
80,845,848 80,845,848
25,551,254 25,551,254
144,458,400 144,458,400

5,545,470 5,545,470
683,650,508 683,650,508

The anoumt represets receivable on 30 June 2016 from foreign buyers againest export of Garments This we
considered as fully secured and guarnateed receivable by export letter of credit and considered good and

realizable within one year as per termis of exports letter of cerdit.

Ageing of Trade Receivable

Due above 6 Month 221,320,442 224,713,590
223,320,442 224,713,590
We have not received any documents of Expoa bills, Letter of Credit or Sales Contruct,
The Classification of receivable as required by the Schedule XI of
the Companies Act 1994 is given bellow, -
Receivable considered good in respect of which the company is
fully secured °
Receivable considered good in respect of which the company is
halds on security other than debtors' personal security - -
Receivable considered doubtful or bad 223320442 224,713,590
Receicable due by common Management - -
The mimimuam amount of receivable due by any director or other
officer o the company
223,320,442 224,713,590
The above is this amount of receivables againest export bills as on Juae 30, 2020
M/s Tennanova 89,423,641 £9.423 641
M/s Peacoks Store 78,124,564 78,124,564
M/s Bonnache 45,234,572 45234572
Mis Us polo 17,895,461 17,895,461
M5 Trinity 78,964,123 78,964,123
M/s Blacks 4781265 A7 812,651
M/s carters 46971,327 46,971,327
M/s Williams 78236410 78236410
M/s Miles 68,971,264 68,971,264
M/s Morrisons 12478913 12478913
M/s Riachuelo 90,799,463 90,799,463
M/s Oshkosh B'goth 27451931 27,451,931
682,364,320 682,364,320
Less: Collection from 2016-2017 391,063,364 391,063,364
Less: Collectson from 2017-2018 65,946,219 65946219
Less: Collection from 2018-2019 641,147 641,147
Less: Collection from 2019-2020 1,393,148 .
223,320,442 224,713,590

C & A TEXTILES LTD

Annual Report tor the year 2016-1/ to 2021-22

Charfered Accountants

141



G KIBRIA 8CO
Chartered Accountants

8.0 ADVACE, DEPOSIT & PRE-PAYMENT
Advance & prepayments 801 - -
Advance to Lesshold Land 8.02 147,153,700 147,153,700
Sundry Advance 8.03 -
Advance Income Tax 8.04 31,399,455 31,399,439
LIC Margin ( Machinery) . .
L/C Margin for Import .
Advance apainst Gas Line Installation 22,000,000 22,000,000
Advance against New factory 8.05 = -

200,553,155 200,553,139

8.01 Advance and Prepavments
Advance to Employees ( Staft & Workers) - .
Advance office Rent - -
M/s Chatkmark (Md. Bgllal Hossain) . -
Advance to TNR Enterprice { Accounts Swoltware) - -

8.02 Advance to Leaschold Land
Leassehold Land a Kalurghat BSCIC, Cig, 147,153,700 147,153,700
147,183,700 147,153,700

This advance payments has been made to landload through Agrani Bank Lid. Chittagong for acquisition of
leasehold land, The land is located a1 69,70 & 71 BSCIC VE, Kalorghat Chittagong

8.03 Sundry Advance
M/s Choton { New office decoration) . -
M/s Lotus Trade Syndicate - -
M/s Lucky Enterprise - -
M/s Muna Enterprise - -
3G appareal figo - -
M/s All Trading - -
Anower & lgbal Electrical - -
Aroma Fabrics - -
Axiom Fashion Lid - -
Base Textile Lid - -
Clifton Group - -
E.R Knitware - -
Eastran Dressess Limited . -
Global Knitwear S G
Mam Apparcals . a
Sundry Advance ( Garments Division) - -
Sundry Advance { Textile Division) - -
Mithun Knitwear - -
Momo Fishion - -
Raiham Fashion - -
S. Enterprise - -
Sadif Fashion Lid . -
Taher Sons Fashion Ltd - -
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31,399,439
16

31,399,439

31,399,455

31,399.439

31,399,455

31,399,439

C & A Fashion Limited
Knit Express Limited

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash in hand

Cash at Bank

FSIBL. Agrabad Branch { A/C No. 01041 1100011495 )
BRAC Bank, Head Office, Dhaka

FSIBL - Gulshan Branch ( A/C No. [00211100015465)
MTBL - Kalurghat Branch (CD)

MTBL - Kalurghat Branch (SND)

EXIM Bank 1.td. - Agrabad Branch

FSIBL - Agrabad Branch (Garments Unit)

Eastran Bank - Agrabad Branch

FSIBL - Mohona Br. Chattigong

SBAC - Agrabad Branch

EXIM Bank Ltd. - SK. Mujib Road Branch

FSIB 1040752000004266

FDR on FSIBL & EXIM Bank | Agrabad Br.

PO Accounts

FSIBL (1IPO Account), Agrabad Br. (SND)

FSIBL (TPO Account)FDR, Agrabad Br. (SND)

BRAC Bank, Head office, Dhaka (DBT)

BRAC Bank, Head office, Dhaka (US Dollar Accounts)

SHARE CAPITAL

bangladesh Shoes Ind. Ltd

Gazi Golam Zakana Jyotl

Iftekhar Abdul Hat

IPO Shareholders

Others Shareholders (Placement)
Rukshana Morshed

Sharmin Akter Lovely

4,656,133

4,630,558

28,610
4,627,523

4,630,558

4,656,133

4,630,558

112,820,400
47,863,200
47,863,200

1,313,552,780

354,821,620

444,444,000
71,794,800

112,820,400
47,863,200
47,863,200

1,313,552,780

354,821,620

444,444 000
71,794,800

2,393,160,000

2,393,160,000
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11,01 SHARE CAPITAL:
uthorized ital:
300,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk, 10/= each, 3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
11.02 lssued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital:
217,560,000 ordinary shares Tk. 10/= cach fully paid-up. 2,393,160,000 2,393,160,000
2,393,160,000 2,393,160,000
The sharcholding position of the company at 30 June 2020 15 as under
Name of Directors Designation No, of shares Persentage Amount in Tk,
Rukshana Morshed MD 44,444 400 18.00 444,444 000
BD Shoes Ind. L1d Director 11,282,040 5.00 112,820,400
Sharmin Akther Lovely Director 7.179.480 300 71,794,800
Gazi Golam Zakaria Jyoti Chairman 4,786,320 2.00 47,863,200
[fiekhar Abdul Hat Director 4,786,320 2.00 47,863,200
others shareholder Placemen shareholders 35482162 15.00 3154 821,620
IOP Shareholders (Public) shareholders 131,355,278 55.00 1.313,552,780
Total 239,316,000 100 2,393,160,000
12,00 RETAIN NIGS
Opening Balance 15,302,550 322,626,453
Less: Bonus Dividend for the Year ended 30 June 2020 - .
Add: Net Porfit/ (Net Loss) during the year (305,579.255) (307,323.903)
Less : Adjustment for income TAX 2019-2020 {45) -
(290,276,749) 15,302,550
13.00 N. NT
Opening Diftference of Loans and Bank Balances 1,099,847,332 1,099,847 332
Current Accounts with Sister Concerns 687,873 687.873
Written off Advances 26,005,055 26,005,055
Previous Year Supplier Payment 535415087 535,415,087
Loan- Union Capiatl Ltd 200,000,000 | 200,000,000
1,861,955,347 1,861,955,347
14.00 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Long Term Loan - -
FSIBL 0104734000000001 1,108,848 804 995,587,357
FSIBL 0104734000000002 6,404,227 6,224,888
FSIBL 0104734000000003 32,009,679 30,113,309
FSIBL 0104 734000000004 37,011,220 35,974,791
FSIBL 0104734000000005 4,846,471 4,710,755
FSIBL 0104734000000006 3,756,752 3,651,532
FSIBL 0104734000000007 127,353,533 117,674 541
FSIBL 0104734000000008 8,165,360 7,477,361
FSIBL 0104734000000009 11,634,898 10,648,682
FSIBL 0104734000000010 66,121,227 60,532,481
1,406,152,172 1,273,595,697

C & A TEXTILES LTD

Terms & Conditions of Term Loan
The loan has been taken fist Securities Islami Bank Ltd. Agrabad Br. Chittagong for acquision of leaschold land
and Plant and Machinery of the company on the following terms and conditions
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Rate of Interest ¢ 13.00%
Sanclion Amount 1 320 Miilion
Tenor 1 7 years
Moralorium Period : 6 Months
Security :  Factory Building & Machinery
15.00 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
C&A Textiles Ltd.: 15.01 324.880.064 314,507,271
C & A Fashons Ltd.: 15.02 295,420,602 271,028,076
Union Capital Lid, 200,000,000 200,000,000
§20.300,666 785,535,346
15.01 C&A Textiles Ltd.:
Short Term Loan - -
FSIB 010472400009342 (CASH) 110,151,814 101,971,977
FSIB 010472400009346 (CASH) 10,038,667 10.038.667
FSIB 010472400002670 (HYPO) 8,832,835 6,664,879
FSIB 010472400002673 (HYPO) 8.859,763 8,834,763
FSIB 010472400002674 (HYPO) 19481786 19,481,786
FSIB 010472400002675 (HYPO) 32,146,562 32,146,362
FSIB 010472400002684 (HYPO) 35698961 35.698.961
FSIB 010472400002698 (HYPO) 32,980,723 32.980.723
FSIB 0104724000027591 (HYPO) 2,684,583 2,684 583
FSIB 010472400002792 (HYPO) 1,283,086 1,283,086
FSIB 010472400002809 (HYPO) 46,235,500 46,235,500
FSIB 010472400002812 (HYPO) 8,540,725 8,540,725
FSIB 010472400009389 (CASH) 7.945.059 7.945.059
324,880,064 314,507,271
1502 C & A Fashons Litd.:
FSIB 0104 75900000001 81,040,354 62,265,142
FSIB 0104 75900000002 24991 442 22.336,048
FSIB 0104 75900000003 9,653,724 8,655,620
FSIB 0104 75900000004 19,367,598 17,403,782
FSIB 0104 75900000005 36.081.262 36,081,262
FSIB 0104 75900000006 30.674.175 30.674,175
FSIB 0104 7590000001 | 7,208,107 7,208,107
FFSIB 0104 75900000012 31,696,982 31,696,982
FSIB 0104 75900000013 9,720,594 9,720,594
FSIB 0104 759000000 14 4,943 666 4.943 666
FSIB 0104 75900000015 18,404 476 18,404,476
FSIB 0104 75900000016 4,061,961 4,061,961
FSIB 0104 75900000017 3459870 3459870
FSIR 0104 75900000018 7.817.848 7.817.848
FSIB 0104 75900000019 1,361,962 1,361,962
FSIB 0104 75900000020 4,936,580 4,936,580
295,420,602 271,028,076
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1600 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLE
M/s T&T Ind Cor. 258,600 258,600
M/s NSI - -
M/s Textrade 569,200 569,200
Mis [notech Inds, - .
Brunal Textiles Lid 64,245 64,245
Breau Veritas 215,795 215,795
Bright Gl International 139,000 139,000
Dream Knitting (BD) Lid 569,730 569,730
Dysin International Lid 360,900 360,900
ITS Labtest {BD) Lad 23,974 23974
J-K Soft Knit Ltd 339,258 339,258
JS Monndt International 330,000 330,000
Masco Export (BD) Ltd 46,333 46,333
Mondol Knitwear Lid 411451 411,451
Rachi Textiles Lid 37,100 37,100
S.S Knitting & Design 21,823 21,825
Salim Perfumercy & Chemical Suppliers 162,421 162,421
Switch Coler BD Lid 68,060 68,060
M/s Trims & knitting, 98,180 98,180
CGilory Tapes Labiles 203,284 203,284
KGN Corporation 146,400 146,400
M/s Souroshakti 420,000 420,000
M/s System Control 173,571 173,571
M/s Ream Star Trade Accoocites 152,700 152,700
BMH knit Fabrics 597,961 597,961
Great Tech Filter Manu 315,730 315,730
5,725,718 5,725,718
17.00 PROVISION AND OUTSTANDING EXPENSES
Ulitiy bills payable 3,352,458 3,352,458
Salary and wages 4,308,175 4,308,175
Sundry Creditors 17.01 2031217 2,031,217
Provosion for Income Tax 17.02 47,586,983 47,586,938
Audit fee payable 287,500 287.500
Professional fees payable 75,000 75.000
New factory building Construction bills payable 17.03 1,244,020 1.244 020
58,885,353 58.885.308
17.01 Sundry Creditors
Ambia Knitting & Dyeing 110,250 110.250
M/s Bright GP International 105,438 105,458
City Tools Center 99.830 99.850
M/s G.M Enterprise 85458 85,458
M/s Irfan Enterprise 70,580 70,580
Nitol Motors Ltd 725,129 725.129
Noor Engnecring Ltd 33,150 33,150
Tial Machinery Center 50,980 50,980
M/s Zamil Trading 81,425 81,425
Victoria Press 45.116 45,116
System Control 73,371 73,571
Shauruchi toos center 10,154 10,154
Shahji Traders B 77,247 77,247
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Samsang computer 48,530 48,530
S. Islam 87,000 87,000
Rahimpur Eng. Works 9,040 9.040
R.R Enterprisc 37,500 37,500
R.R Inperial Ele. 121,627 121,627
Ovi Sing 10,000 10,000
Nabila #Eng. Works 4,130 4,130
Micropath Eng. 33,130 33,150
M/s Noor Paper & Stationary 63,178 63,178
M/s mostafa Enterprise 48,694 48,694
2,031,217 2,031,217
17.02 Provosion for lncome Tax
Opening Balance 47,586,938 47,586,938
Add: Provision for previous years - -
Add: provision during the year 45 -
Less: Adjustments during the year - -
47,586,983 47,586,938
17.03 New factory building Construction bills payable
M/s Anis & Brothers 545,480 545,480
M/s Inter Space 658,980 658,980
M/s Khan Jahan Al Builders 39,560 19,560
1,244,020 1,244,020
18.00 SALES REVENUE
Export Sales - -
Less: RMG Central Fond - -
19.00 COST OF SALES
Rity Materials consumerd - Yamn 1901 - -
Ray Materials consumerd - Chemicals 19.02 . -
Consumable item- consumed 19.03 - ~
Cost Materials consumed - =
work in process - Opening 80,845 848 80,845 848
work in process - closing 80,845,848 80,845,848
Change in work in process - -
Add: Manufacturing overhead 19.04 - -
Add: Depreciation (Manufacturing) 136,889,905 151,436,791
Cost of Goods Manufactured 136,889,905 151,436,791
Finishing Goods - opening 144,458,400 144,458,400
Sample Making Expenses - -
Finishing Goods - Closing 144,458,400 144,458,400
Change of finishing goods stock - >
136,889,905 151,436,791
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19.01

19.02

19.03

19.04

19.04.01

19.04.02

Ray Materials consumerd - Yarn
Opening Stock

Add: Purchase during the year

Raw Material available for production
Less: Closing Stock

Ray Materials consumerd - Chemicals

Opening Stock

Add: Purchase during the year

Raw Material avaitable for production
Less: Closing Stock

Consumable item- consumed
Opening Stock

Add: Purchase during the year

Raw Material available for production
Less: Closing Stock

Manufacturing overhead
Salary & Wages

Factory supplics

Medical Exoenses

food & Tiffen

Labor Charhe

Carning Charge

Power & Fuel
Commercial Expenses
Printing & Stationary Expenses
Store consumption
Insurance premium
Postage & stamp
Convayance

Telephone & Mobile Bill
Miscellancous Expenses
Repair & Maintenance
Internet Charge

Lab testing charge

BSCIC Holding Tax

Stare consumption
Opening Balance
Add: Purchase during the year

Less: Closing Balance
Consumption during the year

Repair & Maintenance
Plant & Machinery
Building & Shed

others

G.KIBRIA &CO.
Chartered Accountants

377,124,078

377,124,078
377,124,078

377,124,078
377,124,078
377,124,078

50,125,458

50,125,458
S0,125.458

50,125,458
50,125.458
50,125,458

25,551,254

25,551,254
25,551,254

23,551,254

25,551,254
25,851,254

19.04.01 .

19.04.02 ¥

5,545,470

5545470
5.545470

5,545,470
5,545,470
3545470
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20.00

20.01

20.02

21.00

22.00

C & A TEXTILES LTD

OPERATING EXPENSES
Administrative Expenses
Warchouse, Distribution & selling Expenses

20.01
20,02

Administrative Expenses
Salary & Allowance
Stationary & Compuler paper
Phone, Fax & Mobile Bill
Postage &Stanp

Tours & Travelling Expenses
Entertainment

Rent & other

Fees & Forms

Audit Fee

Leagal & Professional Fee
Director Remunation & Fees
Miscellaneous Expenses
Vehiles Expenses

BSCIC Holding Tax

AGM Expenses
Miscellaneous Expenses
Depreciation

Warehouse, Distribution & selling Expenses
Salary & Allowance

Transportation, Handiling & Air Freight Exp.
Power & Fuel

Electricity, Water & Gas

Repairs & Maintenance

Traveling Expenses

Sample Making Expenses

Postage & Currier

Entertainment

Printing & Stationary

Miscellaneous Expenses

Advertisement Expenses

Sales promotion Expenses

Depreciation )

OTHER INCOME

Sale of Wastage

Gain for Foreign Currency Fluctuation
Interest Income

FINANCIAL EXPENSES
Bank Charges
Interest on Borrowing and Bank Charge

G KIBRIA &CO.

Chattered Accountants
1.358.400 2,376,964
1,358 400 2,376,964
1,358,400 2,376,964
1,358,400 2,376,964
162 -
162 -
34319 3915
167,296,793 153,506,233
167,331,112 153,510,148
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23.00 EARNING PER SHARES (BASIC)

Net Profit /( Loss) for the year (305,579,300) {307,323,903)
Weighted Number of Ordinary Share 239,316,000 239 316,000
Basic Earning Per Shares (1.28) (1.28)
EARNING PER SHARES (ADJUSTED)

Net Profit /( Loss) for the year (305,579,300) (307,323,903)
Weighted Number of Ordinary Shares 239,316,000 239,316,000
Adjusted Earning Per Share {1.28) (1.28)
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G.KIBRA & CO. -y~ Dgmni

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 40 member

an association of
legallyndependent
accounting firms

Independent Auditor’s Report partnering for success
To the Shareholders of C & A Textile Limited.

B LU

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Disclaimer of Opinion

We were engaged to audit the financial statements of C & A Textile Limited which comprise
the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2021, and the statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

We do not express an opinion on the accompanying financial statements of the C & A Textile
Limited because of the significance of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of
Opinion section of our report, we have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on these financial statements,

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

(1) As disclosed in Note 07 for Trade and Other Receivable Taka 0.00/-, Note 08 for Advance,
Deposit and prepayment Taka 20,05,53,155/-, Note 10 for Cash and Cash Equivalents for
Taka 46,55,373/-, Note 11 for Share Capital Taka 2,39,31,60,000/-, Note 13 for Suspense
Accounts Tk. (1,86,19,55,347)/-, Note 14 for Long Term Borrowings Tk. 1,54,10,83,758/-,
Note 15 for Short Term Borrowings Tk. 86,77,49,834/-, Note 19 for Cost of Goods Sold Taka
80,67,71,049/- and Note 20 for Operating expenses Tk. 22,33,20,442/- to the financial
statements, the company have not provided us sufficient appropriate audit evidence against
the aforementioned amounts.

{2} Note 2.03 to the Financial Statements describe despite being experiencing unfavorable
operating results, insufficient cash generation for debt servicing and uncertainty in revenue
generation the Financial Statements are prepared based on the going concern concept due
to having the Company’s business plan & adequate resources to continue its operations in
the foreseeable future.

In our view the Company’s continuous unfavorable financial performance and cash
generation ability, failed to provide future business plan and uncertain to pay the Bank loan
for a number of years indicate that a material uncertainty exist that may cast significant
doubt on the company's ability to continue as a going concern .

As a result, we were unable to opine whether the financial statements present fairly or not.

y bmmercial Area, Dhaka - 1000, Bangladesh
sketon, Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212
Email: gkibria@gkibriaandco.com, kibria03@hotmail.com, Web: http://gkibriaandco.com

Tel: +02-223-355-324, +02-4881-2331, +02-4881-2332
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with |FRSs, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the“going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements. However, because of the matter described in the Basis for
Disclaimer of Opinion section of our report, we were not able to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on these financial
statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» |[dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableag
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, If such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report,
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, we also report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations except noted above which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made

due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appeared from our examination of these books; and

c) the statements of financial position and statements of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of
accounts and returns.

£l Gt

Place: Dhaka Mohammad(Showket Akber, FCA
Date:20.07.2023 Enrol.N0.970
Ref.:GKC/23-24/A/024 Partner

G. Kibria & Co

Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2307240070 ASTD74LT
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C & A Textiles Limited

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30,2021
R Amount In Taka
particxiary Poate 0.062021 [ 30.06.2020

ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS 1,296,691,032 141981 1?574
Property, Plant & Equipments 03.00 1,121,028,368 1,244,148.909
Secunity Deposits 04.00 41,542,989 44,542 989
Capital Work in Progress 05.00 134,119,676 134,119,676
CURRENT ASSETS. 205,208,528 1,112,180,238
Inventory 06,00 - ' 683,650,508
Trade and Other Receivable 07.00 - 223,320,442
Advance, Deposit & Prepayments 08.00 200,553,155 | 200,553,155
Current Accounts with Sister Concermn 0900 . - ‘
Cash & Cash Equivalents 1000 4655373 | 4,656,133
Toral Assets 1,501,899,560 2531991812
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

HA - ] (971,545,102) 240,927,904
Share Capital 100 2393160000 || 2,393,160,000
Retained Eamings Previous 12.00 (1,502,749,755) (290,276,749)
Suspense Accounts 1500 (1,861,955,347) (1.861,955,347)
BANK LIABILIT 2,408,833,591 2,226,452,837
Long Term Borrowings 1400 1,541,083,758 | 1,406,152,172
Short Term Borrowings 15.00 867,749,834 | 820,300 666
CURRENT LIABILITIES 64,611,071 64,611,071
Trade and Other Payables 16.00 5,725,718 5,725,718
Provision for Outstanding Expenses 17.00 58,885,353 58,885,353
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,501,599,560 1,531,991.812
Net Asset Value (NAVY per Share (4,061 1.01

The annexed notes form an integral pan of these finance!

TN

MERS

Bt

Director

(-

Director Company Secretary
Signed in terms of our annexed repon of even daie
\
ARG
Mohammad Shawlet Akber, FCA
Pariner
Place: Dhaka Encol No 970
Date 20.07 2023 GC.KIBRIA & CO

Ref GKC/23-24/A014
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Chanered Accountants
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C & A Textiles Limited
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2021
; Amount in Taka
Particulars Note
20202021 || 2019-2020
Sales Revenue 18.00 - -
Less: Cost of Goods Sales 19.00 806,771,049 136.889,905
Gross Profit (806,771,049) (136.889,905)
Less: Opérating expenses 20.00 223,320,442 1,358,400
Operating Profit /Loss (1,030.091,491) (138,248,305)
Add: Other Income 21.00 - 162
Profit before Financial Chartes & Taxes (1,030,091,491) (138,248.143)
Less: Financial Charges 22.00 182,381,515 167,331,112
Profit before Tax (1,212,473,006) (305,579,255)
Less: Provision for Taxation - 45
Net Profit After Tax (1,212,473,006) (305,579,300)
Earnings Per Share (EPS) (5.07) (1.28)

cial statements.

The annexed notes form an integral part of th

Cha% Chief Executive Offjcer Director

h

Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Signed in terms of our annexed report of even date

P GLo

Mohammad Showket Akber, FCA

Partner
Place: Dhaka Enrol.No.970
Dare:20,07.2023 G.KIBRIA & CO.
Ref:GKC/23-24/A/024 Chartered Accountants

C & A TEXTILES LTD Annual Report for the year 2016-17 to 2021-22 156




G.KIBRIA 8CO

Chartered Accountants
C & A Textiles Limited
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2021
Particulars Share capital Retained earnings Total
Balance as at June 30, 2020 2,393,160,000 (290,276,749) 2,102,883.251
Profit afier tax for the year . (1,212,473,006) (1,212,473,006)
Stock Dividend - - -
Cash Dividend a = =
Unallocated Revenue Expenses - -
Suspense Account - - (1.861.955,347)
Balance as at June 30, 2021 2,393,160,000 (1,502,749,755) (971,545,102)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2020
Particulars Share capital Retained earnings Total

Balance as at June 30, 2019 2,393,160,000 15,302,550 2.408,462,550
Profit afier tax for the year - (305,579,300) (305.579,300)
Stock Dividend > x .
Cash Dividend - - -
Unallocated Revenue Expenses - -
Suspense Account . - - (1,861,955.347)
Balance as at June 30, 2020 2,393,160,000 (290.276,749) 240,927,904

Chah%
<8/

Director

Place: Dhaka
Date:20.07.2023
Ref (GKC/23.24/A/024

C & A TEXTILES LTD

Chiefl Executive Offjcer

Chiel Financial Officer
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C & A Textiles Limited
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
AS AT JUNE 30, 2021
30-06-2021 30-06-2020
Taka Taka
A. Cash Flaw From Operating Activities
Cash Collection from Sales - .
Cash Collection rom Other Sources - 1,393,310
- 1,393.310
Increase/ Decrease in
Cash Paid 1o Suppliers, Employees and Others . (1,367,735)
Cash Paid for Financial Expenses (760) -
Advanced Income Tax pard - -
(760) (1,367,735)
Net cash provided by operating activities (760) 25,575
B. Cash Flow From Iovesting Activities
Acquisition of Fixed Assets - -
Capital Work in Progress 3 -
Security Deposit - -
Advance Reulization - -
Advance for Gas Line lnstallation - -
Net cash used by investing activities - -
C. Cash Flow From Financial Activities
Increase/ ( Deczease) Long Term Loan from Bank - -
Increase/ ( Decrease) Short Term Loan from Bank - -
Net cash used by financial activities - -
Net Cash Generate during the year (A to €) (760) 25,575
Opening Cash and Cash equivalents 4.656,133 4,630,558
Closing Cash and Cash equivalents 4,655,373 4,656,133
Net Operating Cash flow Per Share (NOCFPS) 0.00 0.00

Clui%
| \V /PN

Director Chiefl Financial Officer Comgany Secretary

Place: Dhaka
Dare;20.07,2023
Ref:GKC/23-24/A/024

Director
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C & A Textiles Limited

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDE N 202

1.00 Reporting Entity and its Activities
1.01 Legal form of the Entity

The Company was incorporated on February 19, 2001 as private company limited by shares under the Companics
Act, 1994 vide certilicate of incorparation no, C-3912/2001. The company was converted into a public Limited
Company on 22 December 2012 along with the subdivision of face value of shares from Tk 100 to Tk. 10 each. Its
shares are listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and Chittagong Stock Exchange Lid

The registered office and production unit of the company 15 located at Plot No. 61, 62, 66, 67, 68, 72 & 73, BSCIC
Industrial Estate Kalurghat (Ext), Chittagong, Bangladesh.

1.02 Natwure of B clivit

This is 100% export oriented company engaged in manu facturing fashionable knit garments in accordance with
buyers' orders, 1t usually exports its produced garments to the buyers in Canady, USA, Germany and Europe

2.00 Significant Accounting Policy for the presentation o the financial Statements

The specific accounting policies selected and applied by the company's management for significant transactions and
cvents that have material effect within the framework of BAS-1 "Presentation of Financial Statements" in
preparation and presentation of financial statements have been consistently applics throughout the year and were
also consistent with those used in varlier years.

2.01 Corporate Financial Statements

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with the requirements
of the Companies Act, 1994, Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, Listing regulation of Dhaka Stock Exchange
Limited (DSE) & Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE), Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BASs)
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs) and as applicable to this Company The Board of Directors are
respansible for preparing and presenting the financial statements including adequate disclosures, who approved and
authorized for issue of these financial statemenis.

2.02 Use of estimates and Judgments

The preparation of Financial Statements requires management (0 make estimates and assumptions that alfect the
reported amount of assets, Habilities, income and expenses. Due o inherent uncertainties involved i making
estimates actual results may differ from those estimates and under lying assumptions are reviewed on a going
concern basis.

204 Property Plant and Equipment

Propenty Plant and Equipment are accounted for according 10 BAS 16 "Property. Plant and Equipment” a1 isiorical
cost bess cumulative depreciation and the capital work in progress ( when arises) is stated at cost. All assets are
depreciated’ amortized accounting to the straight-line method. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement
of an asset 15 determined as the difference as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the asset and is recognized as non-operating income/loss.
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Going Concern

The company has adequate resources Lo continue in operation for the foresecabie future. The current credit [acilities
and resources of the company provides sufficient fund to meet the present regutrements of its existing business. For
this reason the directors continue to adopt gong concern basis in preparing the Financial Statement

Category Rate (%)
Furniture & Fixtures 10%
Office Decocation 10%
Computer & Acoessorics 20%
Cookeries 20%
s 20%
Air Condition 10%

Foreign Currency Transiation

The financial statcments are presented in Taka Tk /BDT, which is company's functional currency, Transactions in
foreign currencics are recorded in the books at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction. Assets and
Liabilities outstanding at 3¢ June 2021 denominated in foreign currencies have been shown in Taka at the rate in
terms of foreign currencies ruling on the statement of financial position date. Exchange difference arising on the
scttlement of monetary items or on translation monetary items at the end of the repotting period are recognized 1n
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as per BAS 21: The effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange Rates,

Reporting Period
The financial Statements covers one financial year from 1st July to 30th June of following year consistently.

Segment Reporting
No segmental reporting is applicable for the company as required by BFRS 8: *Segment Reporting" as the company
operates in 4 single industry segrent and within a single geographical lerritory,

Fundamental Accounting Concepts/ Assumption

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention on accrual basis and such other
convection as required by BAS-land BFRS for fair presentation of financial statements
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2.08 Comparative information and Re-arrangement thereof

Comparative Information has been disclosed for all numerical information in the financial statements and also the
narrative and descriptive information where it is relevant for understanding of the current period's financial
statements. Comparative figures have been re-amanged wherever considered necessary to ensure begter comparability
with the current period without causing any impact on the income and value of assets and liabilities as reported in
the Financial Statements.

2.09 Events after the Reporting Period

In compliance with the requirements o’ BAS 10: Adjusting events occurring after the reporting date are reflected in
the financial statements and events after reporting date that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when
material.

2.10 Compliance with BAS

The following BAS have been apphed in preparation of the financial statements for the

BAS 1 Presentation o Financial Statements

BAS 2 Inventorics

BAS7 Statement of Cash Flows

BASS Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

BAS 10 Events after the Reporting Period

BAS 12 Income Tax

BAS 16 Property, Plant & Equipment

BAS 17 Leases

BAS I8 Revenue

BAS2I The effects of Changes in forcign exchange rates
BAS 23 Borrowing

BAS24  Cogts Related Party Disclosures

BAS 33 Earrings Per Share

BAS 36 Impairment of Assets

BAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
BAS 39 Financial Instrument: Recognition and Measurement
The related BERSs are also complied for the preparation of these

2.11 Net Income Before Tax

Net Income Before Tax for the year were not materially affected by:
(@) Transaction of a mature not usually undertaken by the company:

(b) Circumstances of an exceptional or non-recurring nature,

{c) Changes of credits relating to prior years; and

(d) Changes in accounting polices,
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2.12 Regulatory Compliance
The Financial Statements have been peepired in compliance with the following laws and regulations,

The Companies Act, 1994

The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984

The Income Tax Rules, 1984

The Value Added Tax (VAT) Act, 1991,
The Customs Act, 1969

Security and Exchange Rules, 1987
Security and Exchange Ordinance, 1993

2.13 Property, Plant and Equipment
2.13.1 Recognition and measurement of Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment have been stated at written down value, Accumulated historical cost and depreciation
have been shown in the Financial Stitements. The cost of acquisition comprises of purchase price, including impont
duties and non-refundable Taxes and any directly ancibutable cost of bringing the assets to its state of intended use,
Expenditure incurred afier the assets have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance is normally
charged ofl as revenue expenditure in the period in which it is incurred. In situation where it can be chearly
demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the (uture economic benefit ¢xpected to be obtained
fro the use of the fixed assets, the expenditure is capitalized as an addition 10 cost of the asse1s

2.13.2 Depreciation of Tangible Fixed Assets

Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment other than leaschold Land & Land Development have been computed
during the year using the reducing balance method so us to write off the asscts over their expected uscful Tife.
Depreciation hias been charged on addition of the basis of when 1t is available for use

Leasehold lund and land development taken from BSCIC VE, Katurghat, Chittagong on lease s being amortized
over 20 years.

After considering the useful life of assets as per BAS-16, the annual depreciation rates have been applied as under
which is considered reasonable by the management.

2021 2020
1tems o rty, Plant uipment Rate % Rate %
Lwasehold Land & Land Development 5 5
Factory Building 10 10
Plant & Machinery 10 10
Furmiture & Fixture 10 10
Waser and Gas Line [nstallation 10 10
Eleetrical Installation 10 10
Electrical Equipment 10 10
Generutor 10 10
Fire Equipment [ 10
Vehicles 20 20
Office Equipments 10 10
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Air Conditions 20 20
2,133 Impairment of assels

All assets have been reviewed according to BAS 36 and it was confirmed that no such asseis have been impaired
during the year and for this reason no provision has been made for Impairmient of assets,

2.14 Inventories

[nventories are measured al the lower of ¢ost and net realizable as prescribed by BAS-2. The cost of inventories is
based on the weighted average method and includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories, peaduction or
conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing then to their existing location and condition, In the case of
manufactured inventories and work-in-progress, cost includes an appropriate allocation of production overheads
based on normal operation ¢apacity

Nature of Inventories Basic of valuation

Raw Malerials Weighted Average Cost

Work-in-progress Martial cost Plus Proportionate Conversing cost based on
percentage of completion,

Chemicals & Store Weighted Average Cost

Finished goods Al lower of cost or reet realizable value

2.15 Financial Instruments

A financial insteuments is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial hability or
equity instrument of another entity.

2151 Financiul Assets

Financial assets of the company include cash and cash equivalents, equity instrument of another entity, trade
reccivable and other receivables. The company initially recognizes receivable on the date they are originated. All
other financial assets are recognized initially on the date at which the company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the ransaction, The company derecognizes a financial assel when and only when contractual rights or
probabilities of receiving the cash flows from the assels expire or it transfer the rights 10 receive the contractual cash
flows on the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risk and reward of ewnership of the
financial assets are transferred.

2.15.2  Cash and Cash Equivalents

According 10 BAS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows' cash comprises of cash in hand, cash at Bank, demand deposits, FDR
and cash equivalents which are short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to cash and which
are subject to an insignilicant risk of changes in value. BAS | "Presentation of Financial Statements” provides that
Cash & Cash Equivalents are pot restricted in use. Considering the provision of BAS 7 & BAS [, Cash in Hand &
Bank Batance including FDR have been treated as Cash & Cash Equivalents.

C & A TEXTILES LTD Annual Report 1or the year 2016-1/ 10 2021-22 163




2153

2,154

2.154

2.16

2.16.1

2.16.2

217

218

2.9

C & A TEXTILES LTD

G KIBRIA &CO.

Charfered Accountants
Available for Sale of Financial Assets
[huning the year the company had no financial asset for sale.
Trade Receivable
Trade receivable 1s carred at invoice amount wathout making any provision for doubtful debis, because of the fact

that sales / export are being based on 100% confirmed letter of credit basis with fixed maturity dates and confirmed
by Lester of credit,

Financial Liabilities

The company initially recogmizes financial liabilities on the transaction date at which the company becomes a party
1o the contractual provision of the lability. The company derecognizes a financial lability when it's contractual
obligations are discharged or cancelled or expired. Financial habilites are recognized initially at fair value fess ay
directly attributable transactions costs. Subsequently 1o initial recogrition, these financial liabilities are measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method, Frnancial liabitities include loan and borrowing, trade creditors,
liabilities for expenses and liabiliies for other finance,

Income Tax

Current Tax

A provision for Taxalion was calculated as per Income Tax Ordinance 1984,
Deferred Tax

The company did not recognise deferred tax during the year

Revenue Recognition

a) Sales of Goods

Revenue from the sale of goods s measured wt the fair value of 1he consideration received or receivable, net of
retums, trade discounts and volume rebates as per BAS-18. Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and
reward of ownership have been transferred 10 the buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated
costs and possible retum of goods can be estimated reliably & there is no containing management involvement with
the goods sold. Transfer of risk and rewards oceurs for the gale of goods when the shipment made and invoices
raised.

b) Interest income |s recognized when it is credited by respective bank.

¢) Dividend income is recognized when the right 1o receive payment is established.
Sales Revenue

Sales revenue in¢ludes only export of garments.,

Financial Expenses
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Financial expenses comprise interest on borrowings and bank charges. All financial expenses are recogmized in the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income hased on the statement received from Financial
Institutions.

Employee Benefit Plan:

The company maintains delined benefit plan of its ehigible permanent employees. The eligibility 15 determined
according to the lerms and conditions set forth in the respective deeds.

The company has accounted for and disclosed employee benefits in comphiance with the provision of BAS 19:
Employee Benefits.

The cost of employee benefits is charged off as revenue expenditure in the period to which the contributions relate

The company's employee benefits include the foliowing;

a) Short-Term Employee Benefits

Shoet-term employee benefits include salaries, bonuses etc. Obligations for such benefits are measured on an
undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is provided.

b) Workers Profit Participation Fund

We are a 100% export oriented composite knit garments industry and member of BGMEA and BKMEA. As per Sub
Section 3 of Section 232 of Bangladesh Labour Act (Amendment) 2013 re-placed by the Act No 30, Para 63 of the
year 2013 as follows:

"in case of a 100% export-oriented industrial sector or tor any industry investing 100% foreign exchange, the
Government, through enaciment of Rule, Shall adopt required provision with regard w0 formation of sector-based
central fund comprising of buyers and owners, from aboard (0 execute that fund | determine contributions amnd their
redlization procedure and provisions for utilizations of the money for the welfare of the beneficiaries in the sector.”

We didn't start making peovision for WPPF becaase of not yet forming Board for fund raise and utilization by the
government. The Board shall format the rules of determination of subscription, procedure of collection and
utilization of fund, We are 100% export oriented company also the member of BGMEA and BKMEA, that's why
company can't recognize WPPF before forming Board for fund and wilization by the Authority.

Statement of Cash Flow

Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared principally in accordance with BAS-7 "Statement of Cash Flow" and the
cash flows from the operating activities have been presented under direct method

Provisions

In accordance with the guidelines as prescribed by BAS-37: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Cotangent
Assets, provisions are recognized i the following situations:
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8. when the company has an obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past events;

b, when it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required 1o settle the
obligation; and

¢ reliable estimates can be made of the amount of the obligation,

Earning Per Share

This has been caleulated in compliance with the requirements of BAS 33 Earnings Per Share has been caleulated
the profit artributable to ordinary equity holders of the company divided by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding duning the period and retrospective effect has also been given for calculation of previows years
carnings as well to conform the current years presentation,

Diluted Earnings per Share

No diluted Earnings per Share was required 1o he calculated for the year under review as there is no scope for
dilution of Earnings Per Share for the year.

Components of Financial Statements

The financial staternents comprise the foliowing;
*  Statement of Financial Position as at 30th June 2021
*  Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lacome for the yvear ended 30th June 2021
*  Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30th June 2021
*  Ststement of Cash Flows for the year ended 30th June 202
* Accounting Policies and explanatory notes 1o the Financial Statements.

General

a) The figures appearing in these financial statements are expeessed in Taku currency and rounded off to the nearest
Toka.

b} Previous year's figures have been rearranged, where necessary, 1o conform 1o current year's presentation,

30.06.2021 10.06.2020
PR RTY, P N Taka Tauka
Ogpening Balance 3.069,699,048 3,069,699,048
Addition During the year . .
Total Assets Value at cost 3,069,699.048 3,069,699,048
Disposal/Adjustment during the Year - -
Accumulisted Deprecintion as on 30.06.2021 1,948.670,680 1,825 550,139
Written Down Value as on 30,06.2021 1,121,028,368 1,244,148,909
Details of Property, Plant & Equipments have been shown in Annexure-A.
SECURITY DEPOSIT
Poily Bidyut Samity(PBS})- Elecricity 240,000 240,000
Bakhrabad Gas system Lid- GAS line 1,057.439 1,057,439

Karnaphyli Gas Dis.Co.Lid (New Gas Line) 39,360,350 39,560,550
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Anser Salary (Security Deposit) 350,000 350,000
Water Tretment Plant (ETP) 135,000 335,000
41,542,989 41,542,989
500 CAPITAL WORK-IN PROGRESS
Construction of new bulding (Unit-2) 134,119,676 134,119,676
134,119,676 134,119,676

Capital work-in progress represemts four storeys of factory buildingg o the company which construction. The factory
building will be transferred to property, plant and equipmentas per BAS 16 which it will be fully ready to used.

Total tand area on which the building is constructed is 43.35 kathas or 31,218 and space per floor of the building

28,300 sft.
6.00 INV RIES
Raw Materials- Yarn 377,124,078 377,124,078
Chemicals 50,125,458 50,125,458
Work in Process 80,845 848 80,845,848
Consumable [tems 25,551,254 25,551.254
Finished Goods 144,458 400 144 458 400
Store Trems 3,545,470 3,545470
683,650,508 683,650,508
Less ; Write off Inventories 683,650,508 -
- 683,650,508

7.00 TRADE RECEIVABLE
The anoumt represels receivable on 30 June 2016 from foreign buyers againest export of Garments This we
considered as fully secured and guamateed recervable by export letter of credit and considered good and realizable
within one year as per terms of exports letter of cerdit.

Ageing of Trade Receivable
Due above 6 Moath 223,320,442 223,320,442
Less: Bad debis Exp 223,320,442 .

- 223,320,442

We have not received any documenis of Export bills, Letter of Credit or Sales Contruct.

The Classification of receivable as required by the Schedule X1 of the
Companies Act 1994 is given bellow - -
Receivable considered good in respect of which the company 15 fully
securcd - -
Receivable considered good in respect of which the company Is holds on
security other than debtors’ personul sccurity - -

Receivable considered doubtful or bad - 223,320,442
Recercable due by common Management - -

The mimimuam amount of receivable due by any director or other

officer o the company

- 223,320,442
The above s this amount of receivables againest export bills as on June 30, 2021
M/s Tennanova - 89,423,641
M/s Peacoks Store - 78,124,564
M/s Bonnache - 15,234,572
Mi/s Us polo . 17,895,461
M/s Trinity S - 78.964,123
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M/s Blacks - 47,812,651
M/s carters - 46,971,327
M/s Williams - 78.236410
M/s Miles - 68,971,264
M/s Merrisons - 12478913
M/s Riachuelo . 90,799,463
M/s Oshkosh B'gofh - 27,451,931
- 682,364,320
Less: Collection from 2016-2017 - 391,063,364
Less: Collection from 2017-2018 - 65,946,219
Less; Collection from 2018-2019 - 641,147
Less: Collection from 2019-2020 . 1,393,148
- 213,320,442
8.0 v T & PRE-PAYMEN
Advance & prepayments 8.01 - -
Advance to Lesshold Lard 8.02 147,153,700 147,153,700
Sundry Advance 8.03 - .
Advance Income Tax 8.04 31,399,455 31,399,455
L/C Margin ( Machinery) - -
L/C Margin for Import - -
Advance against Gas Line Installation 22,000,000 22,000,000
Advance against New factory 8.05 - -
200,553,155 200,553,155
8.01 Advance and Prepayments
Advance to Employees ( Staff & Workers) - -
Advance office Remt - .
M/s Chalkmark (Md. Ballal Hossain) - -
Advance (0 TNR Enterprice { Accounts Swoftware) - -
8.02 Advance to Leasehold Land
Leasschold Land a Kalurghat BSCIC, Crg. 147,153,700 147,153,700
147,153,700 147,153,700

This advance payments has been made to landioad through Agrani Bank Lid. Chittagong for acquisition of leasehold
land. The land is located at 69,70 & 71 BSCIC I/E. Kalorghat Chittagong,

8.03 Sundry Advance
M/s Chioton ( New office decoration) ] .
M/s Lotus Trade Syndicate - S
Mis Lucky Enterpeise = &
M/s Muna Enterprise A .
3G appareal figo - .
M/s Ali Trading . .
Anower & Igbal Electrical =
Aroma Fabrics .
Axiom Fashion Lid . .
Base Textile Lud - -
Clifton Group i :
E.R Knitware - -
Eastran Dressess Limited B .
Global Knitwear '
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Mam Appareals - x
Sundry Advance ( Garments Division) - -
Sundry Advance ( Textile Division) . -
Mithun Knitwear - »
Momo Fishion R a
Raiham Fashion - -
S, Enterprise - -
Sachif Fashion Lid - -
Taher Sons Fashion Lid - -
8.04 Advance Income Tax
Ogpening Balance 31,399,455 31,399,439
Add: Tax deduction at source during the year - 16
31,399,455 31399455
Less: Adjustrment duning the year - -
31,399,455 31,399,455
8.05 Advance Againest new Factory Building
M/s Inter space - -
M(s Hafiz Ahmed (Contractor) - -
9.00 CURRENT ACCOUNTS WITH SISTER CONCERN
C & A Fashion Limited - -
Knit Express Limited v .
10.00 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash in hand - -
Cash a Bank 4,655,373 4,656,133
FSIBL Agrabad Branch ( A/C No 010411100011495 ) 4,627,523 4.627.523
BRAC Bank, Head Office. Dhaka 27,850 28610

FSIBL - Gulshan Branch { A/C No, 100211 1000194635} . .
MTBL. - Kalurghat Branch {CD) . B
MTBL - Kalurghat Branch (SND) . =
EXIM Bank Lid. - Agrabad Branch . A
FSIBL - Agrabad Branch (Garments Unit) . -
Eastran Bank - Agrabad Branch a <
FSI8L - Mohona Br. Chattigong 2 2
SBAC - Agrabad Branch & 3
EXIM Bank Ltd. - SK. Mujib Road Branch - -
IFSIB 1040752000004 266 - .
FDR on FSIBL & EXIM Bank , Agrabad Br . -

I1PO Accounts - -
FSIBL {(IPO Account), Agrabad Br. (SND) - -
FSIBL (PO Account)FDR, Agrabad Br. (SND)
BRAC Bank, Head office, Dhaka {DBT) - 5
BRAC Bank, Head office, Dhaka (US Dotlur Accounts) - -

4,655,373 4,656.133

10L.00 SHARE CAPITAL
1101 SHARE CAPITAL:
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Authorized Capital:
300,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk, 1= ¢ach, 3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital:
217,560,000 ordinary shares Tk. (/= each fully paid-up. 2,393,160,000 2,393,160,000
2,393,160.000 2,393,160,000
I'he sharehoiding position of the company at 30 June 2021 1s as under
Name of Directors Designation No. of shares Persentage Amount in Tk,
Rukshana Morshed MD 44,444,400 18.00 444,444,000
BD Shees Ind. 1.id Director 11,282,040 5.00 112,820,400
Sharmin Akther Lovely Director 7,179,480 3.00 71,794,800
Gazi Golam Zakaria Jyots Chairman 4,786,320 2.00 47,863,200
1ftekhar Abdul Hai Director 4,786,320 2.00 47,863,200
athers sharcholder| Placement) sharcholdars 35,482,162 15.00 354,821,620
10P Shareholders (Publig) shareholders 131,355,278 $5.00 1,313.552.780
Tota! 239,316,000 100 2,393,160,000
RETAIN EARNINGS
Opening Batance (290,276,749) 15,302,550
Less: Bonus Dividend for the Year ended 30 June 2021 - -
Add: Net Porfit/ (Net Loss) during the year (1,212,473,006) (305,579.255)
Less © Adjustment for income TAX 2020-2021 - {43
(1,502,749,755) (290,276,749)
SUSPENSE ACCOUNTS
Opening Diffterence of Loans and Bank Balances 1,099.847,332 1,099, 847,332
Current Accounts with Sister Concerns 687,873 687,873
Written off Advances 26,005,055 26,005,055
Previous Year Supplier Payment $35415,087 535.415,087
Loan- Union Capiatl Lid 200,000,000 200,000,000
1,861,955,347 1,861,955,347
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Long Term Loan - .
FSIBL 0104 734000000001 1,239.130,326 1,108,848 804
FSIBL 0104734000000002 6,414,189 6,404,227
FSIBL 0104734000000003 32,059472 32,000,679
FSIBL 0104734000000004 37,068,793 37,011,220
FSIBL 0104734000000005 4,854,010 4,846,471
FSIBL 0104734000000006 3,762,577 3,756,752
FSIBL 0104734000000007 127,353,553 127,353,533
FSIBL 0104734000000008 8593821 8,165,360
FSIBL 0104734000000009 12,246,416 11,634 898
FSIBL 01047340000000 10 69,600,600 66,121,227
1,541,083,758 1.406,152,172

Terms & Conditions of Term Loan

I'he loan has been taken fist Secarities Islami Bank Lid. Agrabad Br Chittagong for acquision of keaschold land and

Plant and Machinery of the company on the following terms and conditions

Rate of Interest r 13.00%
Sanction Amount 320 Million
Tenor 7 years
Moralorium Period t 6 Months
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Security + Factory Building & Machinery
1500 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
C&A Textiles Ltd.: 15.01 345,741,378 324,880,064
C & A Fashons Ltd.: 15.0 322,008,456 295,420,602
Union Capital Lid 200,000,000 200,000,000
867,749,834 820,300,666
15.01 C&A Textiles Ltd.:
Short Term Loan - -
FSIB 010472400009342 (CASH) 130,806,128 0,151,814
FSIB 010472400009346 (CASH) 10,038,667 10,038,667
FSIB 010472400002670 (HYPO) 9,039,835 8,832,835
FSIB 010472400002673 (HYPO) 8,859,763 8859763
FSIB 010472400002674 (HYPO) 19,481,786 19,481,786
FSIB 010472400002675 (HY POy 32,146,562 32,146,562
FSIB 010472400002684 f(HYPO) 35,698,961 35,698,961
FSIB 010472400002698 (HYPO) 32,980,723 32,980,723
FSIB 01047240000275%1 (HY PO) 2,684,583 2,684,583
FSIB 010472400002792 (HYPO) 1,283,086 1,283,086
FSIB 010472400002808 (HYPO) 46,235,500 46,235,500 |
FSIB 010472400002812 (HYPO) 8,540,725 8,540,725
FSIB 010472400009389 (CASH) 7,945,059 7,945,059
345,741,378 324,880,064
1502 C & A Fashons Ltd.:
FSER 0104 7590000000 | 107,628,208 81,040,354
FSIB 0104 75900000002 24,991,442 24,991,442
FSIB 0104 75900000003 9,653,724 9,653,724
FSIB 0104 75900000004 19,367,598 19,367,598
FSIB 0104 75900000005 36,081,262 36,081,262
FSI8 0104 75200000006 30,674,175 30,674,175
FSIB 0104 7590000001 | 7,208,107 7,208,107
FSIB 0104 75900000012 31,696,982 31,696,982
FSIB 0104 75900000013 9,720,594 9,720,594
FSIB 0104 759000000 14 4,943 666 4,943 666
FSIB 0104 75900000015 18,404 476 18,404 476
FSIB 0104 75900000016 4,061,961 4,061,961
FSIB 0104 75900000017 3459870 3,459,870
FSIB 0104 75900000018 7817848 7,817,848
FSIB 0104 75900000019 1,361,962 1,361,962
FSIB 0104 75900000020 4,936,580 4,936,580 |
322.008.456 205,420,602
16.00 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLE
M/s T&T Ind Cor. 238,600 258,600
M/s NSI . -
M/s Textrade 569,200 569.200
M/s Inotech Inds. - -
Brunal Textiles Ltg 64,245 64,245
Breau Veritas 215795 215,795
Bright GI International 139.000 139,000
Dream Kaitting (BD) Lid 369,730 569,730
Dysin International Lid 360,900 360,900
ITS Labtest (BD) Ltd 23974 23974
J-K Soft Knit Lid 339,238 339,258

C & A TEXTILES LTD
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JS Moand! Inteenational 130,000 330,000
Masco Export (BD) Ltd 46,333 46,333
Mondaol Knitwear Lid 411,451 411,451
Rachi Textiles Lid 37,100 37,100
S.S Knitting & Design 21,823 21,825
Salim Perfumercy & Chemical Supplicrs 162,421 162,421
Switch Color BD Ltd 68,060 68,060
M/s Trims & knitting 98,180 98,180
Glory Tapes Labiles 203.284 203,284
KGN Corporation 146,400 146,400
M/s Souroshakti 420,000 420,000
M/s System Control 173,571 173,571
M/s Ream Star Trade Accoocates 152,700 152,700
BMH knit Fabrics 597.961 597,961
Great Tech Filter Manu 315,730 315,730
5,725,718 5,725,718
17.00 PROVISION AND OUTSTANDING NS
Ulitiy bills payable 1,352,458 3,352,458
Salary and wages 4,308,175 4,308,175
Sundry Creditors 17.01 2,031,217 2,031,217
Provosion for Income Tax 17.02 47,586,983 47,586,983
Audit fec payable 287,500 287,500
Professional fees payable 75,000 75,000
New factory building Construction hills payable 17.03 1,244,020 1,244,020
58,885,353 58,381,035
17.01 Sundry Creditors
Ambia Knitting & Dyeing 110,250 110,250
M/s Bright GP International 105,458 105,458
City Tools Center 99.850 99,850
M/s G.M Enterprise 85,458 85,458
M/s Irfan Enterprise 70,580 70.530
Nitol Motors Lid 725,129 725,129
Noor Engneering Lid 33,150 33,150
Tital Machinery Center $0,980 50,980
M/s Zamil Trading 81,425 81,425
Victoria Press 45,116 45,116
Systemn Control 73.571 73,571
Shuruchi toos center 10,154 10,154
Shahji Traders 77,247 77,247
Samsang computer 48,530 48,530
S. tslam 87,000 §7.000
Ralmpur Eng. Works 9,040 9,040
R.R Enterprisc 37,500 37,500
R.R Inpenal Ele, 121,627 121,627
Ovi Sing 10,000 10,000
Nabily ¥Eng. Works 4,130 4,130
Micropath Eng, 33,150 33,150
M/s Noor Paper & Stationary 63178 63,178
M/s mostafa Enterprise 48.694 48.694
2,031,217 2,031,217
17.02 Provosion for Income Tax
Opening Balance 47,586,983 47,586,938
Add: Provision for peevious years - -
Add: provision dunng the year a5
Less: Agdjustments during the year .
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47,586,983 47,586,983
17.03 New factory building Construction bills payable
M/s Anis & Brothers 545,480 345,480
M/s Inter Space 658,980 638,980
M/s Khan Jahan Ali Builders 39,560 39,560
1,244,020 1,244,020
I8.00 SALES REVENUE
Export Sales - -
Less: RMG Central Fund - -
19.00 COST OF SALES
Ray Materials consumerd - Yarn 19.01 377,124,078 -
Ray Materials consumerd - Chemicals 19.02 50,125,458 -
Consumable item- consumed 19.03 25,551,254 -
Cost Materiuls consuméd 452,800,790 -
work in peocess - Opening 80,845,848 80,845,848
work in process - closing - 80,845,848
Change in work in process 80,845,848 -
Add: Manufacturing overhiead 19.04 5,545,470 -
Add: Depreciation (Manufacturing) 123,120,541 136,889,905
Cost of Goods Manufactured 128,666,011 136,889,905
Finishing Goods - apening 144,458,400 144,458 400
Sample Making Expenses z =
Finsshing Goods - Closing - 144,458 400
Change of finishing goods stock 144,458,400 -
806,771,049 136,889,905
19.01 Ray Materials consumerd - Yarn
Opening Stock 377124078 377,124,078
Add: Purchase during the year . .
Raw Material available for production 377,124,078 377,124,078
Less: Closing Stock - 377,124,078
377,124,078 -
19.02 Ray Materials consumerd - Chemicals
Opening Stock 50,125,458 50,125,458
Add: Purchase during the year . -
Raw Matersal available for production 50,125,458 30,125,458
Less: Closing Stock - 50,125,458
50,125 458 -
19.03 Consumabie ttem- consumed
Opening Stock 25,551,254 25,551,234
Add: Purchase during the year - -
Raw Material available for production 25,551,254 25,551,254
Less: Closing Stock - 23,551,254
25,551,254 =

19.04 Manufacturing overhead
Salary & Wages
Factory supplies

Annual Report 1or the year 2016-1/ 10 2021-22 1/3
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19.04.01

19.04.02

Medical Exoenses

food & Tiffen

Labor Charhe

Carring Charge

Power & Fuel
Commercial Expenses
Printing & Stationary Expenses
Store consumption
Insurance premium
Postage & stamp
Convayance

Telephione & Mobile Bill
Miscellaneous Expenses
Repair & Maintenance
Internet Charge

Lab testing charge
BSCIC Holding Tax

Store consumption
Opening Balance
Add: Purchase during the year

Less: Closing Balance
Consumption during the year

Repair & Maintenance
Plant & Machinery
Building & Shed

others

20,00 OPERATING EXPENSES

20,01

Administrative Expenses

Warchouse, Distribution & selling Expenses

Administrative Expenses
Salary & Allowance

Salary & Allowance

B! Detst Exp

Statonary & Computer paper
Phone, Fax & Mobile Bill
Postage &Stanp

Tours & Travelling Expenses

19.04.01

19.04.02

20.01
20.02

G KIBRIA &CO.
Chanered Accountants

5,545,470

5545470

5,545.470

5545470
5.545.470

5,545,470

223320442

1,358,400

223,320,442

1,358,400

223,320,442

1,358 400
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20,02

21.00

Entensiament

Rent & ather

Fees & Forms

Audit Fee

Leagal & Professional Fee
Director Remunation & Fees
Miscellaneous Expenses
Vehiles Expenses

BSCIC Holding Tax
AGM Expenses
Muscellaneous Expenses
Depreciaton

Warchouse, Distribution & selling Expenses
Salary & Allowance

Transportation, Handiling & Aw Fresght Exp
Powet & Fuel

Electricity, Water & Gas

Repuirs & Mainienance

Traveling Expenses

Sample Making Expenses

Postage & Currier

Entertainment

Printing & Stanonary

Miscellancous Expenses

Advertisement Expenses

Sales promation Expenses

Depreciation

HER INCOME
Sale of Wastage
Guen tor Forewgn Currency Fluctuation
Intesest Income

FINANC E
Bank Charges
Interest on Bostowing and Bank Charge

EARNIN R SHAR 1C
Net Profit 4 Loss) foe the year
Weighted Number ol Ordinary Share
Basic Earning Per Shares

EARNING PER SHARES (ADJUSTED)
Net Profin /{ Loss) for the year

Weighted Number of Ordinary Shares
Adjusted Earning Per Share

Charlered Accountants

G KIBRIA ACO

162

162

640
182,180,755

34319
167,296,791

182,381,515

167,331,112

(1.212,473,006)
239,316,000

(303,575,300)

239,316,000

(5.07)

{1.28)

(1,212,473.006)
239,116,000

()os.m,mo)]
239,316,000 |

(5.07)

{1.28)
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G.KIBRIA & CO. = pgmni

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANIS 40 member

an association of

legalyirdependent
accounting firms

partnening for sucoess

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of C & A Textile Limited.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Disclaimer of Opinion

We were engaged to audit the financial statements of C & A Textile Limited which comprise
the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2022, and the statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive inrcome, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies.

We do not express an opinion on the accompanying financial statements of the C & A Textile
Limited because of the significance of the matter described in the Basis for Disclaimer of
Opinion section of our report, we have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on these financial statements.

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

(1) As disclosed in Note 07 for Trade and Other Receivable Taka 40,00,000/-, Note 08 for
Advance, Deposit and prepayment Taka 20,07,20,413/-, Note 10 for Cash and Cash
Equivalents for Taka 1,42,25,615/-, Note 11 for Share Capital Taka 2,39,31,60,000/-, Note 13
for Suspense Accounts Tk. (1,86,19,55,347)/-, Note 14 for Long Term Borrowings Tk.
1,36,52,26,634/-, Note 15 for Short Term Borrowings Tk. 88,09,83,219/-, Note 18 for Sales
Revenue Tk. 1,35,70,242/- and Note 19 for Cost of Goods Sold Taka 11,08,74,083/- to the
financial statements, the company have not provided us sufficient appropriate audit
evidence against the aforementioned amounts.

{2) As disclosed in note nill the Company has reported an amount of BDT 8,44,95,748 as
Share Money Deposit. As per FRC Circular 146/FRC/Admin/Gazzate/2020/01 dated 11
February 2020, any amount shown as a share money deposit in the statements of financial
position it should be converted into share capital within the six months.

(3)Note 2.03 to the Financial Statements describe despite being experiencing unfavorable
operating results, insufficient cash generation for debt servicing and uncertainty in revenue
generation the Financial Statements are prepared based on the going concern concept due
to having the Company's business plan & adequate resources to continue its operations in
the foreseeable future.

In our view the Company’s continuous unfavorable financial performance and cash
generation ability, failed to provide future business plan and uncertain to pay the Bank loan
for a number of years indicate that a material uncertainty exist that may cast significant
doubt on the company'’s ability to continue as a going concern , @

Head Office: Sadharan Bima Sadan (5th Floor), 24-25 Dilkusha Commercial Area, Dhaka - 1000, Bangla és DHAKA
Branch Office: House 51, Road 14, Block-G, Niketon, Gulshan-1, Dhaka-1212 \on .
Email: gkibria@gkibriaandco.com, kibria03@hotmail.com, Web: http://gkibriaandco.com \\(w,

Tel: +02-223-355-324, +02-4881-2331, +02-4881-2332
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As a result, we were unable to opine whether the financial statements present fairly or not.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with IFRSs, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements, However, because of the matter described in the Basis for
Disclaimer of Opinion section of our report, we were not able to obtain sufficient
appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for an audit opinion on these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control,
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¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, we also report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations except noted above which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made

due verification thereof;

b} in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appeared from our examination of these books; and

¢) the statements of financial position and statements of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of
accounts and returns.

PR D
Place: Dhaka Mohammégd Showket Akber, FCA
Date:20.07.2023 Enrol.N0.970
Ref.:GKC/23-24/A/025 Partner
G. Kibria & Co

Chartered Accountants

ove: 22 072409K0 AS 2916 41—
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C & A Textiles Limited
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2022
Amount In Tuka
Particula Not
s o 30062020 ]| 30.06.2021
ASSETS
NON.CURRENT ASSETS 1,228,645,441 1,296,691,032
Property, Planmt & Equipments 03.00 1,011,291 641 1,121,028 158
Security Deposits .00 41,542,989 4] 542 989
Un-Allecated Vanous Expenses 32,219919 -
Capital Work in Progress 05.00 143,590,383 | 134,119,676
CUBRENT ASSETS 218,946,028 205,208,528
Inventory 06.00 . a
Trade and Othet Recervable 97.00 4,000,000 -
Advance, Deposit & Prepayments 08 00 200720413 200,553,155
Current Accounts with Sistor Concern 09.00 . .
Cash & Cash Equivalents 10.00 14,225,615 4,655,373
Total Assets |,447¥59I.469 1,501,899.560)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
3 RS EQUITY (863,310,878) (971,545,102)

Shace Capital 1100 2,393,160,000 2,393,160,000
Rewzined Earnings 12.00 (L A19011,28)|  (1,502,749,758)
Suspense Accounts 13.00 {1,861,955347) (1.8619553a7)
Share Moncy Deposit 84 455 748 3

NK il 2,246 209,883  2,408,833,591
Long Term Borowings 14.00 1,365,226,614 1,541,081,758
Short Term Borrowings 15.00 880983219 867 749 834
CURRENT LIABILITIES 54,692,492 64,611,071
Trade and Other Payables 16.00 5725718 5725718
Provisson for Ouistanding Expenses 17.00 58 966,774 58,885,353
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,447,591,469 1.501,899.560
Net Asset Value (NAV) per Share {36 14.06)

The uunexed notus G e mivgnl port of e fname

<HkA)

Director

Place: Dhaka
Date 2007 2023
Ref GRC23-24/AN2%

Cloel.

ecutive Emr/
va
Chiel Finacinl Officer

e\~

Direcior

Q-

Company Secretury

Signed in teemns of our annexed report of even date

C & A TEXTILES LTD

A

owket Akber, FCA

Motiamm:
Partner
Enrol No 970

GKIBRIA & CO,
Chartered Acconniants

AL
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C & A Textiles Limited
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2022

Particulars Note Smpkatiin Faka
]

2021-2022 || 20202021
Sales Revenue 18.00 13,570,242 -
Less: Cost of Goods Sales 19.00 110,874,083 806,771,049
Gross Profit (97,303,841) (806,771,049)
Less: Operating expenses 20.00 - 223,320,442
Operating Profit /Loss (97,303.841) (1,030,091,491)
Add: Other Income . ' 21.00 150,105,500 -
Profit before Financial Charges & Taxes 52,801,659 (1,030,091.491)
Less: Financial Charges 22.0 28,981,761 182,381,515
Profit before Tax 23,819,898 (1,212,473,006)
Less: Provision for Taxation 81,421 -
Net Profit After Tax 23,738 477 (1,212,473.,006)
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 0.10 (5.07)

The annexed notes form an integral part of tl ancial statements.

M a

Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

et~

Executive Offjcer Director

Signed in terms of our annexed report of even date

X o
Mohammad Showket Akber, FCA
Partner
Enrol No.970
G.KIBRIA & CO,
Chartered Accountants

Place: Dhaka
Date:20.07,.2023
Ref..GKC/23-24/A/025
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C & A Textiles Limited
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2022
Particulars Share capital Retained earnings Total
Balance as at June 30, 2020 2,393, 160,000 (1,502,749.755) 890,410,245
Profit after tax for the year . 23,738,477 23738477
Stock Dividend - . .
Cash Dividend . - -
Unallocated Revenve Expenses . - -
Share Money Deposit 84,495,748 84495748
Suspense Account . . {1,861,955,347)
Balance as at June 30, 2021 2,393,160,000 (1.394,515,530) (863.3l0.878!
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2021
Particulars Share capital Retained enrnings | Total
Balance as at June 30, 2020 2,393,160,000 (290,276,749) 2,102,883.251
Profit after tax for the year . (1,212,473,006) (1,212,473.006)
Stock Dividend . . .
Cash Dividend -
Unatlocated Revenue Expenses . . .
Sus Account - . (1,861,955,347)
Balance as at June 30, 2021 93,160,000 (1,502,749,755) {971,545,102)

A

Director

Chaim

Director Chiefl Financial Officer Congpany Secretary

Place: Dhaka
Date:20.07 2023
Ref .GKC/23-24/A0025
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C & A Textiles Limited
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
AS AT JUNE 30,2022
30-06-2022 30-06-2021
Taka Taka
A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Cash Collection from Sales 9,570,242 -
Cash Collection from Other Sources - -
9,570,242 -

n
Cash Paid 10 Suppliers, Employces and Others - -
Cash Paid for Financial Expenses - (760)
Advanced Income Tax paid - -
= (760)

Net cash provided by operating activities 9,570,242 (760)
B. Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Acquisition of Fixed Assets (1,137,357) -
Capital Work in Progress (9,471,155) -
Security Deposit - -
Advance to Employee (167,258) -
Lnallocated Expenses (32,219.979) -
Net cash used by investing activities (42,995,749) -
C. Cash Flow From Financial Activities
Increase/ ( Decrease) Long Term Loan from Bank - -
Increase/ ( Decrease) Short Term Loan from Bank - -
Bank Loan Payments (41,500,000) -
Share Money Deposits 84 495,748 -
Net cash used by financial activities 42,995,748 -
Net Cash Generate during the year (A to C) 9,570,241 (760)
Opening Cash and Cash equivalents 4,655,373 4,656,133
Closmg Cash and Cash equivalents 14,225,615 4,655,373
Net Operating Cash flow Per Share (NOCFPS) 0.04 (0.00)

Chai% CQ
Com gany Secretary

xecutive Officer Director

Director Chiel Financial Officer

Place: Dhaka
Date:20.07.2023
Ref:GKCR23-24/A/025
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C & A Textiles Limited
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

100 Reporting Entity and its Activities
101 Legal form of the Entity

The Company was incorporated on February 19, 2001 as privae company limited by shares under the Companies
Act, 1994 vide certificate of incorporation no. C-3912/2001. The company was converted into a public Limited
Company on 22 December 2012 atong with the subdivision of face value of shares from Tk, 100 10 Tk, 10 ¢ach, lts
shares are listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and Chittagong Stock Exchange Lid.

The registered oflice and production unit of the company is Jocated at Plot No. 61, 62, 66, 67, 68, 72 & 73, BSCIC
Industrial Estate Kalurghat (Ext), Chintagong, Bangladesh

1.02 Nature of Business Activitics

This is 10% expon oriented company engaged in manufacturing fashionable knit garments in accoedance with
buyers' orders. [t usually exports its produced garments to the buyers in Canada, USA, Germany and Europe.

2.00 Significant Accounting Policy for the preseatation o the financial Statements

The specitic accounting policies selected and applied by the company's management for significant tzansactions
and events that have material cffect within the framework of BAS-1 "Presentation of Financial Statemems” in
preparation and presemtation of financial statements hive been consistently applies throughout the year and were
also consistent with those used in earlier years.

2.01 Corporate Financial Statements

The linancial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention and in accordance with the requirements
of the Companies Act, 1994, Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, Listing regulation of Dhaka Stock Exchange
Limited (DSE) & Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE), Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BASs)
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs) and as applicable to this Company. The Board of Direclors are
responsible for prepaning and presenting the linancial stiements including adequate disclosures, who approved
and authorized for issue of these financial ssatements,

2,02 Use of estimates and Judgments

The preparation of Financial Statemems requires management 10 make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets, liabilitics, income and expenses. Due to inherent uncertainties involved in making
estimates actual results may differ from those estimates and under lying assumptions are reviewed on o going
cancermn basts,

204 Property Plant and Equipment

Property Plant and Equipment are accounted for according 1o BAS 16 “Property: Plant and Equipment® at
historical cost less cumulative depreciation and the capital work in peogress ( when arises) is stated at cost. All
assets are depreciated’ amortized accounting to the straight-line method. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an asses is determined as the difference as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
wmount of the asset and is recognized as non-operating income/loss.
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2.03 Going Concern

The company has adequate resources to continue in operation for the foreseeable future. The current credit
facilities and resources of the company provides sufficient fund to meet the present requirements of its existing
business, For this reason the directors continue 10 adopt goag concern basis in preparing the Financial Statement.

Catepory Rate (%)
Furniture & Fixtures 10%
Office Decoration 10%
Computer & Accessorics 20%
Cookeries 20%
s 20%
Aur Condition 10%

2.04 Foreign Currency Translation

The fnancial staements are presented in Taka/Tk/BDT, which s company's functional currency, Transactions in
foreign currencics are recorded in the books at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction, Assets
and Liuabilitics outstanding at 30 june 2022 denominated in foreign currencics have been shown in Taka at the rate
in terms of foreign currencics ruling on the statement of financlal position date. Exchange difference arising on the
settlement of monetary items or on translation monetary items at the end of the repotting period are recognized in
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as per BAS 21; The eflects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange Ratcs,

205 Reporting Period
The financial Statements covers one financial year from st July to 30th June of following year consistently.

2,06 Segment Reporting
No segmental reporting is applicable for the company as required by BFRS 8 "Segmemt Reporting” as the
company operates in a single industry segment and within a single geographical teeritory.

207 Fundamental Accounting Concepts/ Assumption

The financial statemeats have been prepared under historical cost convention on accrual basis and such other
convection as required by BAS-1and BFRS for fair presentation of financial statements.

2,08 Comparative information and Re-arrangement thereof

Comparative [nformation has been disclosed for all numerical infermation in the financial statements and also the
narrative and descriptive information where it is relevant for understanding of the current period's financial
statements. Comparative figures have been re-armanged wherever considered  necessary to ensure  better
comparability with the current period without causing any impact on the income and value of assets and liabilities
as reported in the Financial Statements
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209 Events after the Reporting Period

In compliance with the requirements of BAS 10: Adjusting events occurring after the reporting date are reflected
in the financial statements and events after reporting date that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes
when material.

2.10 Compliance with BAS

The following BAS have been applied in preparation of the financial statements for the

BAS | Presentation o Fisancial Statements

BAS 2 Inventories

BAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows

BAS S Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

BAS 10 Events afier the Reporting Period

BAS 12 Income Tas

BAS 16 Property, Plant & Equipment

BAS 17 Leases

BAS 18 Revenue

BAS 21 The effects of Changes in foreign exchange rates
BAS 23 Borrowing

BAS 24 Costs Related Party Disclosures

BAS 33 Earrings Per Share

BAS 36 Impairment of Assets

BAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
BAS 39 Financial Instrument: Recognition and Mecasurement
The related BFRSs are also complied for the preparstion of thess

2.11 Net Income Before Tax

Net Income Before Tax for the year were not materially affected by:
{a) Transaction of a nature not usually undertaken by the company;

{b) Circumstances of an exceptional Or non-recurring nature;

(¢) Changes of credits relating Lo prior yeuars, and

(d) Changes in accounting polices,

2,12 Regulatory Compliance

The Financial Statements have been prepared in compliance with the following laws and regulations;

The Companies Act, 1994

The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984

The Income Tax Rules, 1984

The Value Added Tax (VAT) Act, 1991
The Customs Act, 1969

Security and Exchange Rules, 1987
Security and Exchange Ordinance, 1993

2.13 Property, Plant and Equipment
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2.13.1 Recogaition and measurement of Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment have been stated at written down value, Accumulated historical cost and
depreciation have been shown in the Financial Statements. The cost of acquisition comprises of purchase price,
including import duties and non-refundable Taxes and any directly attributable cost of bringing the assets 10 its
state of intended use, Expenditure incurred alter the assets have been put into operation, such as repairs and
maintenance is normally charged ofT is revenue expenditure in the period in which it is incurred. In situation where
it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefit
expected to be obtained fro the use of the fixed assets, the expenditure is capitalized as an addition to cost of the
assets,

2.13.2 Depreciation of Tangible Fixed Assets

Depeeciation on Property, Plant & Equipment other than leasehold Land & lLand Development have been
computed during the year using the reducing balance method so as to write off the assets over their expected useful
life. Depreciation has been charged on addition of the basis of when it is available for use.

Leasehold land and land development taken from BSCIC VE, Kalurghat, Chittagong on lease is being amortized
over 20 years.

After considering the uscful life of assets as per BAS-16, the annual depreciation rates have been applied as under
which is considered reasonable by the management.

2022 2021
m r quipm Rate % Rate %
Lwasehold Land & Land Development S )
Factory Building 10 10
Plant & Machinery 10 10
Furniture & Fixture 10 10
Water and Gas Line Installation 10 10
Electrical Insiallation 10 10
Electrical Equipment 10 10
Gienerator 10 10
Fire Equipment 10 10
Vehicles 20 20
Office Equipments 10 10
Air Conditions 20 20

2.13.3  Impairment of assets

All assets have been reviewed according to BAS 36 and it was confirmed that no such assets have been impaired
during the year and for this reason no peovision has been made for Impairment of assets.

2.14 Inventories
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Inventorics are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable as prescribed by BAS-2. The cost of inventories is
based on the weighted average method and includes expenditure incurred in acquining the inventories, production
o¢ conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing then to their existing location and condition. In the case of
manufactured inventories and work-in-progress, cost includes an appropriate allocation of production overheads
based on normal operation capacity.

Nature of Inventories Basic of valuation

Raw Materials Weighted Average Cost

Work-in-progress Martial cost Plus Proportionate Conversing cost based on
percentage of completion.

Chemicals & Store Weighted Average Cost

Finished goods At lower of cost or net realizable value

2.15 Financial Instruments

A finzncial instruments is any contract that gives rise (o a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity.

2.15.1 Financial Assets

Financial assets of the company include cash and cash equivalents, equity instrument of another entity, trade
receivable and other receivables. The company initially recognizes receivable on the date they are originated. All
other financial assets are recognized initially on the date a1 which the company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the transaction. The company derecognizes a financial asset when and only when coatractual rights
or probabilities of receiving the cash flows from the assets expire or it transfer the rights 1o receive the contractual
cash flows on the financial sssel in a transaction in which substantially all the risk and reward of ownership of the
financial assets are transferred,

2.15.2  Cash and Cash Equivalents

According to BAS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows' cash comprises of cash in hand, cash at Bank, demand deposits,
FDR and cash equivalents which are short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible (o cash and
which are subject (o an insignificant risk of changes in value, BAS | "Presentation of Financial Statements”
peovides that Cash & Cash Equivalents arc not restricted in use. Considering the provision of BAS 7 & BAS 1,
Cash in Hand & Bank Balance including FDR have been treated as Cash & Cash Equivalents

2.15.3  Available for Sale of Financial Assets

During the vear the company had no financial asset for sale.

2.154 Trade Receivable
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Trade receivable is carried at invoice amount without making any provision for doubtful debts, because of the fact
that sales / export ar¢ being based on 100% confirmed leter of credit basis with fixed maturity dates and
confirmed by Letter of credit,

2.15.4 Financial Liabilities

The company initially recognizes financial liabilities on the transaction date at which the company becomes a party
to the contractual provision of the hiability. The company derecognizes a financial liability when it's contractual
obligations are discharged or cancelled or expired, Financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value fess
ay directly attributable transactions costs. Subsequently to initial recognition, these financial habilities are
measured al amortized cost using the effective interest method. Financial liabitities include loan and borrowing,
trade creditors, liabilities for expenses and liabilities for other finance.

2.16 I[ncome Tax

2.16.1 Current Tax

A provision for Taxation was calculated as per Income Tax Ordinance 1984,

2.16.2 Deferred Tax

The company did not recognise deferred 1ax during the year,

2.17 Revenue Recognition

) Sales of Goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of
returns, trade discounts and volume rebates as per BAS-18. Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and
rewitrd of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated
costs and possibie retum of goods can be estimated reliably & there is no containing management involvement
with the goods sold. Transfer of risk and rewards occurs for the sale of goods when the shipment made and
invoices raised,

b) Interest income is recognized when il is credited by respective bank
¢) Dividend income is recognized when the right 10 receive payment is established,

2.18 Sales Revenue

Sales revenue includes only export of garments,

2.19 Financial Expenses
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Financial expenses comprise interest on borrowings and bank charges. All financial expenses are recognized in the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income based on the statement received from Financial
Institutions.

2.20 Employee Benefit Plan:

The company maintains defined benefit plan of its eligible permanent employees. The eligibility is determined
according to the terms and conditions set forth in the respective deeds.

The company has accounted for and disclosed employee benefits in compliance with the provision of BAS 19:
Employee Benefits,

The cost of employee benefits is charged off as revenue expenditure in the period to which the contributions relate.

The company’s employee benefits include the following:

a) Short-Term Employee Benefits

Short-term employee benefits include salaries, boouses ete, Obligations for such benefits are measured on an
undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service 15 provided,

b) Workers Profit Participation Fund

We are a 100% export oriented composite knit garments industey and member of BGMEA and BKMEA. As per
Sub-Section 3 of Section 232 of Bangladesh Labour Act (Amendment) 2013 re-placed by the Act No 30, Para 63
of the year 2013 as follows:

"in case of & 100% export-oriented industrial sector or for any industry investing 100% foreign exchange, the
Government, through enactment of Rule, Shall adopt required provision with regard 10 formation of sectoe-based
central fund comprising of buyers and owners, from aboard 1o execute that fund | determine contribations and their
realization procedure and provisions for utilizations of the money for the welfare of the beneficiaries in the sector.”

We didn't stant making provision for WPPF because of not yet forming Board for fund raise and utilization by the
government. The Board shall format the rules of determination of subscription, procedure of collection and
utilization of fund, We are 100% export oriented company also the member of BGMEA and BKMEA, that's why
company can't recognize WPPF before forming Board for fund and utilization by the Authority.

221 Statement of Cash Flow

Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared principally in accordance with BAS-7 "Statement of Cash Flow™ and
the cash flows from the operating activities have been presented under direct method,
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2.22 Provisions

In accordance with the guidelines as prescnibed by BAS-37: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Cotangent
Assets, provisions are recognized in the following siwations:

a.  when the company has an obligation (legal or constructive) us a result of past events;

b.  when it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settie the
obligation: and

¢ reliable estimates gan be made of the amount of the obligation,

2.23 Earning Per Share

This has been caleulated in compliance with the requirements of BAS 33: Eamnings Per Share has been calculated
the profit attributable 1o ordinary equity holders of the company divided by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the period and retrospective effect has also been given for caleulation of
previous yeass camings as well to conform the current years presentation,

2.24 Diluted Earnings per Share

No diluted Eamings per Share was required to be calculated for the year under review as there is no scope for
dilution of Eamings Per Share for the year.

2.25 Comp ts of Financial Stat ts

The financial statements comprise the following;:
* Statement of Financial Position as a1 30th June 2022
*  Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended 30th June 2022
*  Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 10th June 2022
*  Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 30th June 2022
*  Accounting Policies and explanatory notes to the Financial Statements.

2.26 General

a) The figures appearing in these financial statements are expressed in Taka currency and rounded ofl 1o the
nearest Taka

b) Previous year's figures have been rearranged, where necessary, to confoem 10 ¢urrent year's presentation.

30.06.2022 30.06.2021
300 PR Y, PLANT AND IPMENT Takn Taka
Opening Balance 3.069,699,048 3,069,699,048
Addition During the ycar 1,137,357 -
Total Assets Value at cost 3,070,836,405 1,069,699,048
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Disposal/Adjustment during the Year - -
Accumulated Depeeciation as on 30,06 2022 2,059,544,763 1,948,670,680
Written Down Value as on 30.06.2022 1,011,291,641 1,121,028,568
Details of Property, Plant & Equipments have been shown in Annexure-A.
4.00 SECURITY DEPOSIT
Polly Bidyut Samity(PBS)- Elecricity 240,000 240,000
Bakhrabad Gas system Lid- GAS line 1,057,439 1,057,439
Kamaphuli Gas Dis.Co,Ltd (New Gas Line} 39,560,550 39,560,550
Anser Salary (Security Deposit) 350,000 350,000
Water Tretment Plant (ETP) 335,000 335,000
41,542,989 41,542,989
5.00 CAPITAL WORK-IN PROGRESS
Construction of new bulding (Unit-2) 134,119,676 134,119,676
Addition during the year 202122 9,471,155 -
143,590,831 134,119,676

Capital work-in progress represents four storeys of factory buildingg o the company which construction. The
factory building will be transferred to property, plant and equipmentas per BAS 16 which it will be fully ready 1o
used.

Total land area on which the buildind is constructed is 43.35 kathas oe 31,218 and space per floor of the building

28.500 sft.
6.00 INVENTORIES

Raw Malcrials- Yam - 377,124,078

Chemicals - 50,125,458

Woek in Process - 80,845,848

Consumable [tems . 25,551,254

Finished Goods - 144,458,400

Store ftems - 5,515470
- 683,650,508

Less : Write of ' Inventories - 683,650,508

7.00 TRADE RECEIVABLE
The anoumt represcts receivable on 30 September 2022 from foreign buyers againest export of Garments This we
considered as fully secured and puamateed receivable by export letter of credit and considered good and realizable
within one year as per terms of exports lerter of cerdit.

Ageing of Trade Receivable
Due above 6 Month 4,000,000 223,320,442
Less: Bad debts Exp - 223,320,442

4,000,000 -

The Classilication of receivable as required by the Schedule X1 of the Companies Act 1994 is given bellow,

The Classification of receivable as required by the Schedule X1 of
the Companies Act 1994 is given bellow, -
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Receivable considered good in respect of which the company is fully
secured 4,000,000 -
Receivable considered good in respect of which the company is
hoids on security other than debtors' personal security - -
Receivable considered doubtful or had - -
Receicable due by common Management - -
The mimimesam amount of receivabie due by any director or other
officer o the company
4,000,000 -
800 ADVACE, DEPOSIT & PRE-PAYMENT
Advance & prepayments B.0I 167,258 -
Advance to Lesshold Land 8.02 147,153,700 147,153,700
Sundry Advance 803 - .
Advance [ncome Tax 8.04 31,399,455 31.399.455
L/C Margin ( Machinery) - -
L/C Margin for Import - -
Advance against Gas Line Installation 22,000,000 22,000,000
Advance against New factory 8.05 - -
200,720,413 200,553,139
801 Advance and Prepayments
Advance to Employees ( Staff & Workers) 167.258 -
Advance office Rent - -
M/s Chalkmark (Md. Ballal Hossain) - a
Advance to TNR Enterprice ( Accounis Swoftware) - -
167,258 -
8.02 Advance to Leasehold Land
Leassehold Land a Kalueghat BSCIC, Cig, 147,153,700 147,153,700
147,153,700 147,153,700

This advance payments has been made to landload through Agrani Bank Ltd. Chittagong for acquisition of
leaschold land. The land is located at 69,70 & 71 BSCIC 1/E, Kalorghat Chittagong,

8.03 Sundry Advance
Ms Choton { New office decoration) . X
M/s Lotus Trade Syndicate ~ =
M/s Lucky Enterprise . -
M/s Muna Enterprise s B
3G appareal figo 5 &
M/s Ali Trading - <
Anower & lgbat Electrical ~ <
Aroma Fabrics . -
Axiom Fashion Lid . -
Base Textile Ld
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Clifton Group %
E.R Knitware . :
Lastran Dressess Limited . -
Global Knitwear < =
Mam Appareals < S
Sundry Advance { Garments Division) - =
Sundry Advance { Textile Division) = -
Mithun Knitwear . -
Momeo Fishion = -
Ratham Fashion g
S. Enterprise - =
Sadif Fashion Lid e »
Taber Song Fashion Lid - .

8.04 Advance Income Tax
Opening Balance 31,399,455 31,399,455
Add: Tax deduction at source during the year -

31,399.455 31,399,455
Less: Adjustment during the year - -
311,399,455 31,399,455
8.05 Advance Againest new Factory Building
M/s Inter space - -
M/s Hafiz Ahmed (Contractor) - -
9.00 CURRENT ACCOUNTS WITH SISTER CONCERN
C & A Fashion Limited -
Kait Express Limited - -
10.00 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash in hand 9,570,242 -
Cash at Bank 4,655,373 4655373
FSIBL Agrabad Branch ( A/C No, 01041 1100011495 ) 4,627,523 4,627,523
BRAC Bank, Head Office, Dhaka 27,850 27,850

FSIBL - Guishan Branch [ A/C No. 100211100019465) - -
MTBL - Kalurghat Branch (CD) - -
MTBL - Kalurghat Branch (SND)

EXIM Bark Lid. - Agrabad Branch . .
FSIBL - Agrabad Branch (Garments Unit) - -
Eastran Bank - Agrabad Branch - -
FSIBL - Mohona Br, Chattigong . .
SBAC - Agrabad Branch . .
EXIM Bank Ltd. - SK. Mujib Road Branch - -
FSIB 1040752000004266 2l E
FDR on FSIBL. & EXIM Bank , Agrabad Br, - -

1PO Accounts - -
FSIBL (IPO Account), Agrabad Br. (SNID) = F
FSIBL (IPO Account)FDR. Agrabad Be. (SND)
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BRAC Bank, Head office, Dhaka (DRT) - -
BRAC Bank, Head office, Dhaka (US Dollar Accounts) - -
14,225,615 4,655,373
1100 SHARE CAPITAL
101 S APITAL:
Authorized Capifal:
300,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk, 10/~ each 3,000,000,000 3,000,000,000
1102 1 ubscribed and Paid- apital:
217,560,000 ordinary shares Tk, [(v=each fully paid-up. 2,393,160,000 2,393,160,000
2,393,160,000 2,393,160,000
The shareholding position of the company at 30 June 2022 is as under
Name of Directors Designation No. of shares Persentage Amount in Tk,
Rukshana Morshed MD 44,444 400 18.00 444,444,000
B1) Shoes Ind. Ltd Director 11,282,040 5.00 112,820,400
Sharmin Akther Lovely Director 7,179,480 3.00 71,794 800
Gazi Golam Zakeria Jyoti Chairman 4,786,320 200 47,863,200
Ifickhar Abdul Hai Director 4,786,320 2.00 47,863,200
others shareholder( Placemen shareholders 35,482,162 15.00 354,821,620
|0P Shareholders (Public) sharcholders 131,355,278 S55.00 1,313,552,780
Total 239,316,000 100 2,393,160,000
1200 RETAIN EARNIGS
Opening Balance (1.502,749,755) (290,276,749)
Less: Bonus Dividend for the Year ended 30 June 2022 - -
Add: Net Porfit’ (Net Loss) during the year 23,819,898 (1,212,473.006)
Less - Adjusiment for income TAX 2021-2022 (81,421) -
(1,479,011,278) (1,502,749,755)
13.00 SUSPENSE ACCOUNTS
Ogpening Diffference of Loans and Bank Balances 1,099,847,332 1,099.847,332
Current Accounts with Sister Concemns 687,873 687,873
Written off Advances 26,005,055 26,005,055
Previous Year Supplier Payment 535,415,087 535415087
Loan- Union Capiwt] Ltd 200,000,000 200,000,000
1,861,955,347 1.861,.955,347
1400 LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Long Term Loan - -
FSIBL 010473400000000 | 1,042.136,466 1.239,130,326
FSIBL 0104734000000002 6,863,182 6,414,189
FSIBL. 0104734000000003 34,303,615 32,059,472
FSIBL 0164734000000004 319.663.608 37,068,793
FSIBL 0104734000000005 5,193,790 4,854.010

C & A TEXTILES LTD

Annual Report tor the year 2016-1/ to 2021-22

195



G.KIBRIA & CO.

Chartered Accountants
FSIBL 0104734000000006 4,025,957 3,762,577
FSIBL 0104734000000007 136,268,301 127,353,553
FSIBL 0104734000000008 9,195,388 8,593 821
FSIBL 0104734000000009 13,103,665 12246416
FSIBL 0104734000000010 74472642 69,600,600
1,365.226,634 1,541,083,758

Terms & Conditions of Term Loan

The loan has been taken fist Securities Islami Bank Ltd. Agrabad Br. Chittagong for acquision of leaschold land
and Plant and Machinery of the company on the following terms and conditions

Rate of Interest : 13.00%

Sanction Amount . ¢ 320 Milfion

Tenor : 7 vears

Moralorium Period ¢ 6 Months

Security :  Factory Building & Machinery

15.00 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

C&A Textiles [d.: 15.01 329,993,002 345,741,378
C & A Fashons Ltd. 15.02 350,990,217 322,008,456
Union Capital Ltd. 200,000,000 200,000,000

880,983,219 867,749,834

15.01 C&A Textiles Ltd.:

Short Term Loan - -

FSIB 010472400009342 (CASH) 100,012,291 130,806,128
FSIB 010472400009346 (CASH) 10,741,373 10,038,667
FSIB 010472400002670 (HYPO) 9,672,622 9,039,835
FSIB 010472400002673 (HY PO) 9,479,946 8,859.763
FSIB 010472400002674 (HYPO) 20,845,511 19,481,786
FSIB 010472400002675 (HY PO) 34,396,821 32.146.562
FSIB 010472400002684 (HYPO) 38,197,888 35,698,961
FSIB 010472400002698 (HYPO) 35,289,373 32,980,723
FSIB 0104724000027561 (HYPO) 2,872,503 2,684,583
FSIB 010472400002792 (HYPO) 1,372,901 1,283,086
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G KIBRIA & CO.

Chartered Accountants
FSIB 010472400002809 (HY PO) 49,471,985 46,235,500
FSIB 010472400002812 (HYPO) 9,138,575 8,540,725
FSIB 010472400009389 (CASH) 8,501,213 7,945,059
329,993,002 345,741,378
1502 C & A Fashons Ltd.:
FSIB 0104 75500000001 136,609,969 107,628,208
FSIB 0104 75900000002 24,99| 442 24,991 442
FSIB 0104 75900000003 9,653,724 9,653,724
FSIB 0104 75900000004 19,367,598 19,367,598
FSIB 0104 75900000005 36,081,262 36.081.262
ESIB 0104 75900000006 30.674,175 30.674,175
FSIB 0104 7590000001 | 7,208,107 7,208,107
FSIB 0104 75900000012 31,696,982 31,696,982
FSIB 0104 75500000013 9,720,594 9,720,594
FSIB 0104 759000000 14 4,943 666 4,943,666
FSIB 0104 75900000015 18,404,476 18404476
FSIB 0104 75900000016 4,061,961 4,061,961
FSIB 0104 75900000017 3,459,870 | 31459870
FSIB 0104 75900000018 7,817,848 7,817,848
FSIB 0104 75900000019 1,361,962 1,361,962
FSIB 0104 75500000020 4,936,580 | 4,936,580
150,990,217 322,008,456
16.00 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLE
M/s T&T Ind Cor. 258,600 258,600
M/s NSI - .
M/s Textrade 569,200 569,200
M/s Inotech Inds, - -
Brunal Texules L.td 64,245 64,245
Breau Veritas 215,795 215,795 }
Bright G International 139,000 139,000
Dream Knitting {BD) Lid 569.730 569,730
Dysin International Lid 360,900 360.900
ITS Labtest (BD) Ltd 23,974 23,974
J-K Soft Knit Lid 139,258 139,258
JS Monndt International 330,000 330,000
Masco Export (BD) Ltd 46,333 46,333
Mondol Kaitwear Ltd 411,451 411,451
Rachi Textiles Lid 37,100 37,100
S.5 Knitting & Design 21,825 21,825
Sulim Perfumercy & Chemical Suppliers 162,421 162421
Switch Color BD Lid 68,060 68,060
M/s Trims & knitting 98,180 98,180
Glory Tapes Labiles 203,284 203,284 |
KGN Corporation 146,400 146,400
M/s Souroshakti 420,000 420,000
M/s System Control 173,571 173,571
M/s Ream Star Trade Accoocates 152,700 152,700
BMH knit Fabrics 597,961 597,961
Great Tech Filter Manu 315,730 315,730 |
5,725,718 5,725,718
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17.00 PROVISION AND OUTSTANDING EXPENSES
Ulitiy bills payabie
Salary and wages
Sundry Creditors
Provosion for Income Tax
Audit fee payable
Professional fees payable
New factory building Construction bills payable

17.01 Sundry Creditors
Ambia Knitting & Dyeing
M/s Bright GP Internatidnal
City Tools Center
M/s G.M Enterprise
M/s Irfan Enterprise
Nitol Maotors Lid
Noaor Engneering Ltd
Tital Machinery Center
M/s Zamil Trading
Victoria Press
System Control
Shuruchi wos center
Shahji Traders
Samsang computer
S. Islam
Rahimpur Eng. Works
R.R Enterprise
R.R Inpenal Elc.
Ovi Sing
Nabila #Eng. Works
Micropath Eng.
M/s Noor Paper & Stationary
M/s mostafa Enterprise

17.02 Provosion for Income Tax
Opening Balance
Add: Provision for previous years
Add: peavision during the year
Less: Adjustments during the year

17.03 New factory building Construction bills payable
M/s Anis & Brothers

M/s Inter Space
M/s Khan Jahan Ali Builders

18.00 SALES REVENUE

C & A TEXTILES LTD

17.01
17.02

17.03

G.KIBRIA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

3,352,458 3.152.458
4,308,175 4,308,175
2,031,217 2031217
47,668 404 47,586,983
287,500 287,500
75,000 75,000
1,244,020 1,244,020
58,966,774 58,381,035
110,250 110,250
105,458 105,458
99,850 99,850
85,458 85,458
70,580 70,580
725,129 725,129
33,150 33,150
50,980 50,980
81,425 81,425
45,116 45,116
73,571 73,571
10,154 10,154
77,247 77.247
48,530 48,530
87,000 87,000
9,040 9,040
37,500 37,500
121,627 121,627
10,000 10,000
4,130 4,130
33,150 33,150
63,178 63,178

48,694 48,694
2,031,217 2,031,217
47,586,983 47,586,983

81,421 -

47,668,404 47,586.983
545,480 545,480
658,980 658,980
39,560 39,560
1,244,020 1,244,020
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Sales
Less: RMG Central Fund

19.00 COST OF SALES
Ray Materials consumerd - Yarn
Ray Materials consumerd - Chemicals
Consumable item- consumed
Caost Materials consumed

work in process - Opening
work in process - closing
Change in work in process

Add: Manulacturing overhead
Add: Depreciation {Manufaciuring)
Cost of Goods Manufactured

Finishing Goods - opening
Sample Mzking Expenses
Finishing Goods - Closing
Change of finishing goods steck

19.01 Ray Materials consumerd - Yarn
Opening Stock
Add: Purchase during the year
Raw Material available for production
Less: Closing Stock

19.02 Ray Materials consumerd - Chemicals
Opening Stock
Add: Purchase during the vear
Raw Material available for production
Less: Closing Stock

19.03 Consumable item- consumed
Opening Stock
Add: Purchase during the year
Raw Material available for production
Less: Closing Stock

19.04 Manufacturing overhead
Satary & Wages
Factory supplies
Medical Exoenses
food & Tiffen
Labor Charhe
Carring Charge

C & A TEXTILES LTD

G KIBRIA & CO.
Chartered Accountanis

13,570,242 =

13,570,242 =

19.01 -
19.02 - 50,125,458
19.03 - 25,551,254
. 452,800,790

377,124,078

80,845,848

- 80,845,848

19.04 -
110,874,083
110,874,083

5,545,470
123,120,541
128,666,011

- 144,458 400

- 144,458,400
110,874,083 806,771,049

. 377,124,078

- 377,124,078

- 377,124,078

50,125,458

- 50,125,458

- 50,125,458

- 25,551,254

- 25,551,254

- 25,551,254
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G.KIBRIA & CO,
Chartered Accountants

Power & Fuel - -
Commercial Expenses - -
Printing & Stationary Expenses - .
Store consumption 19.04 01 - 5545470
Insurance premium - -

Postage & stamp - -

Convayance - .
Telephone & Mobile Bill - -
Miscellaneous Expenses - .
Repair & Maintenance 19.04.02 - -
Internet Charge - -
Lab testing charge - .
BSCIC Holding Tax - -
- 5,545,470

19.04.01 Store consumption
Opening Balance . 5,545,470
Add: Purchase during the year - -
- 5,545470
Less: Closing Balance - -
Consumption during the year - 5545470

19.04.02 Repair & Maintenance
Plant & Machinery - -
Building & Shed - -
others - "

2000 OPERATING EXPENSES
Administrative Expenses 20 - 223320442
Warehouse, Distribution & selling Expenses 2002

- 223,320,442

20,01 Administrative Expenses
Satary & Allowance - -
Salary & Allowance >~
Bad Debt Exp - 223,320,442
Stationary & Computer paper - -
Phone, Fax & Mobile Bill - -
Postage &Stanp . -
Tours & Travelling Expenscs -
Enterainment L 5
Rent & other -
Fees & Forms - -
Audit Fee <
Leagul & Professional Fee - -
Director Remunation & Fees -
Miscellancous Expenses - -
Vehiles Expenses - .
BSCIC Holding Tax - -
AGM Expenses - -
Miscellancous Expenses
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20.02

2100

22.00

23.00

Depreciation

Warehouse, Distribution & sclling Expenses
Salary & Allowance

Transportation, Handiling & Air Freight Exp.
Power & Fuel

Electricity, Water & Gas

Repairs & Maintenance

Traveling Expenses

Sample Making Expenses

Postage & Curricr

Entertainment

Printing & Stationary

Miscellaneous Expenses

Advertisement Expenses

Sales promotion Expenses

Depreciation

OTHER INCOME

Sale of Wastage

Gain for Foreign Currency Fluctuation
Extra Ordinary lacome -Waiver of [ierest

FINAN 3 ES
Bank Charges
Interest on Borrowing and Bank Charge

ARN PER SHA A
Net Profit /{ Loss) for the year
Weighted Number of Ordinary Share
Basic Earning Per Shares

EARNING X, I
Net Profit A Loss} for the year
Weighted Number of Ordinary Shares
Adjusted Earning Per Share

C & A TEXTILES LTD

G KIBRIA & CO.

Charnered Accountants
- 223320442
150,105,500 -
150,105,500 -
1,001 760
28 980,760 182,180,755
28,981,761 182,381,515
23,738477 (1,212.473.006)
239,316,000 239,316,000
0.10 (5.07)
23,738477 (1.212,473,006)
239,316,000 239,316,000
0.10 (5.07)
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Revenue

St
C&A TEXTILES LIMITED Tkazng)p
Plot# 61,62,66,67,68,72 & 73, BSCIC Industrial Area, Kalurghat (Ext), Chittagong, Bangladesh '

PROXY FORM

....................................................................... Of et eeii a8 MY /OUT PIOXY
to attend company and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 16" to 21 Annual General Meeting of the
company to be held on 8" August, 2023 at 12:00 to 5.00 pm at factory premises under hybrid system the link
(https://cnatex16thagm.digitalagmbd.net,https://cnatex1 7thagm.digitalagmbd.net,https://cnatex18thagm
.digitalagmbd.net,https://cnatex19thagm.digitalagmbd.net,https://cnatex20thagm.digitalagmbd.net, https:
[lcnatex21stagm.digitalagmbd.net )and or any adjournment thereof. As witness my/our hand this

Signature of Proxy ............coovvvviee venni Signature of Shareholder(s)............ccoovviviiiiiiiiii,
RegiSter FOIIO NO./B.O. ID NO. .. .ttt e e e e et ettt et ettt ee e eeeaaas

N.B.: Proxy form must be deposited at the registered office of the company at least 48 hours before AGM.

C&A TEXTILES LIMITED
Plot# 61,62,66,67,68,72 & 73, BSCIC Industrial Area, Kalurghat (Ext), Chittagong, Bangladesh

ATTENDANCE SLIP

.hereby record my/our presence at the 16" to 21 Annual General Meetings of C&A Textiles Limited on 8"
August, 2023 at 12:00 to 5.00 pm at factory premises ‘“under hybrid system through the link
(https://cnatex16thagm.digitalagmbd.net,https://cnatex1 7thagm.digitalagmbd.net,https://cnatex18thagm
.digitalagmbd.net,https://cnatex19thagm.digitalagmbd.net,https://cnatex20thagm.digitalagmbd.net,https:
/lcnatex21stagm.digitalagmbd.net )

Signature of Shareholder (s)
Folio No./B.O.No...................
No. of Share held.....................

N.B: Please present the slip at the meeting. Signature of Shareholder(s) must be in accordance with specimen
signature kept with the company
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